
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

February 4, 2020 
9:30 A.M.

           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   

 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

  

 

3. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period.  Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 4 – 31 )

  

 

4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Emergency
Management.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0541.004505 Emerg Mgmt/Software Maint. $2,100
To 0100.0541.004111 Emerg Mgmt/Special Events $2,100
 

5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Emergency
Management.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0541.004505 Emerg Mgmt/Software Maint. $5,000



To 0100.0541.003010 Emerg Mgmt/Computer Equip $5,000
 

6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing
Department monthly report of asset dispositions through Auction for the period of
01/01/2020 through 01/30/2020.

 

7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing
Department monthly report of asset dispositions through Destruction for the period of
01/01/2020 through 01/30/2020.

 

8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various
county vehicle and equipment assets through Auction including three (3) Panasonic
toughbooks, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

 

9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing
Department monthly report of asset dispositions through Inter-departmental Transfer
for the period of 01/01/2020 through 01/30/2020.

 

10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over
$2,500.00 thru 01/30/2020 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the 2019 Racial Profiling Report for
the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

 

12. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3,
December 2019 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure §
103.005.

 

13. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes,
position titles changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item
transfers.

 

14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding request of Constable Precinct
One for approval of Jereme Brinkmann to the open deputy constable position in
precinct one pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 86.011.

 

15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on request to apply for grant funding
through the Office of the Governor for continuation of support for the Williamson
County Veterans Treatment Court program and approval of the grant resolution.

 

16. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on participation by Williamson County
Road Bond Program under the County's habitat conservation plan (HCP) for an
improvement and construction project related to Great Oaks Drive, Hairy Man Road
and Oak Ridge Drive.

 

17. Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve an application



17. Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve an application
for Liability Insurance and all related documents to support operations of the
Williamson County Fire Marshal Special Operations Office, with an annual premium in
the amount of $2,519.00, and authorize execution of said documents.

 

18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving renewal of subscription
agreement between DNN Corporation and Williamson County for Evoq OnPrem
Production Licenses and Support in the amount of $16,333.32 and authorizing the
execution of the agreement.

 

19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the service contract
between Williamson County and Technology for Education LLC d/b/a TFE Connect to
provide renovations to the Audio and Visual at the Georgetown Historic Courthouse in
the amount of $49,863.00 per the terms of DIR Contract DIR-TSO-3360,
funded through P531, and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 

20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of two (2)
Chevrolet Tahoes from Holiday Chevrolet in the amount of $61,502.00 pursuant to
Tarrant County Cooperative contract #2019-014 and upfitting from Defender Supply in
the amount of $33,746.00 pursuant to Tarrant County Cooperative contract #2019-181.

 

21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of
eighty-nine (89) replacement Panasonic Toughbooks from GTS Technology
Solutions, Inc. in the amount of $371,819.11, pursuant to DIR Contract
#DIR-TSO-4025.

 

22. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to
advertise and receive competitive sealed proposals for Roof Replacements under
RFCSP #3471.

 

23. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Amendment No. 2
between Williamson County and Populous, Inc for additional civil design on the
Williamson County Exposition Pavilion (P-474) in the amount of $8,225.00.

 

24. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on
the Regional Animal Shelter Expansion Project; Vaughn Change Order #18 in the
amount of $29,710.00 to approve funding from within the existing contract for
underground utility conflict resolution, plumbing, site drainage, furnishings & fencing
which was executed by Dale Butler, Williamson County Facilities Director, pursuant to
the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code. 
This change order is being funded by the Owner’s Contingencies.

 

25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County North
Campus Project (P324) Vaughn Change Order No. 72 in the amount of $133,985.00 to
approve funding for the finish-out of interior office and restroom space and exterior
fencing and gates.  This change order is to be funded by the Owner’s Contingency
from within the existing contract.

 



26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing extension of Bulk Fuel for
Williamson County Contract #1807-245, renewal option period 1 for the term of
December 1, 2019 - November 30, 2020, for the same terms and conditions, with the
exception to updated bid margins proposed for renewal period, per attached letter
dated 1.22.20.

 

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB 2725 Asphalt
Emulsions to the lowest responsive bidder, Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

 

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to
advertise and receive sealed bids for CR 118 Bridge Rehabilitation at Cottonwood
Creek under IFB 3495.

 

29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 1, to contract
number IFB 1904-312, in the amount of $48,942.55 for the Bluebonnet Drive
Reconstruction Project.

 

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB 3185 Great Oaks
Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations to the lowest responsive bidder, QA
Construction. Funding source is P270.

 

31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for
the Alvarado subdivision – Precinct 3.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   

 

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on request to apply for grant funding
through the Office of Governor for a Felony Mental Health Court.

 

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the proposal to renovate the Texas
Avenue Building to accommodate WIC moving out of Round Rock A Annex and into
the Texas Avenue building.

 

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for the Tax Assessor Collector Office.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.335502 Title Service License Fees $8,500.00

 

35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the Tax Assessor Collector
Office.

 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0499.003010 Computer Equipment < $5,000 $1,000.00
0100.0499.004999 Miscellaneous Exp $7,500.00

 

36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2019 Capital
Improvement Program Budget to move $60,000 from Audio/Visual Updates District
Courts (P521) to Audio/Visual Updates Historic Courthouse (P531).

 

37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on career ladders.
 

38. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a career ladder for the Department
of Infrastructure.

 

39. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a career ladder for Information
Technology.

 

40. Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
 

41. Receive and acknowledge the January 2020 PowerPoint Presentation for the Road
Bond program.

 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute
a Cost Participation Agreement with YMCA regarding the Construction of a Pedestrian
Bridge at Twin Lakes Park.

 

43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute
a real estate contract with the Ranches at Emerald Meadows, LLC for right of way
needed on the CR 111 project (Parcel 29) Funding: Road Bonds P 249

 

44. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute
a Statutory Correction Affidavit with the City of Liberty Hill regarding a recent real
estate contract between the County and the City.

 

45. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law
firm of Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP to represent Williamson County in
relation to Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v.
Stephen Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; and exemption of these services from the competitive
bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary
exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under Tex. Loc. Gov’t
Code § 262.024(a)(4).

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION   



EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 

46. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.072 Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in
negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of
property owned by third parties
    a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
    b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
    c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
    d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
    e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
    f)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
    g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
    h)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
    i)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
    j)    Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition &
construction of Reagan Blvd.
    k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
    l)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
    m)  Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage
Project. 
    n)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH
35.
    o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
    p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
    q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
    r)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop. 
    s)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
    t)    Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
    u)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
    v)   Discuss the acquisition of real property in conjunction with WCCF for potential
parkland/bird habitat.
    x)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North
of WMCO Juvenile Detention Center
    y)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
    B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property
owned by the County
    a)   Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and
interests.



    b)   Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County
Sheriff's Office Training Facility
    c)   Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
    d)   Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St.
between 3rd and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    e)   Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    f)    Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
    g)   Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    h)   Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
    i)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
C.    Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D.    Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the
Williamson County Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E.    Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of
San Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1.

 

47. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 551.087:
    a)   Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    b)   Wolf Lakes
    c)   Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
    d)   Project Deliver
    e)   Project Advantage
    f)    Project Cedar
    g)   Project Expansion
    h)   Project Arcos
    i)    Project Woods
    j)    Project Co-Op

 

48. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential
attorney-client legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.071 consultation with attorney.), including the following:

a)  Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County
b)  Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c)  Employee/personnel related matters
d)  Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e)  Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the
Western District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin Division
f)  Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff
Deputies Pokluda et al, In The United States District Court For The Western District
of Texas – Austin Division.
g)  Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No.
2398 (Applicant - Lealco, Inc.)
h)  Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
i)  Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee

  



i)  Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee
Hobbs, Williamson County Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and
Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and Russ Boles, County Commissioners;
In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
j)  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
k)  Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
l)  Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.
m)  Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al;
In the County Court at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
n)  BANGL Pipeline Project
o)  Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
p)  D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd
Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
q)  Anthony “Tony” Carter:  EEOC Charge No. 451-2019-03927
r)  Case No. 1:19-CV-938-RP; Langham v. Fuentes, et al., in the United States
District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
s)  Discuss Williamson County Subdivision Regulations and Texas Local
Government Code Chapter 232.
t)  Civil Action No. A19CV1110RP; Adam Reposa v. Robert Chody et. al, In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas.
u)  Civil Action No. 1:19-CV-1163; Amanda McCoy v. Williamson County, Texas et
al., In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas Austin
Division.
v) Claim of Regina Wright.
w) Law on use of County facilities.
x) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.

 

49. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees
and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion
pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive
Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   

 

50. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   

 

51. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   

 

52. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation,   



52. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation,
settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the
following:

a)  Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County
b)  Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c)  Employee/personnel related matters
d)  Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e)  Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the
Western District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin Division
f)  Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff
Deputies Pokluda et al, In The United States District Court For The Western District
of Texas – Austin Division.
g)  Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No.
2398 (Applicant - Lealco, Inc.)
h)  Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
i)  Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee
Hobbs, Williamson County Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and
Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and Russ Boles, County Commissioners;
In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
j)  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
k)  Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
l)  Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.
m)  Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al;
In the County Court at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
n)  BANGL Pipeline Project
o)  Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
p)  D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd
Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
q)  Anthony “Tony” Carter:  EEOC Charge No. 451-2019-03927
r)  Case No. 1:19-CV-938-RP; Langham v. Fuentes, et al., in the United States
District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
s)  Discuss Williamson County Subdivision Regulations and Texas Local
Government Code Chapter 232.
t)  Civil Action No. A19CV1110RP; Adam Reposa v. Robert Chody et. al, In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas.
u)  Civil Action No. 1:19-CV-1163; Amanda McCoy v. Williamson County, Texas et
al., In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas Austin
Division.
v) Claim of Regina Wright.
w) Law on use of County facilities.

  



x) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.

 

53. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

54. Comments from Commissioners.   

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson
County Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 31st day
of January, 2020 at 5:00 PM and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Line item transfer for Emergency Management
Submitted By: Michael Shoe, Emergency Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Emergency
Management.

Background
Transfer funds to pay for food and sanitation for volunteers during the Twin Springs Fire
Mitigation Project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0541.004505 Emerg Mgmt/Software Maint. $2,100
To 0100.0541.004111 Emerg Mgmt/Special Events $2,100

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:16 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 01/30/2020 08:08 AM
Form Started By: Michael Shoe Started On: 01/29/2020 02:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Line item transfer for Emergency Management
Submitted By: Michael Shoe, Emergency Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Emergency
Management.

Background
Transfer funds for the purchase of laptop computers.  Previous administration purchased ipads
and they do not fit our needs for mobile computing.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0541.004505 Emerg Mgmt/Software Maint. $5,000
To 0100.0541.003010 Emerg Mgmt/Computer Equip $5,000

Attachments
Quote for four laptops 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:18 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 01/30/2020 08:07 AM
Form Started By: Michael Shoe Started On: 01/29/2020 02:54 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



From: Tammy McCulley
To: Michael Shoe
Subject: QTY 4 5300 2n1-Case-Michael Shoe
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:26:18 AM

You have saved an eQuote 1028378513527

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store.
This will be held for 30 days and will expire on 02/28/2020

 

Your eQuote has been sent to:
Emailed to: baraiza@wilco.org
tmcculley@wilco.org
baraiza@wilco.org

To retrieve this eQuote
Login to Premier
Sign in to Williamson County ITS
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 1028378513527

eQuote Name QTY 4 5300 2n1-Case-Michael Shoe
Saved By baraiza@wilco.org
eQuote Description
Authorized Buyer Tammy McCulley
Notes/Comments DIR-TSO-3763
Account Name Williamson County ITS
Contract Code C000000006841

 

Shipping Info
TAMMY MCCULLEY
301 SE INNER LOOP STE 105
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207
(512) 943-1456

Billing Info
TAMMY MCCULLEY
301 SE INNER LOOP STE 105
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207

 

eQuote Summary
Description Quantity Unit Price Subtotal

Latitude 5300 2-IN-1 4 $1,181.64 $4,726.56

CUS,CASE,ES1520C,DAO,EU,KO 4 $25.64 $102.56

mailto:tmcculley@wilco.org
mailto:michael.shoe@wilco.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777631888&sdata=y0mFx%2BuQS%2B%2Bw4c4IhRSoLlzT2zkYETtolSnDfI6%2BVcw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:baraiza@wilco.org
mailto:tmcculley@wilco.org
mailto:baraiza@wilco.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Fidentity%2Fv2%2Fdiscovery&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777641882&sdata=c1JEgWwIIEkP6dzE9ubmlaPak%2BvfxyKciMABrqJMbV0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:baraiza@wilco.org


eQuote Subtotal $4,829.12
Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00
Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00

eQuote Total* $4,829.12

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Note: Your order may contain one or more items which are billed on a recurring basis. See Important Notes for details on
your specific offering and, for customers with auto-renewing subscriptions, how to turn off automatic renewal.

 

eQuote Details
Description Quantity Price

rcrc1085600-5279275 | Latitude 5300 2-IN-1 4 $12,143.40

Premier Discount $7,416.84

(Unit Price after discount: $1,181.64 ea.)

____________
$4,726.56

Module Description Product
Code Sku ID

Base Dell Latitude 5300 2-in-1 XCTO G9RTFS3 [210-ASQY] 1

Processor 8th Generation Intel® Core™ i5-8365U Processor (4
Core,6MB Cache,1.6GHz,15W, vPro-Capable) GBQTD04 [379-BDLC] 146

Operating System Windows 10 Pro 64bit English, French, Spanish GF48XA1 [619-AHKN] 11

Windows AutoPilot No Windows AutoPilot GYEO2AP [340-CKSZ] 291

Microsoft Office Microsoft Office 30 Day Trial GC7OFJV [658-BCSB] 1002

Base Options Integrated Intel® UHD 620 Graphics, i5-8365U,
Displayport over Type-C GPM8FIO [338-BRHH]

[338-BRHG] 149

Systems Management Intel vPro Technology Advanced Management
Features GPWXGT0 [631-ACCL] 49

Memory 16GB, 1x16GB, DDR4 Non-ECC GMH7SGT [370-AECT] 3

Hard Drive M.2 512GB PCIe NVMe Class 40 Solid State Drive GS8FPCK [400-BDKQ] 8

Protect your new PC No Security Software NOSS [650-AAAM] 1014

2nd Hard Drive No Additional Hard Drive GNTOSJ7 [401-AADF] 637

LCD 13.3" FHD (1920 x 1080) Anti-Reflective, IPS, Touch,
RGB Camera & Microphone, WLAN Capable GZ5KRXU [391-BEHW] 760

Keyboard Single Pointing US English Keyboard with Backlight G2RN61U [583-BFLY] 4

Mouse No Mouse Selected NOMSE [570-AADK] 12

Driver Wireless Drivers for Intel 9560 + Bluetooth 5.0 GDJZ059 [555-BEWO] 7



Wireless Intel® Dual Band Wireless AC 9560 (802.11ac) 2x2 +
Bluetooth 5.0 GOJBTN9 [555-BESD] 19

Mobile Broadband No Mobile Broadband Card GR957IY [556-BBCD] 114

Primary Battery 4 Cell 60Whr ExpressCharge™ Capable Battery GDCZRA7 [451-BCIY] 112

AC Adapter 65W E5 Type-C Power Adapter G0PW163 [492-BBXR] 1015

PalmRest Palmrest with No Fingerprint Reader and No
SmartCard Reader, Displayport over Type-C GHQV5ZP [346-BFJG] 55

Configuration Type Custom Configuration NOFGA [817-BBBB] 572

Packaging Mix Model Packaging, with 65W type C adapter G2KEJHO [340-CMEE] 465

Resource DVD No Resource Media G5KFAU6 [430-XXYG] 50

ENERGY STAR ENERGY STAR Qualified GKNSU7Y [387-BBNQ] 122

EAN POD label No UPC Label NOLBL [389-BCGW] 292

Non-Microsoft
Application Software Additional Software GK0JCH9

[658-BEHL]
[658-BCUV]
[389-DPGZ]

1003

Operating System
Recovery Options Recovery USB Media Not Included GBZV8U6 [620-AAOH] 200013

Docks & Port
Replicators No Docking Station NONE [452-BBSE] 271

Setup and Features
Guides Setup and Features Guide G67SH5R [340-CLZL] 60

Label Regulatory Label Included REG [389-BEYY] 676

Processor Branding Intel® Core™ i5 Processor Label for Vpro GI7DK6Y [389-CGJO] 749

Transportation from
ODM to region Standard Shipment (VS) G1IR983 [800-BBQK] 200080

Power Cord Options E5 US Power Cord GPGC259 [450-AAEJ] 20

Documentation/Disks Safety, Environmental, and Regulatory Information
(English/French/Multi-language) G7RB0GY [340-AGIK] 21

TAA No TAA GUSA19Y [340-ACQQ] 97

Canada Ship Options US No Canada Ship Charge G3IA0L8 [332-1286] 111

Chassis Options BOTTOM COVER, WLAN GWQY10E [354-BBBO] 116

Hardware Support
Services

3 Years ProSupport with Next Business Day Onsite
Service PN3

[975-3461]
[997-8317]
[997-8349]
[997-8354]
[997-8344]
[989-3449]

29

rcrc1085600-5311332 |
CUS,CASE,ES1520C,DAO,EU,KO 4 $119.96

Premier Discount $17.40

(Unit Price after discount: $25.64 ea.)

____________
$102.56

Module Description Product
Code Sku ID

Additional Non-
System Options CUS,CASE,ES1520C,DAO,EU,KO 6053223 [460-BCTK] 702



eQuote Subtotal $4,829.12
Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00
Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00

eQuote Total* $4,829.12

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Let's connect.         

 

Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any
orders arising from such errors.  The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.

Subscription Customers: If your order includes a recurring billing subscription, you authorize Dell to charge your payment
method on file on a recurring basis. You may opt out of automatic renewal or update payment information at any time through
the web portal used to manage your subscription. Offer specific subscription terms for details (Commercial; Consumer).

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com
© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682

 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fdell&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777641882&sdata=FqDgoGVCgMDz0UkCUJJvDdxktPNeN2Cd5cSStoglnuE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fdellcares&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777651875&sdata=6tR%2FHZu6eRTuhYxZPu1JYWNV%2FUPsNkb%2BB8%2FFooOeubM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Flearn%2Fus%2Fen%2Fuscorp1%2Fcommercial-sector-auto-renewal-terms&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777651875&sdata=6DqfPwx2W65LBMwAhvWR8ykLg4qecdEU%2BAL4bndtsAc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Flearn%2Fus%2Fen%2Fuscorp1%2Fterms-of-sales-consumer-auto-renewal-terms&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777661865&sdata=G%2F7E5arYysBHO9wcM7%2Bp1SD7k21EnsK3L3o5Jz%2Fxylk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Flearn%2FUS%2FEN%2FRC1085600%2Fpolicies-privacy&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777661865&sdata=3GtjQODk0a0jta3jf9hDwmVIW2jEC7hbwgajpkRIqLo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Flearn%2FUS%2FEN%2FSLG%2Fterms-of-sale%3Fs%3Dcorp&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777671865&sdata=%2BAMP5KIEnxBvptvfExuadugwlEockddSwGx5tuw7CMs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777671865&sdata=qihHybsOT8a1On1BCvpTZqfYKoMPN33LSyAyPLctjEw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Flearn%2FUS%2FEN%2FRC1085600%2Fsite-terms-of-use-copyright&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777681858&sdata=7OC0ZmyoYFlGSS2cZhEdxTPIDIlTbl9DWpvb38%2F15%2FM%3D&reserved=0


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Assets for Auction - January 2020 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department
monthly report of asset dispositions through Auction for the period of 01/01/2020 through
01/30/2020.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Auction - January 2020 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 10:25 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:26 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 01/29/2020 11:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



January 2020 MONTHLY REPORT Court Date: 2/4/2020

Agenda #: 23627

Item Serial Number Quantity Dept. 

Panasonic CF‐31 Toughbook 4DTYA03078 1 Sheriff's Office

Panasonic CF‐31 Toughbook 4DTYA03175 1 Sheriff's Office

Panasonic CF‐31 Toughbook 4DTYA03280 1 Sheriff's Office

Panasonic CF‐31 Toughbook 4DTYA03083 1 Sheriff's Office

Old Phones  see attached list 1403 Information Systems

2 Drawer wooden filing cabient 1 County Attorney

Dell Latitude E6540 see attached list 13 URS

Dell Precision 5510 6NBCF72 1 URS

Dell Inspiron 17R‐5737 9PFPRZ1 1 URS

Dell OptiPlex 7040 FMZ6182 1 URS

Dell Pecision T1700 FNY6F42 1 URS

2 Drawer Filing Cabinet 9 District Attorney

4 Shelf Bookcase 3 District Attorney

5 Shelf Bookcase 4 District Attorney

2 Shelf Bookcase 2 District Attorney

Desk 2 District Attorney

2 Drawer Filing Cabinet 1 District Attorney

Small 2 Drawer Filing Cabinet 1 District Attorney

2 Shelf Bookcase 1 District Attorney

Credenza   3 District Attorney

Dell ESOCVD12 HTZV09YI 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge Z970 24VWBQ1 1 Information Systems

Dell Precision T3600 #1005 9PWGHX1 1 Information Systems

Ready NAS (Co2388) #301GIS‐NAS‐1 000DA200923E 1 Information Systems

Brocade Switch ICX6450‐48P #3104 BZT2536H2J2 1 Information Systems

Brocade Switch ICX6450‐48P #3104 BZT0433J06R 1 Information Systems

Brocade Switch ICX6450‐48P  BZT2536H2J5 1 Information Systems

Cisco Switch C3KX‐PWR‐350 WAC (01)0789836222626 1 Information Systems

Dell N2018P #3298 (01) 0789489504092 1 Information Systems

CF‐30K Toughbook ‐ Wilco #1128 0DKYA31701 1 Information Systems

Wooden Desk 1 Extension Service

HP Laptop Model 15‐g010dx CND4200YPP 1 County Auditor

Brown Wood Desk 1 County Auditor

Brown Credenza (closed front) 1 County Auditor

Tappan refrigerator BA93311629 1 County Attorney

GE refrigerator FM924292U 1 County Attorney

Hamilton Beach microwave S3B0721C00627 1 County Attorney

Estate by Whirlpool microwave ET3003480 1 County Attorney

Sunbeam microwave TAB81105217647 1 County Attorney

2 drawer wooden filing cabinet 1 County Attorney

Desk ‐ 1 w/credenza 2 County Attorney

Dry Erase board 1 County Attorney

Dell Latitude E6530 4JJDTY1 1 County Attorney

Mobile Video Equipment:DVRs,Monitors,Cameras unknown 1 Information Systems

ViewSonic VX2250 Monitor RWS101601066 1 EMS

Dell PC Tower 5R69V52 1 District Clerk

Dell PC Tower JQX2D42 1 District Clerk

Dell PC Tower JQX1F42 1 District Clerk

Dell PC Tower JQWZD42 1 District Clerk

Dell PC Tower JQWYD42 1 District Clerk

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AHFS 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN_0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AJAS 1 911 Communications

Williamson County ‐ Assets for Auction



Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐CF7M 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AGYS 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AFVS 1 911 Communications

APC UPS ‐ BR1000G 3B1547X13521 1 Information Systems

Furniture Dolly 30"x18" 1 Fleet Services

Metal Bookends 9" 3 Fleet Services

Canon Calculator P23‐DH‐V 2 Fleet Services

Dry Erase/Cork Wall Board 36"x24" 1 Fleet Services

Samsung TV 32" W/O Remote Control UN32J5500AF 03NL3CEG703693V 1 Fleet Services

Dell Sount Bar Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐33S‐5515 1 911 Communications

Miscellaneous desk parts 20 911 Communications

HP Pavilion 25xi 25" IPS LED Backlit Monitor 3CM5120055 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E6510 Laptop 6JVNZN1 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E5530 Laptop F71YKX1 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E5530 Laptop F11YKX1 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude 5510 Laptop GNTRJ12 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E5530 Laptop FH2YKX1 1 911 Communications

Dell P2208WFPt Computer Monitor CN‐0F532H‐71618‐87I‐045S‐A01 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72782‐36L‐CCDM 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FJ44J‐74445‐56P‐665M 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FJ44J‐74445‐56P‐596M 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0668VC‐74261‐73K‐3J0U‐A00 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0668VC‐74261‐73K‐3J0U‐A00 1 911 Communications

3 Dell P2210t Computer Monitor 5 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP0F‐78872‐36L‐DUPM 1 911 Communications

Dell P2217H Computer Monitor CN‐0668VC‐74261‐73K‐1A0U‐A00 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AHHS 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AHGS 1 911 Communications

Dell P2217H Computer Monitor CN‐0668VC‐QDC00‐7C2‐91WL‐A02 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐36L‐DGLM 1 911 Communications

Dell P2213f Computer Monitor CN‐0FP04F‐72872‐35M‐AJOS 1 911 Communications

Dell P2012Ht Computer Monitor CN‐0W5HWR‐74445‐34Q‐CCGS 1 911 Communications

Dell P2208 WFPt Computer Monitor CN‐0F532H‐71618‐871‐083S‐A01 1 911 Communications

LG 47LD452B‐UA 47" TV 207RMSS2D982 1 911 Communications

LG 42LF5600‐UB 42" TV 503RMZL 16021 1 911 Communications

Dell Surface T02H 95K2L72 1 911 Communications

Dell E‐Port PRO3X Docking Station CN‐0PW380‐12961‐08T2807‐A05 1 911 Communications

Dell AC/DC Power Adapter DA130PE‐00 CN‐0JU012‐48661‐08K‐5JNV‐A04 1 911 Communications

Dell AC Power Adapter HA30NM150 CN‐0F17M7‐75661‐68A‐0600‐A01 1 911 Communications

Dell AC Power Adapter HA30NM150 CN‐0F17M7‐75661‐68A‐063M‐A01 1 911 Communications

Columbia Weather systems Capricorn 2000 Weather Station w/Power Supply    7628 1 911 Communications

Vaisala WXT520 Weather Transmitter E2240002 1 911 Communications

Jabra Freeway HFS100 Bluetooth Speaker phone 09‐L 1 911 Communications

Jabra Freeway HFS100 Bluetooth Speaker phone 46/K 1 911 Communications

Plantroncis CA12CD Battery Pack 78 911 Communications

Dell Docking Station Laptop Monitor Stand CN‐0PW395‐73901‐9AR‐1828‐A01 1 911 Communications

Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐88Q‐3151 1 911 Communications

Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐33S‐5622 1 911 Communications

Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐335‐1520 1 911 Communications

Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐33S‐5520 1 911 Communications

Portable Heater WCEC#5810445 80309180320MF0162334 1 911 Communications

Portable Heater WCEC#5810454 80309180327mf0163239 1 911 Communications

Portable Heater no WCEC tag 80309180320MF0162518 1 911 Communications

Portable Heater no WCEC tag 80309160125MF0123795 1 911 Communications

Portable Heater WCEC#5810450 80309180208MF0159801 1 911 Communications



Dell AX510 2.0 speaker for monitor CN0DW711716233801841 1 911 Communications

Dell AX510 2.0 Speaker for monitor CN0DW711716233801854 1 911 Communications

Dell AX510 2.0 speaker for monitor CN0UH8374822075G04H4 1 911 Communications

Dell AX510 2.0 speaker for monitor CN0DW711716233950327 1 911 Communications

Dell AX510 2.0 speaker for monitor CN0DW711716233801787 1 911 Communications

Misc. Laptop power cords 3 911 Communications

AEGILENT AED 302058059 1 911 Communications

Computer Monitor stands 2 911 Communications

White Refrigerator 1 Tax A/C

Power Edge VRTX D8JZK02 1 Health Dist‐State Purc

Power Edge M620 CNVTK02 1 Health Dist‐State Purc

Power Edge M620 CNVVK02 1 Health Dist‐State Purc

UPS Battery Backup 1920W 6YM3TS1 1 Information Systems

Sonic Wall NSA4600 C0EAE46AA24C 1 Information Systems

Sonic Wall NSA4600 C0EAE46AA850 1 Information Systems

Dell Switch N2048P (01) 07899489504092 1 Information Systems

Dell Equillogic 6110 GLG6XV1 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge R815 89VJNQ1 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge R510 H82TYR1 1 Information Systems

Rolling Chairs 5 Information Systems

4 Drawer Vertical Letter‐Size File Cabinet 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 1950 HXLL2F1 1 Information Systems

IBM System P5 06‐4D96G 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 620 HLFXFX1 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge R420 8764J02 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 2950 FYZH2F1 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 1900 52CRTF1 1 Information Systems

Dell PowerVault TL2000 CGNB7X1 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 520 BJQNZ12 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 520 9WYVHX1 1 Information Systems

Dell Power Edge 410 CG3CXQ1 1 Information Systems

Tommy Lift Gate VSW72‐1050S36TP06 1 Elections

Dell OptiPlex 7010 see list 5 Building Maintenance

Dell OptiPlex 780 5G4GMS1 1 Building Maintenance

Dell OptiPlex 7020 50R3B42 1 Building Maintenance

MSAT Satellite phone (grant funded) TX2460042 02‐06133 (877‐863‐0541) 1 911 Communications

Satellite phone antenna 8065067 1 911 Communications

Satellint phone port M1AXAG89Q 1 911 Communications

Zylux computer speaker CN0TH760716237O0911 1 911 Communications

Dell Monitor speaker bar CN0C730C7162333S5501 1 911 Communications

Light Green KI Pilot Chair WC05810302 1 911 Communications

Light Green KI Pilot Chair WC05810266 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E6530 Laptop 8DT0LX1 1 911 Communications

Dell AC Power Adapter LA65NS2‐01 CN‐06TM1C‐72438‐35P3B29‐A01 1 911 Communications

Dell AC Power Adapter LA65NS2‐01 CN‐06TM1C‐72438‐350‐3EC9‐A01 1 911 Communications

Dell Multimedia Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐88K‐1011 1 911 Communications

Dell Multimedia Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐33S‐5502 1 911 Communications

Dell Multimedia Speaker AX510 CN‐0DW711‐71623‐335‐1538 1 911 Communications

Dell Multimedia Speaker AX510 CN‐0C730C‐71623‐88L‐0426 1 911 Communications

HP Pavilion 23 all in one personal computer w/ps 5CM41209HN 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E5530 Laptop 991YKX1 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop DKZLD12 1 911 Communications

Dell E‐Port plus Docking Station CN‐0PKDGR‐75941‐48F‐09C0‐A00 1 911 Communications

Dell E‐Port plus Docking Station CN‐035RXK‐12961‐2CA‐4154‐A00 1 911 Communications

Dell Laptop Power Supply CN‐0JU012‐48661‐08A‐1091‐A04 1 911 Communications



Panasonic CF‐53 Laptop 4GTY20556 1 911 Communications

Panasonic CF‐53 Laptop 4GTYA20583 1 911 Communications

Panasonic CF‐53 Laptop 3ETASA79082 1 911 Communications

Panasonic CF‐53 Laptop 4GTYA20581 1 911 Communications

Panasonic CF‐53 Laptop 4GTYA20595 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H378482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer 4X97V52 1 911 Communications

Dell OptiPlex 7010 Computer H396482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer HWPQGX1 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H379482 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop G1ZLD12 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop J4ZLD12 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E7450 Laptop 2MNBG72 1 911 Communications

Dell Surface T02H 4KQ2L72 1 911 Communications

Dell Surface T02H 8LQ2L72 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H397482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H366482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H38C482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer 4X99V52 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer 4X98V52 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H386482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H37B482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T1700 Computer H37C482 1 911 Communications

Dell Precision T3500 Computer 2VY3FQ1 1 911 Communications

Dell OptiPlex 7010 Computer HWPRGX1 1 911 Communications

Dell AC Adapter Power Supply PA1650‐02D2 CN‐06TM1C‐72438‐350‐125F‐A01 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E5530 Laptop CW0YKX1 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop C8ZLD12 1 911 Communications

Dell Latitude E5470 2PRWH72, 91K7J72, 7DNXH72 3 County Auditor

Desk Chair 1 County Auditor

Dell OptiPlex 7010 Computer 6Y5WDZ1 1 County Auditor

Office Chairs 4 County Auditor

Dell OptiPlex 790 5KWHXV1, 2RZZTR1 2 County Auditor

Dell OptiPlex 7040 DF81282, DF82282 2 County Auditor

Dell Latitude E5470 DFNXH72 1 County Auditor

Brown Office Chair 2 Parks

Dark Brown Executive chair 2 Parks

Key Board, cords 2 Parks

Dell Monitors 2 Parks

Hoover Vacuum Cleaner 1 Parks

Dell OptiPlex 7010 Computer IT79GZ1, County 2915 1 Parks

Dell OptiPlex 7010 Computer IT78GZ1, County 2935 1 Parks

Dell OptiPlex 780 GTSR3M1, County 2925 1 Parks

Dell OptiPlex 7020 8SHBF42, County 2947 1 Parks

Dell OptiPlex 740 (for WCCF Office) 629KB1, County 2946 1 Parks

Mop Bucket w/Squeezy 1 Parks

Alpha Card System Printer ‐ Magicard 54C3190 1 information Systems

Dell OptiPlex 780 1R46ZQ1 1 information Systems

Dell OptiPlex 740  BCS09F1 1 information Systems

Dell Precision M4500 HXLDVM1 1 information Systems

Dell OptiPlex 790 MFF 8BPFGQ1 1 information Systems

Panasonic CF53 Toughbook P02679,#5009 5ATSA86114 1 EMS



Title: i:0#.f|membership|damaris.morales@wilco.org - 14-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 3

1. Description: Misc Laptop power cords

1. Oracle Asset #: n/a

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: AEGILENT AED

2. Manufacturer ID #: 0302058059

2. Oracle Asset #: s/n not found

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

3. Description: Computer Monitor stands

3. Oracle Asset #: n/a

3. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5128468234

Transferor Comments: for auction 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/21/2020 2:40 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/15/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 06-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Docking Station Laptop Monitor Stand

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0PW395-73901-9AR-1828-A01

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-88Q-3151

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-33S-5622

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-335-1520

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell SoundBar Speaker AX510

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-0C730C-71623-33S-5520

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are located in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office)
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:57 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: COLUMBIA WEATHER SYSTEMS CAPRICORN 2000 WEATHER
STATION WITH POWER SUPPLY

1. Manufacturer ID #: 7628

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: VAISALA WXT520 WEATHER TRANSMITTER

2. Manufacturer ID #: E2240002

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: JABRA FREEWAY HFS100 BLUETOOTH SPEAKER PHONE

3. Manufacturer ID #: 09/L

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: JABRA FREEWAY HFS100 BLUETOOTH SPEAKER PHONE

4. Manufacturer ID #: 46/K

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 78

5. Description PLANTRONICS CA12CD BATTERY PACK

5. Manufacturer ID # N/A

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments:  Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office)
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:56 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

1. Manufacturer ID #: H378482

1. Oracle Asset #: 151356

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

2. Manufacturer ID #: 4X97V52

2. Oracle Asset #: 135315

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7010 Computer

3. Manufacturer ID #: H396482

3. Oracle Asset #: 151354

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

4. Manufacturer ID #: HWPQGX1

4. Oracle Asset #: 65875

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

5. Manufacturer ID # H379482

5. Oracle Asset # 151343

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Items are located in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/21/2020 2:37 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL Surface T02H

1. Manufacturer ID #: 95K2L72

1. Oracle Asset #: 166627

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL E-PORT PR03X Docking Station

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0PW380-12961-08T2807-A05

2. Oracle Asset #: n/a

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL AC/DC POWER ADAPTER DA130PE-00

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0JU012-48661-08K-5JNV-A04

3. Oracle Asset #: n/a

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL AC POWER ADAPTER HA30NM150

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0F17M7-75661-68A-0600-A01

4. Oracle Asset #: n/a

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL AC POWER ADAPTER HA30NM150

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-0F17M7-75661-68A-063M-A01

5. Oracle Asset # n/a

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:52 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|damaris.morales@wilco.org - 14-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: MSAT Satellite phone (Grant funded) TX2460042 - 877-663-0541

1. Manufacturer ID #: 02-06133

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Satellite phone antenna

2. Manufacturer ID #: 08065067

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Satellite phone port

3. Manufacturer ID #: M1AXAG89Q

3. Oracle Asset #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Zylux computer speaker

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN0TH7607162387O0911

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell monitor speaker bar

5. Manufacturer ID # CN0C730C7162333S5501

5. Oracle Asset # N/A

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-846-8234

Transferor Comments: all assets auction or permission to dispose 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/21/2020 2:38 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/15/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL P2012Ht Computer Monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0W5HWR-74445-34Q-CCGS

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL P2208WFPt Computer Monitor

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0F532H-71618-87I-083S-A01

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: LG 47LD452B-UA 47" TV

3. Manufacturer ID #: 207RMSS2D982

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: LG 42LF5600-UB 42" TV

4. Manufacturer ID #: 503RMZL16021

4. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments:  Assets in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office)
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:51 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-35M-AHHS

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-35M-AHGS

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL P2217H Computer Monitor

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0668VC-QDC00-7C2-91WL-A02

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-36L-DGLM

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-0FP04F-72872-35M-AJ0S

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are located in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office)  
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:50 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0668VC-74261-73K-3J0U-A00

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL P2213f Computer Montior

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0668VC-74261-73K-3J0U-A00

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 5

3. Description: 3 DELL P2210t Computer Montior

3. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL P2213f Computer Montior

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP0F-78872-36L- DUPM

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL P2217H Computer Montior

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-0668VC-74261-73K-1A0U-A00

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments:  Items are located in the WCCHD Department Room #48 
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:49 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL P2208WFPt Computer Monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0F532H-71618-87I-045S-A01

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL P2213f Computer Monitor

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72782-36L-CCDM

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL P2213f Computer Monitor

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FJ44J-74445-56P-665M

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL P2213f Computer Monitor

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FJ44J-74445-56P-596M

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: 4 Computer monitors in ESOC Room #48 (WCCHD Officer) to
Auction 

 
Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:49 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL AC Adapter Power Supply PA1650-02D2

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-06TM1C-72438-35O-125F-A01

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL Latitude E5530 Laptop

2. Manufacturer ID #: CW0YKX1

2. Oracle Asset #: 65887

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL Latitude E6540 Laptop

3. Manufacturer ID #: C8ZLD12

3. Oracle Asset #: 83246

3. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments:  Assets are located in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office)
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:51 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

1. Manufacturer ID #: H386482

1. Oracle Asset #: 151339

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

2. Manufacturer ID #: H37B482

2. Oracle Asset #: 151340

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

3. Manufacturer ID #: H37C482

3. Oracle Asset #: 151353

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL PRECISION T3500 Computer

4. Manufacturer ID #: 2VY3FQ1

4. Oracle Asset #: 56885

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL OPTIPLEX 7010 Computer

5. Manufacturer ID # HWPRGX1

5. Oracle Asset # 65881

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:52 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

1. Manufacturer ID #: H397482

1. Oracle Asset #: 151351

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

2. Manufacturer ID #: H366482

2. Oracle Asset #: 151347

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

3. Manufacturer ID #: H38C482

3. Oracle Asset #: 151341

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

4. Manufacturer ID #: 4X99V52

4. Oracle Asset #: 135314

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL PRECISION T1700 Computer

5. Manufacturer ID # 4X98V52

5. Oracle Asset # 135316

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:52 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL LATITUDE E6540 Laptop

1. Manufacturer ID #: G1ZLD12

1. Oracle Asset #: 83251

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL LATITUDE E6540 Laptop

2. Manufacturer ID #: J4ZLD12

2. Oracle Asset #: 83248

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL LATITUDE E7450 Laptop

3. Manufacturer ID #: 2MNBG72

3. Oracle Asset #: 148341

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL SURFACE T02H

4. Manufacturer ID #: 4KQ2L72

4. Oracle Asset #: 166626

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL SURFACE T02H

5. Manufacturer ID # 8LQ2L72

5. Oracle Asset # 166631

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments:  Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:53 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

Workflow Comments

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Panasonic CF-53 Laptop

1. Manufacturer ID #: 4GTY20556

1. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Panasonic CF-53 Laptop

2. Manufacturer ID #: 4GTYA20583

2. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Panasonic CF-53 Laptop

3. Manufacturer ID #: 3ETASA79082

3. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Panasonic CF-53 Laptop

4. Manufacturer ID #: 4GTYA20581

4. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Panasonic CF-53 Laptop

5. Manufacturer ID # 4GTYA20595

5. Oracle Asset # NOT FOUND

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 53 ( Trey Hewtty's Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:54 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL LATITUDE E5530 Laptop

1. Manufacturer ID #: 991YKX1

1. Oracle Asset #: 65943

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL LATITUDE E6540 Laptop

2. Manufacturer ID #: DKZLD12

2. Oracle Asset #: 83247

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL E-POPT PLUS Docking Station

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0PKDGR-75941-48F-09C0-A00

3. Oracle Asset #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL E-POPT PLUS Docking Station

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-035RXK-12961-2CA-4154-A00

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL LAPTOP Power Supply

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-0JU012-48661-08A-109I-A04

5. Oracle Asset # N/A

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:54 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL MULTIMEDIA SPEAKER AX510

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-88K-1011

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL MULTIMEDIA SPEAKER AX510

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-33S-5502

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL MULTIMEDIA SPEAKER AX510

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0DW711-71623-335-1538

3. Oracle Asset #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL MULTIMEDIA SPEAKER AX510

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-88L-0426

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description HP PAVILION 23 ALL-IN-ONE Personal Computer with power supply

5. Manufacturer ID # 5CM41209HN

5. Oracle Asset # S/N NOT FOUND

5. Condition of Assets Non-Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:54 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: LIGHT GREEN KI PILOT CHAIR

1. Manufacturer ID #: WC05810302

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: LIGHT GREEN KI PILOT CHAIR

2. Manufacturer ID #: WC05810266

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL LATITUDE E6530 Laptop

3. Manufacturer ID #: 8DT0LX1

3. Oracle Asset #: 67992

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL AC POWER ADAPTER LA65NS2-01

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-06TM1C-72438-35P3B29-A01

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL AC POWER ADAPTER LA65NS2-01

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-06TM1C-72438-350-3EC9-A01

5. Oracle Asset # N/A

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are located in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:56 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-35M-AHFS

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-35M-AJAS

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-35A-CF7M

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0FP04F-72872-35M-AGYS

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell P2213f Computer Monitor

5. Manufacturer ID # CN-0FP04F-72872-35M- AFVS

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments:  5 Computer monitors in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) to Auction 
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/14/2020 12:20 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL LATITUDE E6510 Laptop

1. Manufacturer ID #: 6JVNZN1

1. Oracle Asset #: 55356

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL LATITUDE E5530 Laptop

2. Manufacturer ID #: F71YKX1

2. Oracle Asset #: 65944

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL LATITUDE E5530 Laptop

3. Manufacturer ID #: F11YKX1

3. Oracle Asset #: 65945

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL LATITUDE 5540 Laptop

4. Manufacturer ID #: GNTRJ12

4. Oracle Asset #: 93278

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL LATITUDE E5530 Laptop

5. Manufacturer ID # FH2YKX1

5. Oracle Asset # 65947

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office) 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/21/2020 4:06 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/6/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|damaris.morales@wilco.org - 14-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell AX510 2.0 speark for monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN0DW7117162338O1841

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell AX510 2.0 speark for monitor

2. Manufacturer ID #: CN0DW7117162338O1854

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell AX510 2.0 speark for monitor

3. Manufacturer ID #: CN0UH8374822075G04H4

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell AX510 2.0 speark for monitor

4. Manufacturer ID #: CN0DW711716233950327

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell AX510 2.0 speark for monitor

5. Manufacturer ID # CN0DW7117162338O1787

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Computer monitor speakers to be auctioned 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/21/2020 2:39 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/15/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thewtty@wilco.org - 06-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Sound Bar Speaker AX510

1. Manufacturer ID #: CN-0C730C-71623-33S-5515

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 20

2. Description: 20 Miscellaous desk parts

2. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: HP Pavilion 25xi 25 inch IPS LED Backlit Monitor with no power cord

3. Manufacturer ID #: 3CM5120055

3. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8234

Transferor Comments: Assets are in ESOC Room 48 (WCCHD Office)
 

 20 Miscellaous desk parts  (legs, horizonal supports, and covers)
 

 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/22/2020 11:57 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/15/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|damaris.morales@wilco.org - 14-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Portable heater WCEC#5810445

1. Manufacturer ID #: 80309180320MF0162334

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Portable heater WCEC#5810454

2. Manufacturer ID #: 80309180327MF0163239

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Portable heater no WCEC tag

3. Manufacturer ID #: 80309180320MF0162518

3. Oracle Asset #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Portable heater no WCEC tag

4. Manufacturer ID #: 80309160125MF0123795

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Portable heater WCEC#5810450

5. Manufacturer ID # 80309180208MF0159801

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-846-8234

Transferor Comments:  Send to auction and/or permission to dispose
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/23/2020 3:49 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

 Asset Status Change



Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/15/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 5

1. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7010

1. Manufacturer ID #: JJLXCX1, F1DVG02, F31YG02, F31ZG02, F1D1H02

1. Oracle Asset #: 65585, 79122, 77362, 77364, 79123

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 780

2. Manufacturer ID #: 5G4GMS1

2. Oracle Asset #: 59105

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7020

3. Manufacturer ID #: 50R3B42

3. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Building Maintenance

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:

Dept BrandMake/Model Service
Tag

MAINTDell Optiplex 7010 JJLXCX1
MAINTDell Optiplex 7010 F1DVG02
MAINTDell Optiplex 780 5G4GMS1
MAINTDell Optiplex 7010 F31YG02
MAINTDell Optiplex 7010 F31ZG02
MAINTDell Optiplex 7010 F1D1H02
MAINTDell Optiplex 7020 50R3B42

MAINT
 Auction Computers - 1/2/2020 

 Asset Status Change



 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Gina Wrehsnig 1/2/2020 1:01 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|slloyd@wilco.org - 13-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: 2 drawer wooden filing cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 2

2. Description: Desk-1 w/credenza

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dry Erase board

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell Latitude E6530

4. Manufacturer ID #: 4JJDTY1

4. Oracle Asset #: 77204

4. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: County Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Stephanie Lloyd

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129431116

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Stephanie Lloyd 1/13/2020 9:23 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|slloyd@wilco.org - 13-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Tappan refrigerator

1. Manufacturer ID #: s/n: BA93311629

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: GE refrigerator

2. Manufacturer ID #: s/n: FM924292U

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Hamilton Beach microwave

3. Manufacturer ID #: s/n: S3B0721C00627

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Estate by Whirlpool microwave

4. Manufacturer ID #: s/n: ET3003480

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Sunbeam microwave

5. Manufacturer ID # s/n: TAB81105217647

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: County Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Stephanie Lloyd

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129431116

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Stephanie Lloyd 1/13/2020 9:21 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|slloyd@wilco.org - 27-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: 2 drawer wooden filing cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: County Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Stephanie Lloyd

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1116

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Stephanie Lloyd 12/27/2019 9:13 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 12/30/2019

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|hillary.mccoy@wilco.org - 21-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

1. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 790

1. Manufacturer ID #: 5KWHXV1, 2RZZTR1

1. Oracle Asset #: 65154, NOT FOUND IN ORACLE

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 2

2. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7040

2. Manufacturer ID #: DF81282, DF82282

2. Oracle Asset #: 148339, 148337

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL LATITUDE E5470

3. Manufacturer ID #: DFNXH72

3. Oracle Asset #: CHECK WITH JOSH

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: County Auditor

Transferor Contact Person: Hillary McCoy

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1623

Transferor Comments:  PICK UP FROM COURTHOUSE.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Julie Kiley 1/29/2020 9:00 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/28/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|hillary.mccoy@wilco.org - 15-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7010

1. Manufacturer ID #: 6Y5WDZ1

1. Oracle Asset #: 77326

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 4

2. Description: OFFICE CHAIRS

2. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: County Auditor

Transferor Contact Person: Hillary McCoy

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1623

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Julie Kiley 1/29/2020 8:57 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|hillary.mccoy@wilco.org - 10-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Brown Wood Desk

1. Manufacturer ID #: n/a

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Brown Credenza (closed front)

2. Manufacturer ID #: n/a

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: County Auditor

Transferor Contact Person: Jalyn Morris

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1572

Transferor Comments:  Items are located at the Internal Audit building NOT the courthouse-
Hillary M

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Julie Kiley 1/10/2020 2:12 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|krollins@wilco.org - 13-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: HP Laptop Model 15-g010dx

1. Manufacturer ID #: CND4200YPP

1. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: County Auditor

Transferor Contact Person: Kelsey Rollins

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1574

Transferor Comments:  Mel sending to Auction for Historical Commission. County laptop.
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Melanie Denny 1/13/2020 9:39 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|hillary.mccoy@wilco.org - 21-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 3

1. Description: DELL LATITUDE E5470

1. Manufacturer ID #: 2PRWH72, 91K7J72, 7DNXH72

1. Oracle Asset #: 151357, 151358, 151360

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DESK CHAIR

2. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: County Auditor

Transferor Contact Person: Jalyn Morris

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1572

Transferor Comments:  PLEASE PICK THESE ITEMS UP FROM INTERNAL AUDIT-
HILLARY M

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Julie Kiley 1/29/2020 8:59 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/23/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|gfrias@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 3

1. Description: Credenza

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: District Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Grace Frias

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1237

Transferor Comments:  This is a continuation of my previous form.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Grace Frias 1/2/2020 10:40 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|gfrias@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: 2 drawer filing cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: small 2 drawer filing cabinet

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: 2 shelf bookcase

3. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: District Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Grace Frias

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1237

Transferor Comments:  These items are in the attic of the Justice Center.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Grace Frias 1/2/2020 10:43 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|gfrias@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 9

1. Description: 2 Drawer Filing Cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 3

2. Description: 4 Shelf Bookcase

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 4

3. Description: 5 Shelf Bookcase

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

4. Description: 2 Shelf Bookcase

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

5. Description Desk

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: District Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Grace Frias

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1237

Transferor Comments:  New furniture is being delivered on January 9th at 8:00.  Would like
these items pick-up on January 8th.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Grace Frias 1/2/2020 10:39 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|tmaskunas@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell PC-Tower

1. Manufacturer ID #: 5R69V52

1. Oracle Asset #: 136314

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell PC-Tower

2. Manufacturer ID #: JQX2D42

2. Oracle Asset #: 124329

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell PC-Tower

3. Manufacturer ID #: JQX1F42

3. Oracle Asset #: 124328

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell PC-Tower

4. Manufacturer ID #: JQWZD42

4. Oracle Asset #: 124330

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell PC-Tower

5. Manufacturer ID # JQWYD42

5. Oracle Asset # 124325

5. Condition of Assets Working

Transferor Department: District Clerk

Transferor Contact Person: Teresa Maskunas

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1212

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Teresa Maskunas 1/14/2020 2:26 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

 Asset Status Change



Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|jerry.michalek@wilco.org - 17-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Tommy Lift Gate

1. Manufacturer ID #: VSW72-1050S36TP06

1. Oracle Asset #: n/a

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Elections

Transferor Contact Person: Jerry Michalek

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1156

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Jenifer Favreau 1/29/2020 9:15 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 1/14/2020

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 31-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: ViewSonic VX2250 Monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: RWS101601066

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Emergency Medical Services

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  1 Monitor - ViewSonic
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Jeffrey Isbell 1/7/2020 11:23 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 24-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Panasonic CF53 Toughbook P02679, #5009

1. Manufacturer ID #: 5ATSA86114

1. Oracle Asset #: 92223

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Emergency Medical Services

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  EMS Toughbook - in PSTP office for Auction
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Jeffrey Isbell 1/24/2020 10:00 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|pward@wilco.org - 13-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Wooden Desk

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Extension Service

Transferor Contact Person: Pamela Ward

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-3396

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Pamela Ward 1/13/2020 11:47 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|epospisil@wilco.org - 15-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: FURNITURE DOLLY 30"X18"

1. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 3

2. Description: METAL BOOKENDS 9"

2. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

3. Description: CANON CALCULATOR

3. Manufacturer ID #: P23-DH-V

3. Oracle Asset #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DRY ERASE/CORK WALL BOARD 36"X 24"

4. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description SAMSUNG TV 32" W/O REMOTE CONTROL MODEL
UN32J5500AF

5. Manufacturer ID # 03NL3CEG703693V

5. Oracle Asset # N/A

5. Condition of Assets Non-Working

Transferor Department: Fleet Services

Transferor Contact Person: Ed Pospisil

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129433343

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Ed Pospisil 1/15/2020 2:40 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

 Asset Status Change



Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: PowerEdge VRTX

1. Manufacturer ID #: D8JZK02

1. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: PowerEdge M620

2. Manufacturer ID #: CNVTK02

2. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: PowerEdge M620

3. Manufacturer ID #: CNVVK02

3. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Health District - State Purchased

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  2 Servers and Chassis - from Health District
 

All harddrives will be removed and destroyed prior to selling at
auction

 
Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Michelle Broddrick 1/26/2020 4:13 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 24-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Alpha Card System Printer - Magicard

1. Manufacturer ID #: 54C3190

1. Oracle Asset #: 65001

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell Optiplex 780

2. Manufacturer ID #: 1R46ZQ1

2. Oracle Asset #: 56527

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell Optiplex 740

3. Manufacturer ID #: BCS09F1

3. Oracle Asset #: ALREADY RETIRED- 45608

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell Precision M4500

4. Manufacturer ID #: HXLDVM1

4. Oracle Asset #: 54807

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell Optipex 790 MFF

5. Manufacturer ID # 8BPFGQ1

5. Oracle Asset # 56383

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  4 computers and 1 printer - from move out of Suite 106
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/24/2020 9:54 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell PowerEdge 1900

1. Manufacturer ID #: 52CRTF1

1. Oracle Asset #: 46168- ALREADY RETIRED

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell PowerVault TL2000

2. Manufacturer ID #: CGNB7X1

2. Oracle Asset #: 65965- ALREADY RETIRED

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell PowerEdge 520

3. Manufacturer ID #: BJQNZ12

3. Oracle Asset #: 93194- ALREADY RETIRED

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell PowerEdge 520

4. Manufacturer ID #: 9WYVHX1

4. Oracle Asset #: 67958- ALREADY RETIRED

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell PowerEdge 410

5. Manufacturer ID # CG3CXQ1

5. Oracle Asset # S/N NOT FOUND

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  5 Servers - from Operations - Rory
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/23/2020 3:33 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell PowerEdge 1950

1. Manufacturer ID #: HXLL2F1

1. Oracle Asset #: NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: IBM System P5

2. Manufacturer ID #: 06-4D96G

2. Oracle Asset #: 43628- ALREADY RETIRED

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell PowerEdge 620

3. Manufacturer ID #: HLFXFX1

3. Oracle Asset #: 65815- ALREADY RETIRED

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell PowerEdge R420

4. Manufacturer ID #: 8764J02

4. Oracle Asset #: 80157- ALREADY RETIRED

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell PowerEdge 2950

5. Manufacturer ID # FYZH2F1

5. Oracle Asset # NOT FOUND

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  5 Servers - Operations - Jan 2020
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/23/2020 3:33 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 5

1. Description: Rolling Chairs

1. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: 4 Drawer Vertical Letter-Size File Cabinet

2. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  chairs and file cabinet retired from Suite 106
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/23/2020 3:35 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell PowerEdge R815

1. Manufacturer ID #: 89VJNQ1

1. Oracle Asset #: 56162- ALREADY RETIRED

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell PowerEdge R510

2. Manufacturer ID #: H82TYR1

2. Oracle Asset #: 56585- ALREADY RETIRED

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  2 servers
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/23/2020 3:34 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 08-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: CF-30K Toughbook - Wilco #1128

1. Manufacturer ID #: 0DKYA31701

1. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  1 old CF-30 Toughbook - from Paul Best's office
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/8/2020 3:50 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 21-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: APC UPS - BR1000G

1. Manufacturer ID #: 3B1547X13521

1. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  1 UPS unit
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/21/2020 11:48 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: UPS Battery Backup 1920W

1. Manufacturer ID #: 6YM3TS1

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Sonic Wall NSA4600

2. Manufacturer ID #: C0EAE46AA24C

2. Oracle Asset #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Sonic Wall NSA4600

3. Manufacturer ID #: C0EAE46AA850

3. Oracle Asset #: 77334

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell Switch N2048P

4. Manufacturer ID #: (01)07899489504092

4. Oracle Asset #: N/A

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell Equillogic 6110

5. Manufacturer ID # GLG6XV1

5. Oracle Asset # 65223

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments: ITS Equipment from Suite 106 - Jan 2020 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/23/2020 3:32 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 23-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Mobile Video Equipment - DVRs, Monitors, Cameras, Voice
Recorders

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  Details are in attached worksheet.
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 12/23/2019 11:30 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 31-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Brocade Switch ICX6450-48P #3104

1. Manufacturer ID #: BZT2536H2J2

1. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Brocade Switch ICX6450-48P #3103

2. Manufacturer ID #: BZT0433J06R

2. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Brocade Switch ICX6450-48P

3. Manufacturer ID #: BZT2536H2J5

3. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Cisco Switch C3KX-PWR-350WAC

4. Manufacturer ID #: (01)0789836222626

4. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell N2048P #3298

5. Manufacturer ID # (01)0789489504092

5. Oracle Asset # S/N NOT FOUND

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  Various Retired Network Switches
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 12/31/2019 10:04 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 27-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1,403

1. Description: Old Phones - See Attached Spreadsheet for Specifics

1. Manufacturer ID #: Various

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  Retired Phone Equipment - Specifics on attached spreadsheet 
 

Various Brands - mostly Avaya but some old Lucent, Nortel,
Talkswitch, and Corteleco brands as well

 

 

 

 

 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 12/30/2019 1:04 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 31-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell ESOCVD12 - Wilco #3046

1. Manufacturer ID #: HTZ09YI

1. Oracle Asset #: 71024

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell PowerEdge Z970

2. Manufacturer ID #: 24VWBQ1

2. Oracle Asset #: 55985

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell Precision T3600 #1005

3. Manufacturer ID #: 9PWGHX1

3. Oracle Asset #: 65942

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Ready NAS (Co2388) #3014 - GIS-NAS-1

4. Manufacturer ID #: 000DA200923E

4. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  Various Server/Network Retired Equipment
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 12/31/2019 10:03 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|bbonner@wilco.org - 28-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: MOP BUCKET W/SQUEEZY

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Parks

Transferor Contact Person: Benita Bonner

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129431926

Transferor Comments:  THIS WAS LEFT IN JANITORIAL CLOSET; NO ONE PICKED IT UP
AFTER JANITORIAL SERVICE CHANGE. IT IS NOT BEING USED.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Benita Bonner 1/28/2020 9:49 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|bbonner@wilco.org - 28-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7010

1. Manufacturer ID #: IT79GZ1, COUNTY # 2915

1. Oracle Asset #: 77335

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7010

2. Manufacturer ID #: IT78GZ1, COUNTY # 2935

2. Oracle Asset #: 77336

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 780

3. Manufacturer ID #: GTSR3M1, COUNTY # 2925

3. Oracle Asset #: 54029

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: DELL OPTIPLEX 7020

4. Manufacturer ID #: 8SHBF42, COUNTY # 2947

4. Oracle Asset #: 125307

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description DELL OPTIPLEX 740 (for WCCF Office)

5. Manufacturer ID # 629KBF1, COUNTY # 2946 (I had it noted as 1802)both #;s noted

5. Oracle Asset # 45721

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Parks

Transferor Contact Person: Benita Bonner

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129431926

Transferor Comments: Computers will need to be wiped clean before selling.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Benita Bonner 1/28/2020 10:09 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department

 Asset Status Change



Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|bbonner@wilco.org - 28-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

1. Description: BROWN OFFICE CHAIR

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 2

2. Description: DARK BROWN EXECUTIVE CHAIR

2. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

3. Description: KEY BOARD, CORDS

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

4. Description: DELL MONITORS

4. Condition of Assets: Working

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description HOOVER VACUUM CLEANER

5. Condition of Assets Non-Working

Transferor Department: Parks

Transferor Contact Person: Benita Bonner

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129431926

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Benita Bonner 1/28/2020 9:47 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 31-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Panasonic CF-31 Toughbook - #1875 - PS P02462

1. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA03078

1. Oracle Asset #: 86301

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Panasonic CF-31 Toughbook - #7046 - PS P02497 - Wilco #10686

2. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA03175

2. Oracle Asset #: 86332

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Panasonic CF-31 Toughbook - #7117 - PS P02448 - Wilco # 10001

3. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA03280

3. Oracle Asset #: 86359

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Panasonic CF-31 Toughbook - PS P02562

4. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA03083

4. Oracle Asset #: 86303

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Sheriff's Office

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  4 CF-31 - cannot be upgraded to Windows 7  plus various
pieces/parts not working - hinges, screens, etc.

 

 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tim Ryle 1/1/2020 10:36 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|jkocian@wilco.org - 02-12-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: White refrigerator

1. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Tax Assessor/Collector

Transferor Contact Person: Judy Kocian

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1954

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Matt Johnson 12/10/2019 4:03 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee Department Tax Assessor/Collector

Transferee Comments:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 02-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 13

1. Description: Dell Latitude E6540

1. Manufacturer ID #: 262WL72, G0JVL72, 6Q1GLC2, GLKLL72, 9YHVL72, 3CKLL72,
8SPVL72, 27BVL72, FX1WL72, BJ7GLC2, FV9NK12,6V9NK12,
4L3ML72

1. Oracle Asset #: 153361, 153373, 159431, 153374, 153369, 153365, 153362,
153363, 153372, 159432, 116260, s/n not found, 153366

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell Precision 5510

2. Manufacturer ID #: 6NBCF72

2. Oracle Asset #: 146394

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell Inspiron 17R-5737

3. Manufacturer ID #: 9PFPRZ1

3. Oracle Asset #: s/n not found

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell Optiplex 7040

4. Manufacturer ID #: FMZ6182

4. Oracle Asset #: 146329

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell Precision T1700

5. Manufacturer ID # FNY6F42

5. Oracle Asset # 124322

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Unified Road Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:

 Asset Status Change



Dept BrandMake/Model Service
Tag

URS Dell Latitude E6540 262WL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 G0JVL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 6Q1GLC2
URS Dell Latitude E6540 GLKLL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 9YHVL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 3CKLL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 8SPVL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 27BVL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 FX1WL72
URS Dell Latitude E6540 BJ7GLC2
URS Dell Latitude E6540 FV9NK12
URS Dell Latitude E6540 6V9NK12
URS Dell Latitude E6540 4L3ML72
URS Dell Precision 5510 6NBCF72

URS Dell Inspiron 17R-
5737 9PFPRZ1

URS Dell Optiplex 7040 FMZ6182
URS Dell Optiplex 7020 50R1B42
URS Dell Optiplex 7020 6NYFW52
URS Dell Optiplex 7020 50RW942
URS Dell Precision T1700FNY6F42

URS Auction
 Computers - 1/2/2020 

 
THOSE LISTED IN RED WILL HAVE TO BE COMPLETED ON A
SEPARATE FORM- HILLARY MCCOY

  

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Bob Daigh 1/2/2020 10:45 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Assets for Destruction - January 2020 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department
monthly report of asset dispositions through Destruction for the period of 01/01/2020 through
01/30/2020.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Destruction - January 2020 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 09:28 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:01 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 10:02 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:05 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 01/29/2020 11:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



January 2020 MONTHLY REPORT Court Date: 2/4/2020

Agenda #: 23628

Item Serial Number Quantity Dept. 

Motorola CDM1250 Radios See List 8 911 Communications

Ativa Shredder V1415 SN420070036 1 368th District

HP Printer MFPM277DW VNB8H55N96 1 Sheriff's Office

Seagate computer hard drive 9VY9X3EZ 1 911 Communications

Seagate computer hard drive 9VY9X2FG 1 911 Communications

LaserFax G3 5582 U63274C3J373663 1 Sheriff's Office

Williamson County ‐ Assets for Destruction



Title: i:0#.f|membership|jtredemeyer@wilco.org - 13-01-2020

Disposal Method: DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Ativa Shredder V1415

1. Manufacturer ID #: SN420070036

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

Transferor Department: 368th District

Transferor Contact Person: Jennifer Tredemeyer

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1368

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Jennifer Tredemeyer 1/13/2020 9:42 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Destruction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|pswisher@wilco.org - 08-01-2020

Disposal Method: DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 8

1. Description: Motorola CDM1250 Radios

1. Manufacturer ID #: 103TBW4085, 103TFSG023, 103TDYE485, 103TFEM531,
103TBA1571, 103TCY4075, 103TFEM487, 103TAYB625

1. Oracle Asset #: N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, 37004, N/A, N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Paul Swisher

Transferor Contact Phone Number: (512) 943-3695

Transferor Comments:  I only found 2 of these listed by serial number on 0581 Assets in
Performance Center .

 
Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Thomas Piche 1/8/2020 11:41 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Destruction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|damaris.morales@wilco.org - 14-01-2020

Disposal Method: DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Seagate computer hard drive

1. Manufacturer ID #: 9VY9X3EZ

1. Oracle Asset #: n/a

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Seagate computer hard drive

2. Manufacturer ID #: 9VY9X2FG

2. Oracle Asset #: n/a

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Trey Hewtty

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-846-8234

Transferor Comments: Computer hard drives for destruction  

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 1/21/2020 2:39 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Destruction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|summer.selvera@wilco.org - 08-01-2020

Disposal Method: DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: HP Printer MFPM277DW

1. Manufacturer ID #: VNB8H55N96

1. Oracle Asset #: s/n not found

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

Transferor Department: Sheriff's Office

Transferor Contact Person: Summer Selvera

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129431312

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tim Ryle 1/23/2020 5:04 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Destruction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|summer.selvera@wilco.org - 24-01-2020

Disposal Method: DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: LaserFax G3 5582

1. Manufacturer ID #: U63274C3J373663

1. Oracle Asset #: n/a

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

Transferor Department: Sheriff's Office

Transferor Contact Person: Summer Selvera

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1312

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tim Ryle 1/24/2020 10:38 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Destruction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

V/E Assets for Auction 2.4.20
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county
vehicle and equipment assets through Auction including three (3) Panasonic
toughbooks, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Auction 2.4.20 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 09:18 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 09:23 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 01/29/2020 01:47 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 21-01-2020

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Capital Asset (greater than $5000)

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: CF-31 Toughbook - P02496, 7044, 10335

1. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA03067

1. Oracle Asset #: 86295

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: CF-31 Toughbook - P02466, 7086, 10511

2. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA03069

2. Oracle Asset #: 86296

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: CF-31 Toughbook - P02451, 7064, 10695

3. Manufacturer ID #: 4DTYA02898

3. Oracle Asset #: 86269

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Sheriff's Office

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  3 Toughbooks from SO - cannot be upgraded due to various issues 
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tim Ryle 1/21/2020 3:16 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 2/4/2020

Agenda Item: 23631

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Julie Schultz
on 1/21/2020 3:17 PM

 Comment: Please review the form ID Number 363 for approval. 
 

Approved by Hillary McCoy on 1/27/2020 1:37 PM

 Asset Status Change



Comment: 
 

Approved by Randy Barker on 1/29/2020 1:53 PM
 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Assets for Transfer - January 2020 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department
monthly report of asset dispositions through Inter-departmental Transfer for the period of
01/01/2020 through 01/30/2020.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Transfer - January 2020 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 10:07 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:14 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 01/29/2020 11:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



January 2020 MONTHLY REPORT Court Date: 2/4/2020

Agenda #: 23629

Item Serial Number Quantity FROM DEPT. TO DEPT.

Vehicle Storage Vault from MB1891 1 Mobile Outreach EMS

HP Laser Jet 4015 Printer CNDY820765 1 Auction Jail

Williamson County ‐ Assets for Transfer



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 06-01-2020

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: HP LaserJet 4015 Printer

1. Manufacturer ID #: CNDY820765

1. Oracle Asset #: 53988

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Auction

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  From Auction to Jail - Printer
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 1/6/2020 10:50 AM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee Department Corrections

Transferee Contact Person: Abigail Dass

Transferee Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1343

Transferee Comments:  Printer from Auction to JAIL 
 

setup by Mike Goins
 

 

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff:

Abigail Dass

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Edward Williams 1/7/2020 9:29 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|jwilliby@wilco.org - 07-01-2020

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Vehicle Storage Vault from MB1891

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Mobile Outreach

Transferor Contact Person: Jeanne Williby

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-3588

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Jeanne Williby 1/7/2020 1:21 PM

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature.:

Transferee Department Emergency Medical Services

Transferee Contact Person: Amy Jarosek

Transferee Contact Phone Number: 943-1227

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff:

Terri King

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Theresia Carter 1/8/2020 9:20 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 2/4/2020

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – Thru 01/30/2020
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax

Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00
thru 01/30/2020 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
012420-013020 Refunds Over 2500 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:36 AM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 01/30/2020 11:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

2019 Racial Profiling Report for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the 2019 Racial Profiling Report for the
Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

Background
The Texas Code of Criminal Procedure requires that no later than March 1st of each year every
law enforcement agency shall submit a report containing the incident-based data compiled
during the previous calendar year to the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement and to the
governing body served by the agency. A report required under Subsection (b) must be
submitted by the Chief Administrator and must include a comparative analysis of the information
compiled under Article 2.132.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
2019 Racial Profiling Report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 09:11 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 01/28/2020 11:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Racial Profiling RePort
AgencY Name:

Reporting Date:

TCOLE AgencY Number:

Chief Administrator:
AgencY Contact I nformation :

Phone:
Email:
Mailing Address:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF.S OFFICE

01l28l2o2o

SHERIFF ROBERT CHODY

DARLENE RAKHAR

(s12) 943-1300

Bysubmitting,thechiefadministratoraffirmsthattheagencyhasapolicyinplacein
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 52'L32' and that the policy:

(1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

(2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the agency from

engaging in racial Profiling;
(3)implementsaprocessbywhichanindividualmayfileacomplaint

with the agency if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the agency

has engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;

(4)providespubliceducationrelatingtotheagency'scomplimentand

complaint process, including providing the telephone number, mailing address' and e-

mail address to make a compliment or complaint with respect to each ticket' citation' or

warning issued bY a Peace officer;

(5)requiresappropriatecorrectiveactiontobetakenagainstapeace

officer employed by the agency who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in

racialprofilinginviolationoftheagency'spolicyadoptedunderthisarticle;
(6)requirescollectionofinformationrelatingtomotorvehiclestopsin

which a ticket, citation, or warning is issued and to arrests made as a result of those

stops, including information relating to:

(A) the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

(B) whether a search was conducted and' if so' whether the

individual detained consented to the search;

(C)whetherthepeaceofficerknewtheraceorethnicityofthe
individualdetainedbeforedetainingthatindividual;and

(D)whetherthepeaceofficerusedphysicalforcethatresulted

in bodily injury, as that term is defined by section 1.07, Penal code, during the stop;

(E) the location of the stoP; and

(F) the reason for the stop; and

(7) requires the chief administrator of the agency' regardless of

whether the administrator is elected, employed, or appointed, to submit an annual

report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:

(A) the Texas Commission on Law EnforcemenU and

(B)thegoverningbodyofeachcountyormunicipalityservedby

the agency, if the agencfi, .n agency of a county, municipality, or other political

subdivision of the state.

Executed bY: Chief Administrator

Date: 03/01 l2OL9

Page 1.



Agency Racial Profiling lnformation

Total stoPs: 37,070

1. Gender
ccP 2.133(bXrXa)

1.1Female: t3,259
1.2 Male: 23,8L1

2. Race or ethnicitY
cCp z.rgz(.x3), 2.L32(bx6xA), 2'133(bx1xB)

2.1Black:
2.2 Asianl Pacific !slander:

2.3 White:
2.4 Hispanic/tatino:
2.5 Alaska Native/American lndian:

3. Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
ccP 2.132(bx6xc)

3.1Yes: 748

3.2 No: 36,322

4. Reason for stoP?
ccP 2.132(bx6xF), 2.133(bx2)

4.l Violation of law: 542

4.2 Pre-existing knowledge: 287

4.3 Moving traffic violation: 21,524

4.4 Vehicle traffic violation: L4,7L7

5. Street address or approximate location of the stop

ccP 2.132(bx6xE), 2.133(bx7)

5.1 CitY street: 2O,t2L

5.2 US highwaY: 5'208

5.3 CountY road: 4,844

5.4 State highwaY: 6,458

5.5 Private Property or other: 439

6. Was a search conducted?
ccP 2.132(bx6xB), 2.133(bx3)

6.1Yes: 2,322

6.2 No: 34,748

4,855
2,L4L

23,636
5,969

469

Page2



7. Reason for Search?

7.1 Consent:
7.2 Contraband in Plain view:

7.3 Probable cause:

7.4lnventory:
7.5 lncident to arrest:

773
74

1,001
203
27L

8. Was Contraband discovered?
ccP 2.133(bx4)

8.1Yes: 996

8.2 No: t,326

9. DescriPtion of contraband
ccP 2.133(bx4)

9.1Drugs: 767

9.2 CurrencY: 5

9.3 WeaPons: 24

9.4 Alcoholz LOZ

9.5 Stolen Property: 3

9.6 Other: 95

10. Result of the stop

10.1Verbal warning:
10.2 Written warning:
10.3 Citation:
10.4 Written warning and arrest:

10.5 Citation and arrest:
10.5 Arrest:

Arrest Total -- L,L45

L1. Arrest based on
ccP 2.133(bx6)

11.1Violation of PenatCode: 765

11.2 Violation of Traffic Law: . L74

11.3 Violation of CitY Ordinance: 0

11.4 Outstanding Warrant: 2OG

ccP 2.132(bx6xB), 2.133(bx3)

ccP 2.133(bxsxA)
ccP 2.133(bxsxB)
ccP 2.133(bxsxc)
ccP 2.133(bxsxc)

2L,L83 CCP 2.133(bx8)

7,120 ccP 2.133(bx8)
7,622 CCP 2.133(bx8)

LO2
109
s34 ccP 2.133(bx6)

12. Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?

ccP 2.132(b)i5xD), 2.133(bxe)

24
37,046

12.1Yes:
12.2 No:

Page 3



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Justice of the Peace 3 December 2019 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Evelyn McLean  Submitted By: Mary Alcala, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3,
December 2019 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
JP#3 December 2019 CCP 103 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/27/2020 04:41 PM
Form Started By: Mary Alcala Started On: 01/27/2020 03:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/27/2020 



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103 
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

THESTATEOFTEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Evelyn 
McLean, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3, Williamson County, who, on her oath, stated that 
the attached report of money collected is a true and correct report for the month of 
December, 2019. 

EVELYN McLEAN 
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
PRECINCT THREE 

On this~ay of~ 
of office. U 

2020, to certify which witness my hand and seal 

~=~~,~~~~~~~~~~~~P~KA~M~M~E~R~E7R~~ 
'\.to-f'Y Pf.J~'// · 

{f,::.i;;{~ Notary Public, State of Texas 
~~· .. ~ ... ~~ Comm . Expires 09-11-2023 
~7,->i'aF·~~,.:- N tary ID 132168296 

in and for the State of Texas 



Payment Report- G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019 
Locations: JP3 

G/L Account 

0100 - General Fund 

Case Categories: Criminal 

01 -0100-0000-207013 - Due to City of Jarrell 

01 -0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 

01 -0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE 

01 -0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) 

01-0100-0000-341801 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-1 

01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3 

01-0100-0000-341911 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 1 

01 -0100-0000-341913- CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 

01-0100-0000-351303- FINES, JP PCT-3 

01-0100-0000-370500 - Miscellaneous Revenue 

01-0100-0453-004002- JP3 Juror Payments 

0360 - Courthouse Security Fund 

I 01 -0360-0000-341150 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FEES 

0361 - JP Security Fund 

lo1-0361-0000-341153- JP 3 SECURITY FEES 

0367- JP-3 Truancy Program Fund 

lo1 -0367-0000-370000- JP-3 Truancy Program Fees 

0372 -Justice Court Technology Fund 

lo1-0372-0000-341143 - JP 3 TECHNOLOGY FEES 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08:02 :14 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; 00 0 

G/L Account Number Fee Totals 

L-004-3-01 -01 00-0000-207013: 01 -0100-0000-207013 - Due to City of Jarrell 17.78 

L-004-3-01 -01 00-0000-207017: 01 -0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 5,389.69 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-209600: 01 -0100-0000-209600- FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE 357.85 

L -004-3-01-01 00-0000-341 200: 01 -01 00-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WI LCO) 835.72 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341801 : 01 -0100-0000-341801 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #1 35.22 

L-004-3-01-01 00-0000-341803: 01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 4,512.02 

L-004-3-01-01 00-0000-341911 : 01-0100-0000-341911 - Fees of Office, Crim. Cons! PCT #1 33.35 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-341913: 01 -0100-0000-341913- Fees of Office, Crim. Cons! PCT #3 1,693.96 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-351303: 01-0100-0000-351303- FINES, JP PCT #3 63,462.00 

L-004-3-01-01 00-0000-370500: 01 -0100-0000-370500 - Miscellaneous Revenue 9.10 

L-004-3-01-01 00-0453-004002: 01 -0100-0453-004002 - JP3 Juror Payments 42.13 

0100- General Fund Total: 76,388082 

I L-004-3-01-0360-0000-341150: 01 -0360-0000-341150 - Courthouse Security Fees 1,773.151 

0360 -Courthouse Security Fund Total: 1,773o15 

IL-004-3-01 -0361-0000-341153: 01-0361-0000-341153 - JP 3 SECURITY FEES 590.941 

0361 - JP Security Fund Total: 590o94 

IL-004-3-01-0367-0000-370000: 01-0367-0000-370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fee 2,942.031 

0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund Total: 2,942o03 

IL-004-3-01 -0372-0000-341143: 01-0372-0000-341143 - JP #3 TECHNOLOGY FEES 2,364.191 

0372- Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 2,364o19 

Page 1 



Payment Report- G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019 
Locations: JP3 

Case Categories: Criminal 

G/L Account 

0399 - State Agency Fund 

01 -0399-0000-208033 - JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 

01 -0399-0000-208160- CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP 

01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE 

01 -0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE 

01 -0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE 

01 -0399-0000-208415 - MOVING VIOLATION FEE DUE TO ST 

01 -0399-0000-208425 - ST TRAFFIC FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208703- INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST 

4! --
..;_ 01-0399-0000·208720- SEATBEL T FINES 

01-0399-0000-208750 - TLFTA FEES DUE TO STATE COMP 

01-0399-0000-208850- WEIGHT VIOLATION FINES DUE TO 

01-0399-0000-208860- TIME PYMT FEES DUE TO STATE 

Printed on 01 /02/2020 at 08:02 :14 AM 

Payment Type : Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number Fee Totals 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208033: 01 -0399-0000-208033- JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 1,154.30 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208160: 01 -0399"0000-2081 60 - Consolidated Court Costs 23,266.05 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208235: 01 -0399-0000-208235- Jury Service Fee 2,326.37 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 -Support of the Judiciary Fund 3,488.89 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 2,440.59 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208415: 01 -0399-0000-208415 - Moving Violation Fee Due to State 43.06 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208425: 01 -0399-0000-208425 - State Traffic Fee 2,851 .90 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 1,162.60 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720- Seatbelt Fines 243.85 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208750: 01 -0399-0000-208750- Traffic Law Failure To Appear 1,890.15 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208850: 01-0399-0000-208850 - Weight Violation Fines 808.50 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208860: 01-0399-0000-208860 - Time Payment 1,265.73 

0399 • State Agency Fund Total: 40,941.99 

Fee Totals for All Funds: 125,001 .12 

Page 2 



Payment Report- Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date : 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019 
Locations: JP3 

Case Categories: Criminal 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description 

AFCA3 Arrest/Service Fee -Canst. Pet. 3 

A FOPS Arrest Fee - DPS (CCP 102.011) 

AFJP Arrest Fee - Jarrell Police Department (CCP 
102.011) 

AFPW Arrest Fee - Texas P&W (CCP 102.011) 

AFSO Arrest Fee- Sheriffs Office (CCP 102.011) 

ARGPD Arrest Fee - Georgetown Police Department 

CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Lac. Gov't Code, 
133.102] 

CFINE County Fine 

CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 1 02 .017) 

CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 

CJS Criminal Judicial Support Fee (LGC 103.1 05) 

COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 

COPIES Certified Copies 

COPY Copies 

DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 

DIS Dismissal Fee 

DSC Driver's Safety Course Fee (CCP 45.0511(f1)) 

FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 

IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.1 07) 

JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 

JF Jury Fee 

JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 

JFTA Jury Failure To Appear 

JS Jury Summons Fee 

JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 

JTPDC Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County 
(CCP 1 02.015) 

JTPDS Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State 
(CCP 1 02.015) 

JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.1 05) 

JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08:02:08 AM 

Gross 

Amount 

11 .60 

2,081.07 

17.78 

20.33 

816.85 

5.00 

23,266.05 

63,462.00 

1,773.15 

590.94 

1.54 

5,389.69 

2.00 

1.25 

1,899.50 

360.00 

1,091 .09 

243.85 

1,162.60 

2,364.19 

0.12 

2,326.37 

42.13 

0.26 

2,942.03 

577.14 

577.16 

347.32 

3,140.03 

TXWI LLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 11.60 3 

518 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,081 .07 518 

4 0.00 0 0.00 0 17.78 4 

5 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.33 5 

210 0.00 0 0.00 0 816.85 210 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1 

745 0.00 0 0.00 0 23,266.05 745 

597 0.00 0 0.00 0 63,462.00 597 

744 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,773.15 744 

742 0.00 0 0.00 0 590.94 742 

4 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.54 4 

100 0.00 0 0.00 0 5,389.69 100 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.25 1 

46 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,899.50 46 

36 0.00 0 0.00 0 360.00 36 

114 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,091.09 114 

5 0.00 0 0.00 0 243.85 5 

732 0.00 0 0.00 0 1 '162.60 732 

744 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,364.19 744 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.12 1 

733 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,326.37 733 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 42.13 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.26 1 

739 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,942.03 739 

723 0.00 0 0.00 0 577.14 723 

723 0.00 0 0.00 0 577.16 723 

728 0.00 0 0.00 0 347.32 728 

733 0.00 0 0.00 0 3,140. 03 733 

Page 1 



Payment Report- Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date : 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019 
Locations · JP3 

Case Categories: Criminal 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description 

LT10 Overpayments< $10 

MVF Moving Violation Fee (CCP 102.022) 

OMNI OMNI Fee 

OMNIC OMNI Fee - County 

OMNIS OMNI Fee - State 

SFC3 Service/Arrest Fee - Const. 3 

SFMCW\1 State Fine - Motor Carrier Weight Violation 

SFOC Service Fee - Out of County 

STF State Traffic Fee (TC 542.4031) 

TP Time Payment Fee 

TPC Time Payment Fee- County 

TPS Time Payment Fee- State 

TPWF Texas P&W Fine 

UFA Uniform Traffic Act (TC 542.403) 

WARC1 Warrant Fee - Constable Pet. 1 

WARC3 Warrant Fee - Constable Pet. 3 

we so Wi lliamson County Sheriff 

WFDPS Warrant Fee - DPS 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08:02:08 AM 

Gross 

Amount Number 

9.10 2 

43.06 534 

378.04 82 

252.00 82 

1,260.11 83 

0.26 1 

808.50 7 

0.19 1 

2,851 .90 152 

1.77 1 

227.26 42 

1,036.70 180 

357.85 5 

1,152.87 476 

33.35 1 

1,681.84 50 

54.09 5 

339.19 11 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 9.10 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 43.06 534 

0.00 0 0.00 0 378.04 82 

0.00 0 0.00 0 252.00 82 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,260.11 83 

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.26 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 808.50 7 

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.19 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 2,851.90 152 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1.77 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 227.26 42 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,036.70 180 

0.00 0 0.00 0 357.85 5 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,152.87 476 

0.00 0 0.00 0 33.35 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,681.84 50 

0.00 0 0.00 0 54.09 5 

0.00 0 0.00 0 339.19 11 

Page 2 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019 
Locations: JP3 

Fee Code Summary Totals 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08:02 08 AM 

Case Categories: Criminal 

Gross 

Amount I Number 

125,001 .121 11,449 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount I Number Amount I Number Amount I Number 

o.oo j 0 o.oo l 0 125,001 .121 11 ,449 

Page 3 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 12/01/2019-12/31/2019 
Locations : JP3 

G/L Account 

0100- General Fund 

Case Categories : Civil 

01 -0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3 

01 -0100-0000-341903 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 

01 -0399-0000-208354- Judicial/Court Train Fee Due to State 

0399 -State Agency Fund 

01-0399-0000-208022 - Justice Courts Civil Electronic Filing 

01-0399-0000-208822 - JP CIVIL LEGAL FEE FOR INDIGEN 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08:02:01 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number Fee Totals 

L-004-3-01 -01 00-0000-341803: 01 -0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 5,101 .50 

L-004-3-01 -01 00-0000-341903: 01 -0100-0000-341903- Fees of Office, Cons!. PCT #3 10,470.00 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208354: 01 -0399-0000-208354 - Judicial/Court Train Fee Due to State 990.00 

0100 - General Fund Total : 16,561.50 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208022: 01 -0399-0000-208022 - JP Ct. Civil Electronic Filing Fee 1,980.00 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208822: 01 -0399-0000-208822 - JP Civil Legal Fee for Indigent 1 '188.00 

0399 -State Agency Fund Total: 3,168.00 

Fee Totals for All Funds: 19,729.50 

Page 1 



Payment Report- Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 12/01/2019-12/31/2019 
Locations: JP3 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description 

AB Abstract 

CCOP Civil Copies 

CERT Certified Copy 

Case Categories: Civil 

CONT3 Constable Service Fee Pet #3 

EFF Electronic Filing Fee 

ISF Indigent Legal Services Fee 

JCF Civil Filing Fee 

JCTF Judicial/Court Training Fee Due to State 

JURY Jury Fee 

SCFF Small Claims Filing Fee 

SUB3 Subpoena Pet# 3 

WEXEC Writ of Execution 

WPOSS Writ of Possession 

WREEN Writ of Re-entry 

WSF3 JP3 -Writ Service Fee 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08 :01 :59 AM 

Gross 

Amount Number 

30.00 6 

12.50 10 

37.00 15 

8,680.00 92 

1,980.00 198 

1 '188.00 198 

4,625.00 185 

990.00 198 

22.00 1 

300.00 12 

140.00 1 

10.00 2 

40.00 8 

25.00 1 

1,650.00 11 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 30.00 6 

0.00 0 0.00 0 12.50 10 

0.00 0 0.00 0 37.00 15 

0.00 0 0.00 0 8,680.00 92 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,980.00 198 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,188.00 198 

0.00 0 0.00 0 4,625.00 185 

0.00 0 0.00 0 990.00 198 

0.00 0 0.00 0 22.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 300.00 12 

0.00 0 0.00 0 140.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 40.00 8 

0.00 0 0.00 0 25.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,650.00 11 

Page 1 



Payment Report- Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 12/01/2019-12/31/2019 
Locations : JP3 

Fee Code Summary Totals 

Printed on 01/02/2020 at 08 :01 :59 AM 

Case Categories: Civil 

Gross 

Amount Number 

19,729.50 938 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 19,729.50 938 

Page 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Sharon Graham, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position
titles changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit Report 
Merit LIT 
Position Changes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 01/30/2020 09:37 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:13 AM
Form Started By: Sharon Graham Started On: 01/30/2020 09:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Department Position

Emp 

Num

Current 

Annual 

Salary

Annual 

Merit Amt Merit %

New Annual 

Salary Lump-Sum

Pay 

Proposal 

Reason

Effective 

Date of 

Change

Emergency 

Services Dept.

Asst Office 

Administrator.17

66.001100. 13502 $40,699.71 $1,628.00 4.00 $42,327.71  MERIT 7-Feb-20

County 

Auditor

Financial 

Director.0640.00

1100. 05081 $109,047.38 $0.00 0.00 $109,047.38 $2,180.95  7-Feb-20

County 

Auditor

First Assistant 

Auditor.0641.001

100. 02645 $126,436.18 $0.00 0.00 $126,436.18 $2,528.73  7-Feb-20

Justice of the 

Peace 3

Court Clerk 

I.0091.001100. 15187 $32,489.60 $974.69 3.00 $33,464.29  MERIT 7-Feb-20

Building 

Maintenance

General Maint 

Tech 

II.0229.001100. 13018 $41,264.16 $404.39 0.98 $41,668.56  MERIT 7-Feb-20

Unified Road 

Systems

Sr Office Admin 

II.1512.001100. 13247 $55,460.34 $3,882.32 7.00 $59,342.66  MERIT 21-Feb-20

Unified Road 

Systems

Engineer 

Assistant.1608.00

1100. 15232 $64,392.90 $4,507.62 7.00 $68,900.52  MERIT 20-Mar-20



(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0583 001100 1628

01 0100 0583 002010 124.54

01 0100 0583 002020 236.55

01 0100 8004 001130 1628

01 0100 8004 002010 124.54

01 0100 8004 002020 236.55

01 0100 0495 001100 4709.68

01 0100 0495 001130 4709.68

01 0100 0453 001100 974.69

01 0100 0453 001130 974.69

01 0100 0509 001100 404.39

01 0100 0509 001130 404.39

01 0200 0210 001100 8389.94

01 0200 0210 001130 8389.94



Department PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual 

Salary

*New 

Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective Date

882: Fleet Services 0926 Vacant n/a n/a $51,475.10 $58,600.00 n/a $7,124.90
Internal promotion: Add position surplus 

funds from PCN 0930 2/7/2020

882: Fleet Services 0930 n/a $58,294.08 n/a $71,005.87 $63,880.97 $7,124.90 n/a
Reallocation of position funds to PCN 0926 

to accommodate internal promotion 2/7/2020

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Consider and take action regarding request of Constable Precinct One, for approval of Jereme
Brinkmann to open deputy constable position.
Submitted By: Michael Pendley, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding request of Constable Precinct One for
approval of Jereme Brinkmann to the open deputy constable position in precinct one pursuant to
Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 86.011.

Background
Jereme Brinkmann has accepted the position of deputy constable currently open at the
Williamson County Constable Precinct One office. Brinkmann brings over 22 years of
Williamson County law enforcement experience and meets all qualifications set forth for this
position.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:09 AM
Form Started By: Michael Pendley Started On: 01/30/2020 09:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

VTC Request for Grant Renewal 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce,

Commissioner
Pct. #2

Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on request to apply for grant funding through the
Office of the Governor for continuation of support for the Williamson County Veterans Treatment
Court program and approval of the grant resolution.

Background
This is a grant for continuation of grant funding through the Office of the Governor for the highly
successful Veterans Treatment Court, that is presided over by Judge Laura Barker.  There is no
match required.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution 
Grant Budget Form 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 11:57 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 01/29/2020 10:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 



State of Texas  

County of Williamson  

Know all men by these presents:  

 

That on the 4th day of February 2020 the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met in duly called 

session at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas, with the following members 

present:  

     Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge  

     Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct One  

     Cynthia P. Long, Commissioner Precinct Two  

     Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three  

     Russ Boles, Commissioner Precinct Four  

 

And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following:  

 

WHEREAS, The Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Williamson County that the 

Williamson County Veterans Treatment Court be operated for the 2020/2021 year; and  

 

WHEREAS, there is not a required match for the funding announcement:  Specialty Courts Grant Program; and  

 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, 

Williamson County assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court designates the County Judge as the grantee’s authorized 

official.  The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on 

behalf of the applicant agency.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commissioners Court approved the submission of the grant 

application for the Williamson County Veterans Treatment Court to the Office of the Governor. 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Bill Gravell, Jr. – County Judge 

 

 

Passed and approved on the _____ day of ______________________, 2020 

Grant Number:  2758107 

 

 

  













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Participation in regional habitat conservation plan for a WCRBP project - Great Oaks
Submitted For: Gary Boyd  Submitted By: Gary Boyd, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on participation by Williamson County Road Bond
Program under the County's habitat conservation plan (HCP) for an improvement and
construction project related to Great Oaks Drive, Hairy Man Road and Oak Ridge Drive.

Background
This project encompasses improvements to approximately 990 feet of Great Oaks Drive,
including lane change configurations and expanding the right-of-way to approximately 82 feet
through two intersections; and including improvements to approximately 1,230 feet of Hairy Man
Road, including increasing roadway width to approximately 33 feet; and including improvements
along approximately 70 feet of Oak Ridge Drive; including a proposed parking area/lot,
proposed trail construction, a proposed sidewalk, a new bridge crossing Brushy Creek, utility
line relocation and new signal configuration.

Staff recommends the following action: Authorize County Judge (or designee) to
acknowledge/sign the Determination Letter to enroll the project under the Williamson County
Regional Habitat Conservation Plan, and to execute, when presented, the Participation
Agreement for this project, WCCF File 20200128, and to sign any related documents as may be
required.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Determination Letter - WCCF 20200128 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:21 PM
Form Started By: Gary Boyd Started On: 01/29/2020 01:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Liability Insurance for Fire Marshal and Special Operations
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve an application for Liability
Insurance and all related documents to support operations of the Williamson
County Fire Marshal Special Operations Office, with an annual premium in the amount of
$2,519.00, and authorize execution of said documents.

Background
This insurance is for General and Professional Liability to include Commercial Inland Marine
coverage for the Williamson County Fire Marshal and Special Operations Office. An insurance
application is typically not signed by the insurance carrier until after the applicant signs the
documents. Department point of contact: Hank Jones. Funding Source: 01.0100.0542.004412.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Insurance Proposal 
Invoice 
Insurance Summary 
Property/Casuality Renewal Survey 
Terrorism Coverage Disclosure 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:15 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 01/29/2020 03:30 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Williamson County Fire Marshal 
Special Operations

Williamson County Haz Mat Team

7528 Bosque Boulevard
Waco, TX 76712

254-751-1710
www.higginbotham.net



1 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

Supplement To Proposal

This insurance document is furnished to you as a matter of information for your convenience.  It only 
summarizes the listed proposed policy(ies) and is not intended to reflect all terms and conditions or 
exclusions of each proposed policy(ies).  Moreover, the information contained in this document reflects 
proposed coverage as of the effective date(s) of the proposed policy(ies) and does not include 
subsequent changes.  This document is not an insurance policy and does not amend, alter or extend the 
coverage afforded by the listed proposed policy(ies).  The insurance afforded by the listed proposed 
policy(ies) is subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of such proposed policy(ies).  All coverages, 
coverage forms, rates, rating procedures, rating plans, deductibles and other provisions will apply in 
conformance with those used by the various Insurance Companies and authorized by the State 
Regulatory Authorities.  Any provision contained herein which conflicts with State Regulations will be 
amended as required to conform.

Higginbotham receives a commission based on a percentage of the premium from insurance companies 
for placement of insurance and service of our clients.  Higginbotham may be eligible for additional 
compensation, bonuses or awards based on volume and profitability of business placed with some 
insurance providers.



1 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

Premium Summary / Comparison

Renewal   2020-2021 Expiring   2019-2020

Coverage Premium Premium

Package $1,728.00 $2,728.00

Inland Marine $791.00 $770.00

Total $2,519.00 $3,498.00

PAYMENT OPTION:

1. In Full at Inception

PAY ON-LINE
https://higginbotham.epaypolicy.com

























 

 
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies. 

Common Insurance Coverage Recommendations 
 

PROPERTY COVERAGES 

• Accounts Receivable/Valuable Papers 

• Boiler & Machinery Coverage including HVAC system, etc. 

• Building – All Risk including Theft 

• Contents – All Risk including Theft 

• Electronic Equipment Coverage for Computers (hardware and software), phone systems, copying 

machines, etc. 

• Employee Dishonesty Coverage 

• Floaters (Equipment, Builders’ Risk, Installation, Fine Arts, etc.), Leased or Rented Equipment 

• Flood and/or Earthquake 

• Increase Cost of Demolition, Ordinances of Law, and Increased Cost of Construction 

• Loss of Earnings/Extra Expense, Loss of Rents 

• Loss of Money – i.e. Theft and Robbery 

• Outdoor Signs/Plate Glass 

• Terrorism Coverage 

• Transit Coverages (limitations on TCPP & TBOP $1,000 – $2,500) 

 

 

LIABILITY COVERAGES 

• Commercial General Liability including Premises/Operations and Products/Completed Operations 

• Directors & Officers Liability 

• Employee Benefit Liability 

• Employment Practices Liability – Wrongful Termination, Sexual Harassment, A.D.A. Law, Third-Party 

Liability, etc., 

• Fiduciary Liability 

• Internet & Privacy Liability 

• Liquor Law Liability 

• Pollution Liability coverage via environment remediation – primary and third party 

• Product Recall Liability 

• Professional Liability and/or Errors & Omissions Liability 

• Stop Gap Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Monopolistic States 

• Terrorism Coverage 

  



 

 
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies. 

CYBER LIABILITY / IDENTITY THEFT1 

Consider this:  2013 in Numbers 

• The number of data breaches increased by 62% over 2012 

• A total of more than 552 million identities were exposed. 

• Average identities exposed per breach was 2,181,891. 

• The average cost of a data breach has been reported to be as much as $188 per record breached. 

• As of 7/1/2014, 47 states will have laws related to security breach notification, with some states 

incorporating fines and penalties up to $750,000 per security breach. 

 
 

AUTOMOBILE COVERAGE 

• Business Automobile  

• Drive Other Car Coverage 

• Hired and Non-owned Automobile Liability 

• Hired or Borrowed Car Physical Damage Coverage 

 
 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGES 

• Workers’ Compensation – Statutory 

• U. S. Longshoremen’s & Harbor Workers’ Coverage 

• Jones Act Coverage 

 
 

UMBRELLA LIABILITY COVERAGES 

• Umbrella Liability coverage over primary coverages (General Liability, Automobile, Employers’ 

Liability, etc.) 

• Terrorism Coverage 

 
 

FOREIGN COVERAGES 

• Property, Liability, Automobile, Umbrella, etc. 

• Terrorism Coverage 

 
 

OTHER RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Disaster Planning and Recovery 

• Identity Theft 

______________________ 
1  “Privacy and Data Exposures of Small and Mid-sized Companies” – Advisen, December 2012 

“Internet Security Threat Report – 2014” – Symantec, April 2014 

“2013 Data Breach Investigations Report” – Verizon, April 2013  



 

 
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies. 

BOND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Contract 

Performance, Payment, Maintenance Subcontractors, General Contractors, Special Trades 

 

 

Court 

Appeal, Medical Malpractice Cost Bonds, TRO, Injunction, Sequestration, Supersedeas 

 

 

Fidelity 

Employee Dishonesty, Third Party Administrator, Forgery, Property Management, Public Official Blanket 

 

 

Financial Institution 

Employee Dishonesty, Burglary, Robbery, Extortion, Kidnap, Ransom, Combination Safe Depository, 

Trust Department E&O 

 

 

License & Permit 

Currency Exchange, Check Cashing, Franchise, Plumbers, Concrete, Landscape, Electricians, Liquor, Tax 

Conduct Surety, Motor Vehicle Dealers 

 

 

Probate 

Trustees, Administration, Executors, Guardians, Conservator 

 

 

Public Official 

Notary Public, Public Weigher, Tax Assessor Collector, Licensed Deputy 

 

 

Surety 

Miscellaneous, Utility, Travel Agents, Financial Guarantee, ESOP, LLP, Healthcare Providers, Lost 

Instrument 

  



 

 
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies. 

PERSONAL LINES INSURANCE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Automobile Coverages 

Liability/Physical Damage 

 

 

Property 

• HO Form 

• Dwelling 

• Builders’ Risk Policies 

• Endorsements 

 

 

Flood/Earthquake 

Buildings/Contents 

 

 

Umbrella Liability Coverages 

Increased Limits of Liability Available 

 

 

Farm & Ranch 

• Dwelling 

• Scheduled Property 

• Common Endorsements 

• FRO Endorsements 

 

 

Watercraft/Recreational Vehicles 

Liability/Physical Damage 

 

 

Personal Articles Floater 

• Jewelry 

• Furs 

• Fine Art, etc. 



7528 Bosque Blvd. Invoice Number:
Waco, TX 76712 Invoice Date: 1/20/20

(254) 751-1710
(254) 751-1715, Fax

Name Williamson County Haz Mat Team Client Code WILLI551

Address 911 Tracy Chambers Lane

City, ST ZIP Georgetown, TX   78626

POLICY PERIOD COVERAGE DESCRIPTION PREMIUM

1-27-2020 /

1-27-2021
Package Policy $1,728.00

1-27-2020 / 

1-27-2021
Inland Marine $791.00

           TOTAL $2,519.00

Please make check payable to Higginbotham or pay on-line at https://higginbotham.epaypolicy.com/.



1 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

INSURANCE
SUMMARY

Williamson County Haz Mat Team
7528 Bosque Blvd.

Waco, TX 76712
877-855-2571

www.higginbotham.net



2 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

Named Insured Schedule

Client Mailing Address: 911 Tracy Chambers Lane
Georgetown, TX  78626

 Williamson County Haz Mat Team

 Williamson County Fire Marshal Special Operations

LOCATION SCHEDULE

# Location City State Zip Changes

1 12507 Mellow Meadow Austin TX 78750

Client Mailing Address : 3189 SE Inner Loop
                                           Georgetown, TX 78626 

3189 SE Inner Loop

(Change Location Schedule)

Georgetown TX 78626

X

(Change Mailing Address)



3 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

Commercial General Liability

CARRIER Arch Insurance Company 

POLICY PERIOD 01/27/2019  to 01/27/2020 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY – General Liability 

Coverage Limit

General Aggregate Limit $10,000,000 

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $10,000,000 

Each Occurrence Limit $1,000,000 

Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000 

Damage to Rented Premises $100,000 

Medical Expense Limit (Any One Person) $5,000 

BASIS OF PREMIUM

Code Basis Exposure Changes

Volunteer Fire Dept 43551

LIMITS OF LIABILITY – Network Security & Data Breach  

Coverage Limit

Each Event Limit $1,000,000

Aggregate Limit $10,000,000 

Retroactive Date 10/31/2014



4 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

LIMITS OF LIABILITY – Privacy Event Mitigation Expense  

Coverage Limit

Each Event Limit $50,000

Aggregate Limit $50,000

Retroactive Date 10/31/2014

LIMITS OF LIABILITY – Pollution Liability 

Coverage Limit

Corrective Action Costs Reimbursement $1,000,000

LIMITS OF LIABILITY – Emergency Services Liability (Professional) 

Coverage Limit

Each Wrongful Act Limit $1,000,000

Annual Aggregate $10,000,000 



5 | P a g e
Explanations are in general terms and do not change or replace the terms or conditions of the policies.

Inland Marine/Contractors Equipment

CARRIER Arch Insurance Company 

POLICY PERIOD 01/27/2019   to 01/27/2020 

LIMITS

 $10,000 – Portable Equipment
 $10,000 – Rental Reimbursement
 $25,000 – Debris Removal
 $25,000 – Computers & Software
 $200,000 – Permanently Installed Property Off Premises
 $25,000 – Drones - $500 Deductible

DEDUCTIBLES

 $250

VALUATION

 Replacement Cost













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Authorize the purchase of Evoq Content OnPrem Production Licenses and Support
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving renewal of subscription agreement
between DNN Corporation and Williamson County for Evoq OnPrem Production Licenses and
Support in the amount of $16,333.32 and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This is for annual website maintenance and support. DNN Support Packages are available for
both DNN Platform and Evoq customers to help keep the site running smoothly. If something
goes wrong, DNN qualified experts will solve it and make sure the website continues to work.
This also includes updates to the site and a direct support line. Department Contact: Richard
Semple. Funding Source: 01.0100.0503.004500. Approved in FY20 Budget.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:05 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:31 AM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 01/22/2020 10:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Historic Courthouse Renovations
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the service contract between
Williamson County and Technology for Education LLC d/b/a TFE Connect to provide
renovations to the Audio and Visual at the Georgetown Historic Courthouse in the amount
of $49,863.00 per the terms of DIR Contract DIR-TSO-3360, funded through P531, and
authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
This agreement is for the main renovations of Audio and Visual at the Georgetown Historic
Courthouse to demo existing screen, projector, and install new equipment. Department point of
contact is Richard Semple. Funding source is P531.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract 
quote 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 01/30/2020 11:59 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 12:00 PM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 01/29/2020 10:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 









 

 
Date: January 15, 2020 
To: Williamson County 
Attn: Don Heflin 
Re: Georgetown Historic Courthouse 
Quote: 89429 
 
Don: 
 
This letter is to provide you with overall pricing and Scope of Work for the renovations at the Georgetown Historic 
Courthouse. 
 
Total ............................................................................................................................................. $49,863.00 

Purchasing from BuyBoard, DIR-TSO-3360, and/or TipTaps. 

Scope of Work 

MAIN RENOVATIONS 
- Demo existing screen, projector, and installed equipment 
- Install 108” diagonal motorized screen with Oak case 
- Install Laser Projector, WUXGA, 5,000 Lumen 
- Install revised Crestron video switching equipment and input devices in podium and under counter 
- Install 2 new 7” table top mounted touch panels 
- Full reprogram of system, retaining basic functions that exist and upgrading functionality where needed. 
- Install new Owner Furnished, Contractor Installed PTZ Camera and interface to Owner Furnished Swagit 

System 
- Install new gooseneck mic at podium with mute switch 
- Test and repair all microphone input pockets. 
- Install new Assistive Listening System for each room. Includes ADA-compliant quantity of devices 
- Install 3 handheld wireless microphone systems 
- Install new Digital Signal Processors for audio routing and functionality 
- Install new amplifiers for speaker zones 
- Training and familiarization time provided 

Decorum Display in Conference Room 
- Install one 55” Flat Panel Display 
- Install support structure and pole mount 
- Mount Owner Furnished Novo Wireless device 
- Add Electric Service for display and Wireless Device 

 

Caveats 

- For the main renovations, the court chambers will need to be closed for one week 
 

Terms and Conditions 

 
• Pricing based on performance of work during standard business hours of Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. 

• If required, customer will provide all installation personnel with access badges, keys, and/or escorts in order to perform the work in a 
timely manner. 

• Customer will have a designated Project Manager to answer any/all questions that might arise during the project installation. 

• Customer will provide an area of adequate size for storage of materials. 



 

• Return trips for operational verification of other vendors’ equipment will be at standard billable rates should there be no fault found 
with TFE installation. 

• Any customer requested work and/or materials beyond the original scope of work described in this proposal are subject to additional 
charges.  An authorized signature is required before any additional work will be performed.  Any changes in the scope of work may 
require additional time to complete the project. 

• TFE will not rough-in any cable until site is determined ready by TFE. (i.e. paint, electrical, secure facility, etc.) 

• Cable color is specified by TFE unless previously agreed upon between customer and TFE. 

• Payment for materials is due upon delivery. 

• Customer is responsible for any applicable sales and/or use tax. 

 
Should you have any questions or require further assistance please contact me at your convenience. 
 

Sincerely, 
Dan Stout, CTS 
TFE | AV Estimating Engineer 
312-607-7717 
dan.stout@tfeconnect.com 

mailto:dan.stout@tfeconnect.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

SO Vehicle Purchase 
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of two (2) Chevrolet
Tahoes from Holiday Chevrolet in the amount of $61,502.00 pursuant to Tarrant County
Cooperative contract #2019-014 and upfitting from Defender Supply in the amount of
$33,746.00 pursuant to Tarrant County Cooperative contract #2019-181.

Background
Approval of this purchase will support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office. 
This purchase will take place of the original purchase for two (2) Dodge Chargers approved in
court on 11/19/2019, Agenda Item #14.  A Purchase Order was originally entered for the
Chargers but was subsequently canceled as the dealer is no longer building these.  Estimate is
attached that shows vehicle specifications and upfitting for the Tahoes.  Fleet has approved
these vehicles.  This expenditure will be charged to 01.0100.0560.005700.  Funding was
approved in FY20 budget. Department contact is Chief Tim Ryle.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Estimate 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:02 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:30 AM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 01/22/2020 08:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Date 9/25/2019

Estimate # 26429

Bill To
Williamson Co TX SO
Micah Koite
710 S Main Street Ste 301
Georgetown, Tx 78626
512-943-3368

Quantity Ordered 2

Total Vehicle Order Cost $95,248.00

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1

Vehicle Base Color - Black

SIGNATURE

Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact Micah Koite

Customer Phone 512-943-3373

Customer E-mail micah.koite@wilco....

(903) 564-5641

george@defendersupply.com
Estimate

By

George Severe

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local
sales tax.  PLEASE NOTE: Once this estimate has
been approved, either by signature on this form,
written approval referencing the estimate number
or the issuance of purchase order, any changes or
cancellations of parts made by the customer are
subject to a 25% restocking fee.   Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to
the total amount of the sale.

845 West FM 407
Argyle, TX 76226

Description Location Qty. Cost Total

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1 Police Pursuit Vehicle with EcoTec3
5.3-liter, Dual Batteries, Heavy Duty Locking Differential, OnStar with
Bluetooth Connectivity, Vinyl Rear Seat & Front Recovery Tow Hooks.
(No Spotlight) (Purchased Through Holiday Chevrolet). 

Vehicles sold for $30,751.00 Each

Vehicle Description 1 30,751.00 30,751.00

Slick Top Patrol Units - 1 Unit

GBA - Color of Vehicle - Black
AMF - 1 Additional Key FOB 
5HP - 1 Additional Keys 
5T5 - Rear Seat 
V76 - Recovery Hooks
Total - $107.00 added above to vehicle

Vin #'s

Vehicle is Purchased Through Holiday Chevrolet (Johnson – Grayson
Automotive) using The Tarrant County Cooperative Contract #
2019-014 - Make Payment to Holiday Chevrolet

Customer PO #

Price per Unit is $48,624.00

Page 1



Date 9/25/2019

Estimate # 26429

Bill To
Williamson Co TX SO
Micah Koite
710 S Main Street Ste 301
Georgetown, Tx 78626
512-943-3368

Quantity Ordered 2

Total Vehicle Order Cost $95,248.00

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1

Vehicle Base Color - Black

SIGNATURE

Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact Micah Koite

Customer Phone 512-943-3373

Customer E-mail micah.koite@wilco....

(903) 564-5641

george@defendersupply.com
Estimate

By

George Severe

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local
sales tax.  PLEASE NOTE: Once this estimate has
been approved, either by signature on this form,
written approval referencing the estimate number
or the issuance of purchase order, any changes or
cancellations of parts made by the customer are
subject to a 25% restocking fee.   Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to
the total amount of the sale.

845 West FM 407
Argyle, TX 76226

Description Location Qty. Cost Total

Vehicle titles should be in the name & address of:
Williamson County 
Attn: Hillary McCoy
710 S. Main St., Suite 301
Georgetown, Texas 78626

For Payment Email Invoice only to:

SO-AP@wilco.org

Williamson County
Attn: Peggy Braun
508 S. Rock St.
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-943-1100

Per Micah on 06/18/19

Ship paperwork to:
Kevin Teller - Fleet Director
c/o Williamson Co TX SO
3151 SE Inner Loop-Suite B
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-943-3368

Williamson Co TX SO - WO #  - Work Order

Tech Note: Please Build like Last Years Units

Emergency Equipment is Purchased Through Defender Supply using
The Tarrant County Cooperative Contract # 2019-181

No Paint & No Graphics on these Two Units

Unity Driver Side Halogen Spotlight, Spotlight Shaft, Handle &
Mounting Bracket for a 2015+ Tahoe (LED Replacement Bulb Sold
Separately).

1 241.42 241.42

Unity passenger side halogen spotlight, shaft, handle and mount for a
2015+ Tahoe (LED replacement bulb sold separately)

1 470.00 470.00

Whelen PAR-46 Super LED Spot Light Bulb 2 162.36 324.72

Page 2



Date 9/25/2019

Estimate # 26429

Bill To
Williamson Co TX SO
Micah Koite
710 S Main Street Ste 301
Georgetown, Tx 78626
512-943-3368

Quantity Ordered 2

Total Vehicle Order Cost $95,248.00

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1

Vehicle Base Color - Black

SIGNATURE

Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact Micah Koite

Customer Phone 512-943-3373

Customer E-mail micah.koite@wilco....

(903) 564-5641

george@defendersupply.com
Estimate

By

George Severe

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local
sales tax.  PLEASE NOTE: Once this estimate has
been approved, either by signature on this form,
written approval referencing the estimate number
or the issuance of purchase order, any changes or
cancellations of parts made by the customer are
subject to a 25% restocking fee.   Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to
the total amount of the sale.

845 West FM 407
Argyle, TX 76226

Description Location Qty. Cost Total

Tahoe vehicle-specific visor lighting package w/ takedowns 1,077.98
Federal Signal Pathfinder siren controller w/ remote head 1 770.00 770.00
Federal Signal Pathfinder Siren Controller 1 0.00 0.00
FS-OBDcable25-1 1 88.00 88.00
Federal Signal DynaMax 100W Speaker 1 0.00 0.00
Federal Signal ES100 Speaker Bracket, Universal Bail 1 0.00 0.00
Federal Signal Pair of Rumbler Woofers 1 0.00 0.00
Federal Signal Rumbler Mounting Brackets for a 2015+ Chevrolet
Tahoe 9C1

1 26.95 26.95

Federal Signal Micropulse 620 Ultra Surface Mount - 12LED Lighthead
Dual Color Red/White - Mounted on Running Boards (Four per Side -
Front to Back is RW/BW/RW/BW) & White Lights to Function as Alley
Lights too.

4 90.0125 360.05

Federal Signal Micropulse 620 Ultra Surface Mount - 12LED Lighthead
Dual Color Blue/White - Mounted on Running Boards (Four per Side -
Front to Back is RW/BW/RW/BW) & White Lights to Function as Alley
Lights too.

4 90.0125 360.05

Federal Signal Micropulse Ultra 24 LED lighthead Dual Color Surface
Mount Light in Red/Blue - Mounted on Each Side of the Rear License
Plate - Vertical - Up & Down

2 106.185 212.37

Federal Signal Micropulse 620 - 12LED Lighthead Dual Color Red/Blue
- Mounted on Bottom of Liftgate

2 89.475 178.95

Federal Signal XStream Interior Mount Warning Light, Dual Head
model with wire lead, Tri-Color-Blue/Red/White - Mounted in Rear Side
Glass

2 275.00 550.00

Federal Signal Headlight/Taillight Flasher for 2015+ Chevrolet Tahoe
9C1

1 89.95 89.95

Federal Signal - PBX Series Push Bumper for a 2015+ Chevrolet
Tahoe 9C1

1 370.55 370.55

Federal Signal - PBX Series Push Bumper Wing Wrap for a 2015+
Chevrolet Tahoe 9C1

1 189.95 189.95

Federal Signal - PBX Series Push Bumper Four-Light top-channel for
Chevy Tahoe and Ford F-150 bumpers, use with MPS600U or
MPS620U lights

1 23.23 23.23

Federal Signal Dual Color Corner 12 LED Light Head, 416900 Series
with inline
Flasher in Red/Blue - Mounted in Front Bumper Corners

2 58.75 117.50

Page 3



Date 9/25/2019

Estimate # 26429

Bill To
Williamson Co TX SO
Micah Koite
710 S Main Street Ste 301
Georgetown, Tx 78626
512-943-3368

Quantity Ordered 2

Total Vehicle Order Cost $95,248.00

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1

Vehicle Base Color - Black

SIGNATURE

Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact Micah Koite

Customer Phone 512-943-3373

Customer E-mail micah.koite@wilco....

(903) 564-5641

george@defendersupply.com
Estimate

By

George Severe

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local
sales tax.  PLEASE NOTE: Once this estimate has
been approved, either by signature on this form,
written approval referencing the estimate number
or the issuance of purchase order, any changes or
cancellations of parts made by the customer are
subject to a 25% restocking fee.   Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to
the total amount of the sale.

845 West FM 407
Argyle, TX 76226

Description Location Qty. Cost Total

Federal Signal Micropulse 620 - 12LED Lighthead Dual Color
Red/White - Mounted on Top Rail of Push Bumper

2 90.015 180.03

Federal Signal Micropulse 620 - 12LED Lighthead Dual Color
Blue/White - Mounted on Top Rail of Push Bumper

2 90.015 180.03

Federal Signal SpectraLux ILS Low Profile Rear Hatch, (4) Red/Amber
LED reflectors & (4) Blue/Amber LED Reflectors.  Convergence
Network compatible, w/o interface module, 8 head SignalMaster, Chevy
Tahoe 2015+

1 654.50 654.50

Free-standing Dual T-Rail for 2015+ Tahoe 1 522.57 522.57

Havis Contour Console for 2015+ Chevrolet Tahoe 9C1 1 362.80 362.80
Havis Console Cup Holder 1 26.19 26.19
Havis Console Side Mount Arm Rest 1 44.32 44.32
Havis 8.5" Heavy Duty Telescoping Pole, Side Mount, Short Handle :
Mounted Externally Per Customer

1 108.57 108.57

Havis 11" Slide Out Locking Swing Arm with Low Profile Motion Device
Adapter

1 202.29 202.29

Havis Docking Station for Panasonic Toughbook 33, 2 in 1 Laptop with
Power Supply. Ultra-rugged, lightweight, flexible docking solution.

1 956.54 956.54

Streamlight Sl-20L Nimh Flashlight - Mounted on Back SIde of Console 1 125.00 125.00
Streamlight Stinger DS LED - 12V DC Steady Charge - Mounted on
Back SIde of Console

1 98.09 98.09

3 Additional 12Volt DC Heavy Duty Electrical Power Socket w/moisture
cover - Mounted on Right Side of Console

3 6.00 18.00

Compartment Light, Split Red/White - Mounted over Console with
On/Off switch

1 48.71 48.71

Make & Model of Customer Supplied Police Radio - Motorola
APX7500/DB/Dash Mount O5 Control head - Customer to Install,
Please Pre-Wire for One Piece Radios
Does the Customer Supplied Police Radio need to be “Hot”, Powered
all the time or on Ignition - On Ignition
Is Customer Supplied Police Radio a One or Two Piece Unit - One
Piece 
What is the Frequency of Customer Supplied Police Radio - 800Mhz &
VHF

WilCo will install the radios in all of our units in house.  Defender only
needs to install the antennas, battery lead wire, and ignition lead wire to
the console. Pre-Wire to Console for Radio Power, Ground & Roof
Antenna.

Page 4



Date 9/25/2019

Estimate # 26429

Bill To
Williamson Co TX SO
Micah Koite
710 S Main Street Ste 301
Georgetown, Tx 78626
512-943-3368

Quantity Ordered 2

Total Vehicle Order Cost $95,248.00

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1

Vehicle Base Color - Black

SIGNATURE

Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact Micah Koite

Customer Phone 512-943-3373

Customer E-mail micah.koite@wilco....

(903) 564-5641

george@defendersupply.com
Estimate

By

George Severe

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local
sales tax.  PLEASE NOTE: Once this estimate has
been approved, either by signature on this form,
written approval referencing the estimate number
or the issuance of purchase order, any changes or
cancellations of parts made by the customer are
subject to a 25% restocking fee.   Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to
the total amount of the sale.

845 West FM 407
Argyle, TX 76226

Description Location Qty. Cost Total

Motorola 13-Watt Police Radio Speaker with Mounting Bracket -
Mounted inside Console to the back of the Console Speaker Grill on
Driver's Side.

1 79.00 79.00

Two Way 800 MHZ Radio Antenna & Coax Cable - Roof Mount 1 30.67 30.67

Two Way VHF Radio Antenna & Coax Cable - Roof mount 1 23.00 23.00

Tahoe Roof Antenna Placement

800 MhZ Antenna – Roof mounted between B-C pillars
VHF Antenna -- Roof mounted between B-C pillars
Bluetooth Antenna -- roof mounted on pass. side between A-B pillars
Panasonic Arbitrator Antenna - Mounted between the A-B pillars. 
Multi Purpose GPS Cradlepoint Antenna - Mount between the C-D
pillars.

Note - Cradle Point Mounting Placement:

On Units that have a prisoner partition, the Cradle Point will be
Mounted on the Prisoner Partition right behind the Front Passenger
Seat. 

On Units that do not have a prisoner partition, on the Cradle Point run
cabling & roof antenna leads under the Front Passenger Seat leaving 3
to 4 feet of service lead in the wires please. 

CAT 6 Cables go in these locations:
Blue Cable - CP to Dock
White Cable- VPU (PC PORT) to Dock
Red Cable - CP to VPU (LAN PORT)

Compartment Light, Split Red/White - Mounted on Rear Liftgate 2 48.71 97.42

C-Tech Patrol Series Rear Storage Box -47" W x 16" W x 30" D - for a
2015+ Chevrolet Tahoe 9C1

1 1,954.32 1,954.32

Window Tint - For Two Front Windows - 20.0% Tint Please 1 75.00 75.00

Dealer Prep 1 130.00 130.00

Misc. Shop Supplies 1 30.00 30.00

Page 5



Date 9/25/2019

Estimate # 26429

Bill To
Williamson Co TX SO
Micah Koite
710 S Main Street Ste 301
Georgetown, Tx 78626
512-943-3368

Quantity Ordered 2

Total Vehicle Order Cost $95,248.00

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe RWD 9C1

Vehicle Base Color - Black

SIGNATURE

Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total

Customer Contact Micah Koite

Customer Phone 512-943-3373

Customer E-mail micah.koite@wilco....

(903) 564-5641

george@defendersupply.com
Estimate

By

George Severe

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local
sales tax.  PLEASE NOTE: Once this estimate has
been approved, either by signature on this form,
written approval referencing the estimate number
or the issuance of purchase order, any changes or
cancellations of parts made by the customer are
subject to a 25% restocking fee.   Any addtional
customer-requested parts/services will be added to
the total amount of the sale.

845 West FM 407
Argyle, TX 76226

Description Location Qty. Cost Total

Shipping of Above Emergency Parts for Upfit 1 140.00 140.00

Defender Supply wiring harness, Top Hat Timer and Blue Sea power
distribution block

1 435.68 435.68

Installation of Above Emergency Equipment and Customer Supplied:

Panasonic Arbitrator 360 video system - Tech: Please see the Trigger
Mapping Doc loaded in Quick Books. 
CAT 6 Cables - Red Cable, Blue Cable & White Cable 

Customer will install their own radio & speaker, please run Power,
Ground & Antenna Wiring to Console

For Customer Supplied Parts, Tech Support or Panasonic Camera
Assistance contact:

Chris Ball
Critical Systems Analyst I
Williamson County 
Direct: 512-943-1934 
Email: cball@wilco.org 

Customer is doing their own Graphics.

46 99.96957 4,598.60

Delivery to Department 1 300.00 300.00

Ship to:
Fleet Maintenance
3151 SE Inner Loop-Suite B
508 South Rock Street
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-943-3368

Call 30 minutes before arrival.

Page 6

_____________________________________

$47,624.00



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Toughbooks for Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of eighty-nine (89)
replacement Panasonic Toughbooks from GTS Technology Solutions, Inc. in the amount of
$371,819.11, pursuant to DIR Contract #DIR-TSO-4025.

Background
Approval of this purchase will support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office. 
Quotes below are for 10 Toughbooks that include desktop docking stations for CID and 79
Toughbooks without desktop docking stations.  These are all replacements.  IT has approved
this purchase.  Funding was approved in the FY20 budget.  This expenditure will be charged to
01.0100.0560.005740.  Department contact is Chief Tim Ryle.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quote 1 
Quote 2 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:13 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:43 AM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 01/29/2020 01:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Quote
Quote #: QT0050286
Date: 12/31/2019
Delivery Date:
Expire Date: 1/23/2020

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd
Suite 275
Austin, TX, 78758
Phone: (512) 452-0651

Customer ID: TXWLCO13004
Sales Contact: Jonathan Wey

QUOTE FOR: SHIP TO:
Williamson County Williamson County

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS SALES REP
Net 30 Days Jordan Hector

SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

NO. ITEM CONTRACT QTY. UOM PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 CF-33LE-34VM: PANASONIC CF-33 

TOUGHBOOK
DIR-TSO-4025 10.00 EACH $3,189.45 $31,894.50

NOTE: PANASONIC : PUBLIC SECTOR SPECIFIC,WIN10 PRO,I5-7300U 2.60GHZ,VPRO,12.0 QHD Touch+DIGITIZER,16GB,
512GB SSD,A/B/G/N/AC,TPM 2.0,BT,DUAL PASS (UPPER:WWAN/LOWER:DGPS),4G LTE MULTI CARRIER (EM7511),
DGPS,HELLO WEBCAM,8MP CAM,CONTACTLESS SMARTCARD,2D BAR LASER (N6603),Tough

2 CF-VEK331LMP: PANASONIC Premium 
Keyboard for CF-33. Emissive Red Backlit (4 
levels).Handle/kickstand - display can be 
opened to any angle.Compatible with Tablet, 33 
Laptop Vehicle Dock, and 33 Desktop 
Dock.Ethernet, SDXC(full-size), HDMI, VGA, 
USB 2.0, USB 3.0 (2), Ser

DIR-TSO-4025 10.00 EACH $540.50 $5,405.00

3 CF-SVCPSY4: PANASONIC : 4th year Public 
Safety Service Bundle Add on (Year 4 only). 
Must be purchased in conjunction with PS 
bundle base unit. Includes Premier, P

DIR-TSO-4025 10.00 EACH $334.31 $3,343.10

NOTE: Chris Ball
cball@wilco.org

4 CF-VEB331U: Desktop Dock for CF-
33.Requires Premium Keyboard (sold 
separately).Ethernet (2), HDMI, VGA, USB 2.0 
(4), USB 3.0 (2), Serial, Power, Docking 
Connector, Kensington Lock, Release Lever 
and Power Button. No AC Adapter included

DIR-TSO-4025 10.00 EACH $320.87 $3,208.70

5 CF-AA5713AM: AC ADAPTOR FOR CF-31MK1,
 MK2, MK3, CF-52 MK3, MK4, MK5, CF-53 
MK1, MK2, CF-19 MK5, MK6

DIR-TSO-4025 10.00 EACH $77.43 $774.30

Total Weight (EACH): 0 Sales Total: $44,625.60
Total Volume (EACH): 0 Freight & Misc.: $0.00

These prices do NOT include taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or 
material unless specifically listed above. All prices are subject to change without notice. Supply subject to 
availability.

Tax Total: $0.00
Total (USD): $44,625.60

Page: 1 of 1



Quote
Quote #: QT0050905
Date: 1/17/2020
Delivery Date:
Expire Date: 2/17/2020

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd
Suite 275
Austin, TX, 78758
Phone: (512) 452-0651

Customer ID: TXWLCO13004
Sales Contact: Jonathan Wey

QUOTE FOR: SHIP TO:
Williamson County Williamson County

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS SALES REP
Net 30 Days Jordan Hector

SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

NO. ITEM CONTRACT QTY. UOM PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 CF-33LE-34VM: PANASONIC CF-33 

TOUGHBOOK
DIR-TSO-4025 79.00 EACH $3,189.45 $251,966.55

NOTE: PANASONIC : PUBLIC SECTOR SPECIFIC,WIN10 PRO,I5-7300U 2.60GHZ,VPRO,12.0 QHD Touch+DIGITIZER,16GB,
512GB SSD,A/B/G/N/AC,TPM 2.0,BT,DUAL PASS (UPPER:WWAN/LOWER:DGPS),4G LTE MULTI CARRIER (EM7511),
DGPS,HELLO WEBCAM,8MP CAM,CONTACTLESS SMARTCARD,2D BAR LASER (N6603),Tough

2 CF-VEK331LMP: PANASONIC Premium 
Keyboard for CF-33. Emissive Red Backlit (4 
levels).Handle/kickstand - display can be 
opened to any angle.Compatible with Tablet, 33 
Laptop Vehicle Dock, and 33 Desktop 
Dock.Ethernet, SDXC(full-size), HDMI, VGA, 
USB 2.0, USB 3.0 (2), Ser

DIR-TSO-4025 79.00 EACH $540.50 $42,699.50

3 CF-SVCPSY4: PANASONIC : 4th year Public 
Safety Service Bundle Add on (Year 4 only). 
Must be purchased in conjunction with PS 
bundle base unit. Includes Premier, P

DIR-TSO-4025 79.00 EACH $334.31 $26,410.49

4 CF-AA5713AM: AC ADAPTOR FOR CF-31MK1,
 MK2, MK3, CF-52 MK3, MK4, MK5, CF-53 
MK1, MK2, CF-19 MK5, MK6

DIR-TSO-4025 79.00 EACH $77.43 $6,116.97

Total Weight (EACH): 0 Sales Total: $327,193.51
Total Volume (EACH): 0 Freight & Misc.: $0.00

These prices do NOT include taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or 
material unless specifically listed above. All prices are subject to change without notice. Supply subject to 
availability.

Tax Total: $0.00
Total (USD): $327,193.51

Page: 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Advertisement Approval 3471 RFCSP Roof Replacements 
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive competitive sealed proposals for Roof Replacements under RFCSP #3471.

Background
Williamson County is seeking proposals from qualified individuals to provide roof replacement
services on three buildings (Georgetown Health Department - Main St., Georgetown Health
Department - W. 3rd St., and Taylor Health Department).  All buildings will be occupied during
work. Scope will include removing existing roof material and replace with build-up insulation and
TPO roof material as per plans and specifications. Estimated contract amount is $450,000.00.
Department point of contact is Dwayne Gossett. Funding Source 01.0100.0509.005300.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:05 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:32 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 01/28/2020 08:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Expo Pavilion P474 - Populous Amendment No. 1
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Building

Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Amendment No. 2 between
Williamson County and Populous, Inc for additional civil design on the Williamson County
Exposition Pavilion (P-474) in the amount of $8,225.00.

Background
This amendment is for additional parking design on the north side of Pavilion, revised drainage
calculations, revised structural detail for the detention pond and coordinating approval with HDR
and the City of Taylor.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Populous Amendment 1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:33 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 01/28/2020 11:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



AMENDMENT #1 TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN POPULOUS AND  
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

for 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPO CENTER PROJECT 

 
 
This agreement made as of January 27, 2020 (“Amendment #1”) between Williamson 
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “County”), and 
Populous, Inc. (the “A/E”). 
 
WHEREAS, the Owner and Populous entered into an agreement dated January 16, 2015 
(the "Agreement") for the provision of professional services in connection with the 
Williamson County Expo Center (the “Project”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the County and the A/E want to amend the Agreement in the following 
respects. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the A/E agree that the 
Agreement is supplemented, amended and modified as follows: 
 
1. Project Description: 

The services outlined herein include architecture and engineering services to revise 
the Williamson County Expo – Pavilion plans approved by the City of Taylor on 
October 25, 2019. The revised plans will be delivered to the County and shared with 
the Contractor to develop a Pricing Package for the requested revisions. The revisions 
will include adding asphalt parking on the north side of the pavilion, revising drainage 
calculations, revising the structural detail for the detention pond outfall weir, and 
coordinating approval of the revisions with the City of Taylor and HDR 
Engineering(the City’s engineer). 

 
2. Scope of Additional Services: 

a. Revise drawings to change approximately 38,000 square feet of gravel to asphalt 
paving 

b. Design layout for trailer parking, including striping for parking stalls and no 
parking areas 

c. Re-align drive aisle along north side of building 
d. Evaluation of material at transition of downspouts to asphalt paving at location of 

rip-rap along north side of Pavilion. 
e. Revise drainage calculations 
f. Revise structural detail for detention pond outfall weir 
g. Relocation of site lighting pole and study of how light coverage is affected 
h. Revision of curb cut design to drivable/roll curbs at trailer parking access 
i. Meeting with County for review and approval of design 
j. Coordinate (1) revision with the City of Taylor, Fire Marshal and HDR 

Engineering 
k. Packaging and issuing of Architectural Site Plan, Site Electrical Plan, and relevant 

Civil Sheets for a Pricing Request Package 



 
3. Schedule 

A/E will commence performance of the Additional Services immediately upon receipt 
of County’s notice to proceed. Anticipated number of working days, after written 
approval, required for completion of services is Thirty (30) Working Days. 
 

4. Additional Services Compensation  
Total Design and Engineering Fee: 
Lump sum fee of Eight-Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($8,225) 
 

5. Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Supplemental Agreement 
All additional Services described herein will be performed in accordance with the 
terms and conditions of the Agreement. All other terms of the Agreement and any 
prior amendments thereto which have not been specifically amended herein shall 
remain the same and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the A/E have executed this 
Supplemental Agreement, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last 
party’s execution below. 
 
 

 COUNTY: 
Williamson County, Texas 

  A/E: 
Populous, Inc. 

 
 

By: 

   
 

By: 

 

 
 

Title: 

   
 

Title:      

 
 

Principal 
 
 

Date: 

   
 

Date: 

 

  
January 28, 2020



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Animal Shelter-P435 - Vaughn Change Order 18
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Building

Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the
Regional Animal Shelter Expansion Project; Vaughn Change Order #18 in the amount of
$29,710.00 to approve funding from within the existing contract for underground utility conflict
resolution, plumbing, site drainage, furnishings & fencing which was executed by Dale Butler,
Williamson County Facilities Director, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section
262.031 of the Local Government Code.  This change order is being funded by the Owner’s
Contingencies.

Background
The utility conflicts were due to new and existing underground utilities which had conflicting
elevations which City of Georgetown required a concrete cap for protection of existing fire-line. 
The plumbing improvements are due to the need to correct the drain and outflow of the existing
end kennels omitted in the original design.  The site drainage corrections extended the storm
drainage to catch and redirect rainwater that was flowing across dog exercise yards and to
correct resulting issues caused.  The furnishing additions were for Cat Area play structures that
were not procured.  The fencing modifications were to correct variations in the exterior kennel
transfer openings to a uniform size.  On August 15, 2017, the Williamson County
Commissioners Court granted Dale Butler, Williamson County Facilities Director, with general
authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction Services with Vaughn
Construction in relation to the Regional Animal Shelter Expansion Project for any increase in
costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the
Local Government Code – Changes in Plans and Specifications.  This report is being provided
for purposes of notifying the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the
Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vaughn Change Order No. 18 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:36 AM



Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 01/30/2020 10:33 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 





2/24/20



Williamson County

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Vaughn Project No. 2491-01

1/8/2018

407

2/19/2019

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $7,666,840 $228,082 $300,000 $1,034,210 $270,163 $9,499,295 $9,499,295

1 OCO 1 0 0 $10,878 ($10,964) $0 $86 $0 $0 $9,499,295

2 OCO 1 0 0 ($8,139) $8,139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

3 OCO 1 0 0 ($3,945) $3,924 $0 $21 $0 $0 $9,499,295

4 OCO 1 0 0 $412 ($412) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

5 OCO 1 0 0 $11,089 $0 ($11,615) $143 $383 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $10,295 $687 ($11,615) $250 $383 $0 $9,499,295

6 OCO 2 0 0 $1,423 $0 ($1,491) $18 $50 $0 $9,499,295

7 OCO 2 0 0 $769 $0 ($806) $10 $27 $0 $9,499,295

8 OCO 2 0 0 $3,595 ($3,640) $0 $45 $0 $0 $9,499,295

9 OCO 2 0 0 $16,917 ($17,128) $0 $211 $0 $0 $9,499,295

10 OCO 2 0 0 ($9,016) $9,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $13,688 ($11,752) ($2,297) $284 $77 $0 $9,499,295

11 OCO 3 0 0 $5,028 $0 ($5,201) $0 $173 $0 $9,499,295

12 OCO 3 0 0 $15,199 $0 ($15,912) $189 $524 $0 $9,499,295

13 OCO 3 0 0 $825 $0 ($853) $0 $28 $0 $9,499,295

14 OCO 3 0 0 $726 $0 ($751) $0 $25 $0 $9,499,295

15 OCO 3 0 0 $1,278 ($1,294) $0 $16 $0 $0 $9,499,295

16 OCO 3 0 0 $5,085 $0 ($5,324) $64 $175 $0 $9,499,295

17 OCO 3 0 0 $4,752 $0 ($4,975) $59 $164 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $32,893 ($1,294) ($33,016) $328 $1,089 $0 $9,499,295

18 OCO 4 0 0 $225 $0 ($233) $0 $8 $0 $9,499,295

19 OCO 4 0 0 $1,037 ($1,050) $0 $13 $0 $0 $9,499,295

20 OCO 4 0 0 $9,202 $0 ($9,634) $115 $317 $0 $9,499,295

21 OCO 4 0 0 $90 $0 ($93) $0 $3 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $10,554 ($1,050) ($9,960) $128 $328 $0 $9,499,295

22 OCO 5 0 0 $5,251 $0 ($5,432) $0 $181 $0 $9,499,295

23 OCO 5 0 0 $7,574 $0 ($7,934) $95 $265 $0 $9,499,295

24 OCO 5 0 0 $1,778 $0 ($1,839) $0 $61 $0 $9,499,295

25 OCO 5 0 0 $2,525 $0 ($2,612) $0 $87 $0 $9,499,295

26 OCO 5 0 0 $5,392 ($5,392) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $22,520 ($5,392) ($17,817) $95 $594 $0 $9,499,295

27 OCO 6 0 0 $5,371 $0 ($5,594) $38 $185 $0 $9,499,295

28 OCO 6 0 0 $605 ($613) $0 $8 $0 $0 $9,499,295

29 OCO 6 0 0 $3,651 $0 ($3,823) $46 $126 $0 $9,499,295

30 OCO 6 0 0 $8,173 ($8,275) $0 $102 $0 $0 $9,499,295

31 OCO 6 0 0 $2,824 ($2,859) $0 $35 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $20,624 ($11,747) ($9,417) $229 $311 $0 $9,499,295

32 OCO 7 0 0 $2,970 $0 ($3,072) $0 $102 $0 $9,499,295

33 OCO 7 0 0 $165 ($165) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

34 OCO 7 0 0 $4,027 $0 ($4,166) $0 $139 $0 $9,499,295

35 OCO 7 0 0 $6,565 $0 ($6,791) $0 $226 $0 $9,499,295

37 OCO 7 0 0 $1,465 ($1,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

38 OCO 7 0 0 $3,263 ($3,263) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

39 OCO 7 0 0 $2,140 ($2,140) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

41 OCO 7 0 0 $5,965 ($5,965) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $26,560 ($12,998) ($14,029) $0 $467 $0 $9,499,295

36 OCO 8 0 0 $3,718 ($3,718) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

40 OCO 8 0 5 $13,011 ($8,972) ($4,400) $70 $291 $0 $9,499,295

42 OCO 8 0 0 $5,831 ($5,831) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $22,560 ($18,521) ($4,400) $70 $291 $0 $9,499,295

43 OCO 9 0 0 $9,625 ($9,625) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

44 OCO 9 0 0 $1,770 ($1,770) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

45 OCO 9 0 0 $6,565 ($6,565) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $17,960 ($17,960) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

46 OCO 10 0 0 $1,897 ($1,897) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

48 OCO 10 0 0 $8,580 ($8,580) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

49 OCO 10 0 0 $2,826 ($2,826) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

50 OCO 10 0 0 $2,076 $0 ($2,148) $0 $72 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $15,379 ($13,303) ($2,148) $0 $72 $0 $9,499,295

51 OCO 11 0 0 $13,006 $0 ($13,455) $0 $449 $0 $9,499,295

52 OCO 11 0 0 $952 $0 ($985) $0 $33 $0 $9,499,295

53 Allowance 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

54 OCO 11 0 0 $6,500 $0 ($6,724) $0 $224 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $20,458 $0 ($21,164) $0 $706 $0 $9,499,295

55 Weather Days 0 27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

56 OCO 12 0 0 $24,134 ($24,134) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

57 OCO 12 0 0 $3,336 ($3,336) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

58 OCO 12 0 0 $2,356 $0 ($2,437) $0 $81 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $29,826 ($27,470) ($2,437) $0 $81 $0 $9,499,295

47 OCO 13 0 0 $12,705 ($12,705) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

59 OCO 13 0 0 $4,479 $0 ($4,634) $0 $155 $0 $9,499,295

60 OCO 13 0 0 $5,124 $0 ($5,301) $0 $177 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $22,308 ($12,705) ($9,935) $0 $332 $0 $9,499,295

61 OCO 14 0 0 $13,760 ($13,760) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

62 OCO 14 0 0 $13,363 $0 ($13,824) $0 $461 $0 $9,499,295

63 OCO 14 0 0 $1,050 $0 ($1,086) $0 $36 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $28,173 ($13,760) ($14,910) $0 $497 $0 $9,499,295

64 OCO 15 0 0 $4,037 $0 ($4,176) $0 $139 $0 $9,499,295

65 OCO 15 0 0 $5,495 $0 ($5,685) $0 $190 $0 $9,499,295

66 OCO 15 0 0 $4,060 $0 ($4,200) $0 $140 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $13,592 $0 ($14,061) $0 $469 $0 $9,499,295

67 OCO 16 0 0 $9,179 $0 ($9,496) $0 $317 $0 $9,499,295

68 OCO 16 0 0 $1,041 $0 ($1,077) $0 $36 $0 $9,499,295

70 OCO 16 0 0 $14,500 $0 ($15,000) $0 $500 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $24,720 $0 ($25,573) $0 $853 $0 $9,499,295

69 OCO 17 0 255 $289,955 ($80,817) ($34,999) $103,090 $10,771 $288,000 $9,787,295

0 0 $289,955 ($80,817) ($34,999) $103,090 $10,771 $288,000 $9,787,295

71 OCO 18 0 0 $4,220 $0 ($4,366) $0 $146 $0 $9,499,295

72 OCO 18 0 0 $6,539 $0 ($6,765) $0 $226 $0 $9,499,295

73 OCO 18 0 72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

74 OCO 18 0 0 $8,254 $0 ($8,539) $0 $285 $0 $9,499,295

75 OCO 18 0 0 $7,659 $0 ($7,923) $0 $264 $0 $9,499,295

76 OCO 18 0 0 $3,038 $0 ($3,143) $0 $105 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $29,710 $0 ($30,736) $0 $1,026 $0 $9,499,295

xx 0 72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 431 $8,318,615 $0 $41,486 $1,138,684 $288,510 $9,787,295 $9,787,295

OCO 18 Totals

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract Amount

GMP Breakdown

OCO 11 Totals

OCO 13 Totals

Construction NTP Start Date

Original Contract Duration In 

Calendar Days

Original Contract Completion 

Date

GMP     

#2491.01

Time Extension (Days)

OCO 1 Totals

OCO 2 Totals

OCO 3 Totals

OCO 17 Totals

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change Type 

& No.

OCO 4 Totals

OCO 5 Totals

OCO 6 Totals

OCO 7 Totals

OCO 10 Totals

OCO 8 Totals

OCO 9 Totals

OCO 16 Totals

OCO 12 Totals

OCO 14 Totals

OCO 15 Totals

Page 1 of 1



John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0071

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Installation of 
concrete cap over fire line per ASI 013 for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

July 30, 2019

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0071

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Install concrete cap over fire line $0.00 $0.00 $4,220.00 $4,220.00 
CM Fee $0.00 $146.00 $0.00 $146.00 
To be funded by Owner's Contingency $0.00 $(4,366.00) $0.00 $(4,366.00)

Totals $4,220.00 $0.00 $(4,220.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 7/30/2019

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



Project No. & Name: 2638-22 Wilco RAS - Regrading Date: 7/29/2019

Contractor Name: J.T. Vaughn Construction, LLC Change Proposal No. 1

Description of Change:

Contractor's Own Employees

Means Code (When 

Appl.)
Quantity Unit Unit Cost  Labor 

 Material & 

Equipment 
 Subcontract 

16 HR  $           16.00  $           256 

32 HR  $           18.00  $           576 

16 HR  $           59.00  $           944 

1 EA  $         250.00  $           250 

2 DAY  $         300.00  $           600 

14 GAL  $             3.00  $             42 

20 GAL  $             3.00  $             60 

1 LOAD  $         700.00  $           700 

Wire reinforcement 1 SHEET  $         100.00  $           100 

SUBTOTAL  $           832  $        2,696  $                            -   

37.00% LABOR BURDEN  $           308 

Work performed by the Contractor's own employees (per UGC) Subtotal w/Burden 

Fee 10.0%

  

  

Managing subcontracted work (per UGC) SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 5.0%

Bond 0.00%

TOTAL FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL

***Labor

Concrete purchase (minimum charge)

***Materials

Class 4 Worker 

Equipment Fuel

Class 3 Worker (2)

***Equipment

Trackhoe

Class 2 Worker 

Deliver Trackhoe

Staff Fuel

*The Prime Contractor shall comply with Specification Section 01150 (01 32 00) if this Change Proposal affects the current contractual Substantial Completion date.

-$                                              

4,220$                                           

-$                                                  

-$                                              

-$                                              

-$                                              

3,836$                                              

384$                                              

-$                                              

-$                                              

Install concrete cap over fire line per detail. 2' wide 20' long 6" thick. 

Description

(Prime Contractor to include, as backup, a completed form for each subcontractor(s) showing cost of work breakdown of labor, materials and equipment 

and bring forward all subcontractor(s) marked-up totals under the Subcontract heading along with costs of work for their own forces, if any, on this form)

Change in Work - Cost Analysis Form



John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0072

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide End Kennel 
Drain Fix per RFI 098 for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

November 21, 2019

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0072

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Rework Epoxy Floors in 2 Kennels $0.00 $0.00 $2,960.00 $2,960.00 
Drain and Concrete Work in 2 Kennels $0.00 $0.00 $3,579.00 $3,579.00 
CM Fee $0.00 $226.00 $0.00 $226.00 
To Be Funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $(6,765.00) $0.00 $(6,765.00)

Totals $6,539.00 $0.00 $(6,539.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 11/21/2019

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0





Project No. & Name: 2491-02 Wilco Regional Animal Shelter DATE

Contractor Name: Vaughn Construction Change No.

Description of Change: Vaughn General Works End Kennel Fixes per RFI 098

Means Code Quantity Unit Unit Cost  Labor 
 Material & 

Equipment 
 Subcontract 

80.0  $         22.43 $1,794.40  $                -  $                - 

 $                -  $                -  $                - 

 $              -    $         45.00 

 $         25.00  $                - 

 $         18.00 

2.0  $       220.00  $       440.00 

 $         15.00 

 $       142.00 

 $       100.00 

 $         90.00 

65  $           8.99  $       584.35 

SUBTOTAL  $    1,794.40  $    1,459.35  $                - 

BOND  $                - 

Work preformed by the Contractor's own employees SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 15.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Managing subcontracted work SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 5.0%

Sales Tax 8.25% -$             

TOTAL FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL

80# Concrete Bags

071

11/21/2019

325.38$                           

Labor (2 guys, 5 days)

3" PVC Pipe

Mifab Drain Bodies

-$                                

-$                                    

3,253.75$                           

3" 45* Elbows

3" 90* Elbows

Form Boards

4" Hole Saw

Sealants

(To Be Completed All Subcontractors, Suppliers & Contractors Associated with the Change Proposal)

Epoxy

3,579.13$                           

-$                                        

-$                                    

-$                                    

-$                                    

Description

Williamson County Jail Renovation
Form B

Change in Work - Cost Analysis Form

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter
Form B



Dale Butler
Williamson County
710  Main Street
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0073

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of  to provide 72 additional work days due to 
weather for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

December 12, 2019

New Substantial Completion Date: February 24, 2020

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0073

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
72 additional work days due to weather $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/21/2020

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days72















Dale Butler
Williamson County
710  Main Street
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0074

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Re-seed 
drainage swale and add decomposed granite to dog play yard for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

January 21, 2020

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0074

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Re-seed drainage swale and add 
decomposed granite to dog play yard

$0.00 $0.00 $8,254.00 $8,254.00 

CM Fee $0.00 $285.00 $0.00 $285.00 
To be funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $(8,539.00) $0.00 $(8,539.00)

Totals $8,254.00 $0.00 $(8,254.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/21/2020

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



MALDONADO 
NURSERY & LANDSCAPING, INC. 

 

16348 Nacogdoches 
San Antonio, Texas 78247 

(210) 599-1219 
Fax (210) 599-9736 

9800 Brown Lane 
Austin, Texas 78754 

(512) 252-0198 
Fax (512) 832-9109 

2308 Bingle Road, Unit L 
Houston, Texas 77055 

(713) 647-9000 
Fax (713) 647-9001 

509 North Beddoes  
La Feria, Texas 78559 

(956) 277-0264 
Fax (956) 227-0264 

1960 Holly Road 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78417 

(361) 452-1037 
Fax (361) 452-1893 

 

ADDITIONAL WORK AUTHORIZATION 

To: Vaughn Construction Fax/Email:  
From: Justin Bishop No. Of Pages:   1 

Re: Williamson County Animal Shelter Proposal Request No.:   11 

Job #: 585053 Maldonado AWA No.:   10 / 11 

Date: 01/17/20 cc:   Job File / Donna Kowalik 
 

 Maldonado Nursery & Landscape is pleased to provide a quote for the landscape / irrigation development 
services for the above referenced project. 
 

The quote provided is based on the plans and specifications noted below, when no specification is provided 
Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, will use those practices as commonly accepted by the TNLA (Texas 
Nursery & Landscape Association). 
 

Plans: Plan Sketch Provided 

Specifications:  Original contract requirements 

Scope:  Note as Follows:  Labor, materials and equipment necessary to complete the follow items.   
 
Seeding with Erosion Mat; fine grading, Rye grass seed, erosion mat and temporary irrigation for coverage of 
+-16,200 square feet.   
 

• Seeding with Erosion Mat $ 6,214   AWA 10 
 
Fix ruts by filling in with decomposed granite in the dog run area.  Drainage has been rerouted to avoid future 
erosion by others. 
 

• Decomposed Granite installed $2,040  AWA 11 
 
 
 
 
 

Exclusions: Tax, Cost of bond, Water Meter, Cost of Water for Establishment & Maintenance, sub grade 
preparation. 
 

*Should you accept this work, note your authorization to proceed in the space provided below.  Return a 
signed copy to Maldonado followed by a properly executed change order as per the terms and conditions of 
the original subcontract agreement referencing this project. 
 

Authorization to proceed:      Date:     
 

Company:          PO# / CO#     
 
Irrigator In Charge: Jerry Maldonado - License No. LI0003896  Expiration 04/30/2018 
Irrigation in Texas is regulated by the Texas Commission On Environmental Quality (TCEQ) (MC-178), P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087 
TCEQ's website is: www.tceq.state.tx.us. 

http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/


Dale Butler
Williamson County
710  Main Street
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0075

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Provide and 
install Cat Furniture for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

January 21, 2020

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0075

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Provide and install Cat Furniture $0.00 $0.00 $7,659.00 $7,659.00 
CM Fee $0.00 $264.00 $0.00 $264.00 
To be funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $(7,923.00) $0.00 $(7,923.00)

Totals $7,659.00 $0.00 $(7,659.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/21/2020

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



Project No. & Name: 2491-02 Wilco Regional Animal Shelter DATE

Contractor Name: Vaughn Construction Change No.

Description of Change: Vaughn General Works to Provide and Install Cat Furniture

Means Code Quantity Unit Unit Cost  Labor 
 Material & 

Equipment 
 Subcontract 

80.0  $         22.43 $1,794.40  $                -  $                - 

 $    5,168.50 

SUBTOTAL  $    1,794.40  $    5,168.50  $                - 

BOND  $                - 

Work preformed by the Contractor's own employees SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 15.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Managing subcontracted work SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 5.0%

Sales Tax 8.25% -$             

TOTAL FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL

Williamson County Jail Renovation
Form B

Change in Work - Cost Analysis Form

Description

7,659.19$                           

-$                                        

-$                                    

-$                                    

-$                                    

Material (see backup sheets)

(To Be Completed All Subcontractors, Suppliers & Contractors Associated with the Change Proposal)

-$                                    

6,962.90$                           

075

1/21/2020

696.29$                           

Labor (2 guys, 5 days)

-$                                













































Dale Butler
Williamson County
710  Main Street
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0076

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Kennel Transfer 
Opening Infill at Existing Kennel Building for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

January 21, 2020

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0076

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Kennel Transfer Opening Infill at Existing 
Kennel Building

$0.00 $0.00 $3,038.00 $3,038.00 

CM Fee $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
To be funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $(3,143.00) $0.00 $(3,143.00)

Totals $3,038.00 $0.00 $(3,038.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/21/2020

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

North Campus Facility P324 N Campus Facilities Warehouse-Vaughn CO 72
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Building

Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County North Campus Project
(P324) Vaughn Change Order No. 72 in the amount of $133,985.00 to approve funding for the
finish-out of interior office and restroom space and exterior fencing and gates.  This change
order is to be funded by the Owner’s Contingency from within the existing contract.

Background
This change order allows for the complete finish-out of the Facilities Warehouse (N. Campus
Building A) per the original design.  This includes the finish-out of office space, restroom
facilities, janitor’s closet and general warehouse space, as well as an exterior yard fence with
security gates.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF Vaughn CO #72 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 01/30/2020 11:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0072

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $133,985 (one hundred thirty-three 
thousand nine hundred eighty-five) dollars to provide for ASI 54 dated 12/12/19 issued by BLGY for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

January 24, 2020

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Form B and Sub BackupAttachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC: File

dougboram
DB Signature



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0072

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Flooring - WRP $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 

Gypsum board assembly and plywood per 
ASI 54

$0.00 $0.00 $7,944.00 $7,944.00 

Doors, Frames, and Hardware per ASI 54 $0.00 $0.00 $3,029.00 $3,029.00 
Painting per ASI 54 $0.00 $0.00 $2,875.00 $2,875.00 
Plumbing per ASI 54 $0.00 $0.00 $19,018.00 $19,018.00 
Mechanical per ASI 54 $0.00 $0.00 $2,877.00 $2,877.00 
Electrical per ASI 54 $0.00 $0.00 $11,358.00 $11,358.00 

Interior, exterior fencing and operators per 
ASI 54

$0.00 $0.00 $52,070.00 $52,070.00 

General Conditions $0.00 $27,362.00 $0.00 $27,362.00 
Fee 3.4375% $0.00 $4,452.00 $0.00 $4,452.00 

Totals $99,171.00 $0.00 $34,814.00 $133,985.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $133,985.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/30/2020

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days

dougboram
DB Signature

dougboram
Typewritten Text
75




Revised:   9/17/2004

TO: DATE:

JOB NAME:

PHONE:
FAX: JOB NUMBER: TX6262 -36

Description:

Quantity Unit Cost Total 

(20,261.00)$            

28,205.00$             

7,944.00$               
OH&P 10%

7,944.00$               

Peter Star January 21, 2020
Date Date

Standard Drywall, Inc. 
3900 Drossett drice, Suite C Austin, Texas 78744

Change Order Proposal

Austin, Texas 78751
3920 North IH 35
Vaughn Construction
Doug Boram

Doug Boram Peter Star

ADDITIONAL DAYS REQUESTED:

The above unit pricing includes Labor, materials, and equipment to perform the agreed upon changes. Providing door 
frames is excluded.

QUALIFICATIONS:

SUBMITTED BY:ACCEPTED BY:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE:

Change order is contingent upon mutually agreed upon schedule.
Any Demo is excluded, All wood is not fire treated as per our conversation on November 25,2019.

Subtotal

Building A Alternate #1 Changes

January 21, 2020 

North Campus facilities

512-663-7461

Add for 1/2" CDX at exterior walls, 2 x 4 wood framing for 
interior walls with 2 x 8 framed ceiling, Exclude walls at 
restrooms which are CMU. Drywall at ceilings in the rooms 
and 5/8" CDX at Warehouse side of new wood framed 
interior walls. Changes made via Dougs approval and with 
documents provided dated 01/11/2019 Alternate 1

-

DETAILS OF WORK

Deduct for 5/8" gypsum and 3/4" plywwod at the exterior 
walls of building A. Deduct for sloped ceiling above 
restroom at building A. Deductions are based on the 
original pricing per documents dated Novenmber 12, 2018.



 Project: 303393 - Williamson County North Campus Facility 
 Contemplated Change Order # 27 
 Building A Finish Out 
 

 January 03, 2020 10:38 am Page -1 of 1 

 1 Single Door #A116 FACILITIES STORAGE a101 from JANITOR LH 

 A116 

 

 1 HMD LP 16 A60 3070 F PG2 1 3/4 LH (45R_(3); LL8) 424.94 

 1 DU478 16 A60 578 SGL 3070 Weld LH (45R; A12_ADD_PA; S; TB; 6106056) 136.48 

 3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 NRP 652 IV 35.79 

 1 Lockset 9K3-7D14D PATD S3 626 BE 362.96 

 1 Wall Bumper WS407CCV US26D IV 3.26 

 3 Door Silencer SR64 IV 1.32 

 Opening Total 964.75 

 

 1 Single Door #A113 MAINT OFFICE from STORAGE CAGE A106 LHR 

 

 1 HMD LP 16 A60 3070 F 1 3/4 LHR (45R_(3); LL8; NCO, LOPRO 8x34) 418.53 

 1 DU478 16 CRS 534 SGL 3070 Weld RH (45R; A12_ADD_PA; S; TB; 6106056; W3SF2) 139.75 

 3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 NRP 652 IV 35.79 

 1 Lockset 9K3-7AB14D PATD S3 626 BE 362.96 

 1 Wall Bumper WS407CCV US26D IV 3.26 

 3 Door Silencer SR64 IV 1.32 

 Opening Total 931.61 

 

 1 Single Door #A115 FACILITIES STORAGE a101 to WHSE OFFICE LH 

 A107 

 

 1 HMD LP 16 A60 3070 F 1 3/4 LH (45R_(3); LL8; NCO, LOPRO 8x34) 418.53 

 1 DU478 16 CRS 534 SGL 3070 Weld LH (45R; A12_ADD_PA; S; TB; 6106056; W3SF2) 139.75 

 3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 NRP 652 IV 35.79 

 1 Lockset 9K3-7AB14D PATD S3 626 BE 362.96 

 1 Wall Bumper WS407CCV US26D IV 3.26 

 3 Door Silencer SR64 IV 1.32 

 Opening Total 931.61 

 

 

Section Totals 

 Finish Hardware 1,210.00 

 

 Hollow Metal Doors 1,260.00 

 

 Hollow Metal Frames 416.00 

 

 Glass / Lite Kite 143.00 

 

 Pre-Tax Total 3,029.00 

 

 

Taxes 
 EX - NON-TAXABLE -   

 Tax Total -   

 

 

 Grand Total 3,029.00 
 

 

 



 1 of 1

                      ACTION DECORATING, INC. 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Commercial & Residential Painting      11002 Plains Trail 
          Austin, Texas 78758 
          512-491-8900  
 
       

 
 
 
REQUEST FOR PRICING 
 
 
January 10, 2020 
 
Vaughn Construction 
 
Attn: Doug Boram 
 
Re: WILCO N.C.F. - Building A - Revisions 

 

 
Request: Plan modifications Building A – dated 12-12-19  

 
1) TFP & Paint additional walls and ceilings 

2) Paint additional doors and frames 

3) Remove painting plywood from original change order pricing 

4) Sealing of floors is already included 

 

Cost for work associated with plan modifications: $ 9,590.00 
 

Deduct Amount for Plywood finishes: ($ - 6,715.00) 
 
 
Total additional cost: $ 2,875.00 
 
 
         
Should you have any questions or comments regarding this price please contact us.  Thank you for using Action 
Decorating for this project. 
 
 

Amy Kirkham 
__________________________________   ____________________________ 
Amy Kirkham for Action Decorating, Inc.   Vaughn Construction 





PLUMBING BID FORM

Project Information Plumbing Contractor Information

Name:  Wilco Bldg A North ASI 54 Company Stellar Plumbing, Inc.

Address:  2910 SE Inner Loop Name Eligio Blanco RMP

Georgetown, Texas 78626 Address PO Box 8274

City, State ZIP Round Rock, TX 78683

Contractor: Vaughn Construction Phone 512-378-0226

Contact Person: Doug Boram Email eligio@stellarplumbing.net

dougboram@vaughnconstruction.com License Number M-37633 

Date of Drawings: 12/16/2019 Addendum none

Exclusions

COMPANY PROPOSAL PRICING IS ONLY GOOD FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE SHOWN BELOW

Richard Chapman 1/8/2020

Submitted by (Company Representative) Date

OWNER ACCEPTANCE

Submitted by (owner or authorized representative) Date

PLUMBING SCOPE:                                                                                                                                                                                                         
(1) WCH WATER CLOSET                                                                                                                                                                                    
(1) LH LAVATORY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
(2) SS-1 HAND SINKS                                                                                                                                                                                                         
(1) WHA WATER HEATER                                                                                                                                                                                  
(4) FLOOR DRAINS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
(LOT) COPPER HOT AND COLD WATER AND INSULATION

Electrical Work of any type, Painting, Roof patch, Ceiling removal/replacement, fire protection. HVAC condensate drain piping, Rock 
Excavation, Existing pipes broken or damaged,  Restroom accessories, Work in unabated areas, Water meters and tap fees, Consequential 
damages, Repairs to existing code violations, Liquidated damages, Slab X-ray or Ferro Scan, Gas meters, Sheet rock repair, Concrete Pour 
back, Sales Tax. All Concrete Beam Conflicts Below Slab. Any Civil or Site Utilities.

I, _________________, do accept the above scope of work, proposed to be completed  for the amount of $.

We, Stellar Plumbing, Inc., propose the above scope of work, to be completed  for the amount of $   19,018                                         

Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners
P.O. Box 4200 Austin, Texas 78765-4200

800-845-6584 www.tsbpe.state.tx.us



Date:

To:

Attention:

Phone:

PO Box 1598, Round Rock, TX 78680 Project:

1000 South IH-35, Round Rock, TX 78681 G.C. Ref. #:

Phone: (512) 837-2917  /  Fax: (512) 837-3112 Arch. Ref. #:

www.aircoaustin.com Project No.:

Airco CP #:

CP Description:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ADD 2,877$                                         

ADD 1 Days 

We propose to furnish all the labor and material required to install the HVAC and/or Plumbing changes on the above project in

accordance with the following description:

January 15, 2020

Change Proposal

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Doug Boram

(512) 663-7461

2190214

Williamson County NCF

01

ASI 54

AHU-a1.1 - Provide & Install (2) additional grilles and added ductwork as shown

AHU-a1.2 - Provide & Install (2) additional grilles and added ductwork as shown

EF-a1.4 - Provide & Install (1) new exhaust fan, (1) grille, and added ductwork as shown

Provide & Install (5) insulated filter boxes

Provide & Install (1) dryer vent

Airco Mechanical, Ltd.

MATT CARROLL

Total cost of proposed change to contract

Change to completion date of contract from date of release

Our pricing reflects changes only as indicated by above description. All exclusions and qualifications of the original contract remain

the same. This price is subject to change if not released within thirty (30) days or if trades proceed with further construction that

may hinder our normal installation.

Please, notify us in writing if we are to proceed with the proposed change.

Sincerely,

Drawings Affected Dated

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing Registration, 

PO Box 12157, Austin, TX, 78711, 1-800-803-9202 

Texas Air Conditioning License #TACLA34113C    Texas Master Plumbing License M-37961

http://www.aircoaustin.com/


Change Proposal Form

Warranty Percentage 2.0%

Overhead Percentage 13%

Fee Percentage 5%

Texas State Remodel Tax 0.00%

Bond Percentage 0%

Pricing Summary

01

Williamson County NCF 2190214

Sub-Total 2,425$                                

Labor 1,318$                                         

Subcontractors -$                                                

Jobsite Expenses -$                                                

Materials & Equipment 1,059$                                         

Sub-Total 2,377$                                

48$                                              

315$                                            

Sub-Total 2,740$                                

137$                                            

Sub-Total 2,877$                                

-$                                                

Sub-Total 2,877$                                

-$                                                

Total C.P. Pricing 2,877$                                

C.P. No.

Project Name Project No.

Wilco NCF_CP 01-ASI 54 Summary Totals 1/15/2020



Change Proposal Form

 Amount 

Labor Division % OT

Sheet Metal Labor 0% O.T. 26.0 HRS @     47.00 /HR$       - HRS @      23.50 /HR$       1,222$                    

Sheet Metal Supervision 0% O.T. - HRS @      54.00 /HR$       - HRS @      27.00 /HR$       -$                            

Sheet Metal Fabrication Labor 0% O.T. 1.0 HRS @       42.00 /HR$       - HRS @      21.00 /HR$       42$                         

Sheet Metal Fab. Supervision 0% O.T. - HRS @      50.00 /HR$       - HRS @      25.00 /HR$       -$                            

Plumbing Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      54.00 /HR$       - HRS @      27.00 /HR$       -$                            

Piping Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      49.00 /HR$       - HRS @      24.50 /HR$       -$                            

Plumbing / Piping Supervision 0% O.T. - HRS @      58.00 /HR$       - HRS @      29.00 /HR$       -$                            

Start-Up & Balancing Labor 0% O.T. 1.0 HRS @       54.00 /HR$       - HRS @      27.00 /HR$       54$                         

Controls Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      86.00 /HR$       - HRS @      43.00 /HR$       -$                            

Start-Up & Controls Supervision 0% O.T. - HRS @      88.50 /HR$       - HRS @      44.25 /HR$       -$                            

Delivery Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      39.00 /HR$       - HRS @      19.50 /HR$       -$                            

Project Manager Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      78.00 /HR$       -$                            

Detailing Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      50.00 /HR$       - HRS @      25.00 /HR$       -$                            

Project Engineer Labor 0% O.T. - HRS @      92.00 /HR$       46.00 /HR$       -$                            

Roll Out and Clean Up 0% O.T. - HRS @      42.00 /HR$       - HRS @      21.00 /HR$       -$                            

1,318$                 

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                        

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

HVAC SUB

01

Williamson County NCF 2190214

Description

Labor

Total Labor

Subcontractors
FABRICATE DUCT SUB

Premium Time Straight Time 

EQUIPMENT W/ OPERATOR

PIPING SUB

PLUMBING SUB

MED GAS SUB

MED GAS WIRING SUB

EXCAVATION/BACKFILL SUB

CONTROLS SUB

ELECTRICAL SUB

TEST AND BALANCE SUB

CONCRETE CORING/CUTTING

SITE UTILITIES SUB

CONCRETE SUB POUR BACK

Jobsite Expenses

HAULING SUB

HOISTING

ROOFING SUB

FIRE SUPPRESSION

INSULATION SUB

CHEMICAL TREATMENT

WELDING SUB

OTHER SUB

TEMP SITE FACILITIES

Total Subcontractors

Jobsite Storage

Miscellaneous Jobsite, Document Reproduction 

Total Jobsite Expenses

Licenses, Permits, Fees & Miscellaneous

Jobsite Office

Travel Expense

Rental Equipment

Small Tools (Only when excluded from labor burden)

Dumpsters & Clean Up (Only when excluded from labor burden)

Project Name Project No.

C.P. No.

Wilco NCF_CP 01-ASI 54 Labor-Subs-Jobsite Summary 1/15/2020



Change Proposal Form

 Amount 

327$                       

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

Materials Sub-Total 327$                       

Consumables Percentage 5% 17$                         

Vendors -$                           

Air Handler Units - Chill Water or Water Source Heat Pump -$                           

Computer Room Units -$                           

Air Terminal Units (FPBs & VAVs) -$                           

Boilers -$                           

Chillers -$                           

Cooling Towers -$                           

Electric Unit Heaters -$                           

Expansion Tanks & Trim -$                           

Fans, Relief Hoods and Accessories 165$                       

Fire or Fire/Smoke Dampers -$                           

Flue Pipe -$                           

Hydronic Specialties -$                           

Grilles, Registers, Diffusers & Louvers 275$                       

Heat Tracing -$                           

Intake / Relief Hoods -$                           

Kitchen Hoods -$                           

Motorized Dampers -$                           

Pot Feeders -$                           

PTAC Units -$                           

Pumps & Pump Bases -$                           

Remote Operatated Dampers -$                           

RTUs & Package Units -$                           

Smoke Detectors (if not included in Materials above) -$                           

Spiral Duct -$                           

Split System AHUs & Condensing Units -$                           

Valves -$                           

Vibration Isolation -$                           

-$                           

Misc A/C Equipment-Filter Boxes 275$                       

Sub-Total Materials & Equipment 1,059$                    

Sales Tax Percentage -$                           

1,059$                 

01

Williamson County NCF 2190214

Description

Materials

Sheetmetal Materials

Piping Materials

Plumbing Materials

Controls Materials

Equipment

VRF & VRV Systems

Total Materials & Equipment

Project Name Project No.

C.P. No.

Wilco NCF_CP 01-ASI 54 Materials-Equipment Summary 1/15/2020



SCHMIDT ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC ~ 9701 FM 1625 ~ AUSTIN, TX 78747
PHONE (512)243-1450 ~ FAX (512)243-0601

WWW.SCHMIDT-ELECTRIC.COM  ~ TECL 17949

PRICE ONLY PROPOSAL

Date: December 20, 2019   

To: Doug Boram
Vaughn Construction
C# 512.663.7461

Project Name: WILCO NCF BLDG. ‘A’
SEC Project Number: 1011

Description of Work: ALTERNATE #1

Scope:

Provide labor and material for the following:
 Add additional electrical work to existing BLDG. ‘A’ per ALTERNATE #1 plans. This 

includes adding additional conduit, wire, lighting and devices & boxes for electrical, 
cameras and card readers.

Cost: $11,358.00

Exclusions and Clarifications:
i. All work will be performed utilizing union labor during normal business hours.
ii. This Change Proposal covers direct cost only and we reserve the right to claim for 

impact and consequential costs.

No work will be started until a fully executed Contract, Change Order or Notice to Proceed is 
received.  This proposal is valid for 30 days.

Sincerely,

Donny Hammers
Project Manager
PCO #1 - Rev #0

http://www.schmidt-electric.com/


CHANGE NOTICE

Schmidt Electric
9701 FM 1625
Austin, TX  78747

CCN # 1
Date: 12/20/2019
Project Name: WILCO NCF
Project Number: WILCO NCF
Page Number: 1

Client Address:

Itemized Breakdown

Description Qty Net PriceU Total Mat.
3/4" CONDUIT - EMT 550 65.31 C 359.20
1"     CONDUIT - EMT 200 113.11 C 226.22
3/4" CONN COMP STL - EMT 30 89.22 C 26.77
3/4" COUPLING COMP STL - EMT 63 91.78 C 57.82
3/4" CONN COMP STL INSUL - EMT 20 112.06 C 22.41
1/2 OR 3/4" SNAP CLOSE CLIP - SIDE M 18 157.44 C 28.34
1/2 OR 3/4" SNAP CLOSE CLIP ON ANGL 18 118.46 C 21.32
#12 THHN BLACK 357 110.20 M 39.34
#10 THHN BLACK 1,200 169.20 M 203.04
#12 THHN GREEN 170 110.40 M 18.77
#10 THHN GREEN 400 168.20 M 67.28
WIRE CONN RED 21 19.05 C 4.00
DEV BOX 2 1/2" DEEP COMB KO W/ EAR 12 635.53 C 76.26
4x 2 1/8" SQ BOX COMB KO 2 397.75 C 7.96
4x 2 1/8" SQ BOX 3/4" KO W/ FLUSH MTL 9 816.36 C 73.47
4" SQ 1G PLSTR RING 3/4" RISE 8 125.25 C 10.02
4" SQ 2G PLSTR RING 3/4" RISE 1 167.11 C 1.67
4" SQ BLANK COVER 2 101.70 C 2.03
1G MSNRY BOX 3 1/2" DEEP 1 3,189.37 C 31.89
GROUND SCREW W/ INSUL #12 LEAD 10 83.50 C 8.35
#8x   1/2 WAFER HEAD SHEET MTL SCR 45 5.45C 2.45
1G DUPLEX REC PLATE - PLASTIC IVY 8 47.42 C 3.79
2G DUPLEX REC PLATE - PLASTIC IVY 1 97.22 C 0.97
1G DECORATOR PLATE - PLASTIC IVY 1 67.08 C 0.67
20A 125V DUP REC - IVY (SG) 10 2,214.00 C 221.40
20A 125V DUP REC - GFCI IVY W/ AUDIB 1 2,720.00 C 27.20
4' Linear Lights 8 100.00 E 800.00

Totals 3,166 2,342.67

Summary    

    
General Materials   2,342.67

ORIGINAL



CHANGE NOTICE

Schmidt Electric

CCN # 1
Date: 12/20/2019
Project Name: WILCO NCF
Project Number: WILCO NCF
Page Number: 2

Summary (Cont'd)    

   
Total Material   2,342.67
 CREW RATE (100.00 Hrs @ $72.50)  7,250.00
 PROJECT MANAGER (2.00 Hrs @ $76.97)  153.94
 ESTIMATING (2.00 Hrs @ $65.00)  130.00
   
Subtotal   9,876.61
 Overhead (@ 15.000 %)  1,481.49
   
Subtotal   11,358.10
Final Adjustment   -0.10
   
Final Amount   $11,358.00

CLIENT ACCEPTANCE

CCN # 1
Final Amount: $11,358.00

Name:

Date:

Signature:

Change Order #:
I hereby accept this quotation and authorize the contractor to complete the above described work.

ORIGINAL









Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339-01

11/21/16

490

03/26/18

Pend. App. Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Buyout 

Savings

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,771 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,926 $21,530,926

1 OCO 0 0 $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

2 OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

3 OCO 0 0 $1,706 $0 ($1,727) $21 $0 $0 $21,530,926

4 OCO 0 0 $15,994 $0 ($15,994) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

5 OCO 0 0 $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

6 OCO 0 0 $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

7 OCO 0 0 $2,237 $0 ($2,237) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

8 OCO 0 0 $3,450 $0 ($3,450) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

9 OCO 0 0 $832 $0 ($832) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

10 OCO 0 0 $285 $0 ($285) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

11 OCO 0 0 $22,415 $0 ($22,415) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

12 OCO 0 0 $11,221 $0 ($11,221) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

13 OCO 0 0 ($5,000) $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

14 OCO 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

15 OCO 0 0 $79,584 $0 ($79,584) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

16 OCO 0 0 $9,930 $0 ($9,930) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

17 OCO 0 0 $2,450 ($2,450) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

18 OCO 0 0 $1,747 ($1,747) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

19 OCO 0 0 ($1,763) $0 $0 $1,763 $0 $0 $21,530,926

20 OCO 0 0 $5,784 $0 ($5,856) $72 $0 $0 $21,530,926

21 OCO 0 0 $10,364 ($10,364) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

22 OCO 0 0 $6,410 ($6,461) $0 $51 $0 $0 $21,530,926

23 OCO 0 0 $15,825 ($15,825) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

24 OCO 0 0 $33,487 ($33,906) $0 $419 $0 $0 $21,530,926

25 OCO 0 0 $8,854 ($8,854) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

26 OCO 0 0 ($106) $0 $106 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

27R OCO 0 0 $2,687 $0 ($2,687) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

28 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

29 OCO 0 0 $3,647 ($3,647) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

30 OCO 0 0 ($30,000) $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

31 OCO 0 0 $4,434 $0 ($4,434) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

32 OCO 0 0 $6,816 $0 ($6,816) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

33R OCO 0 0 ($28,265) $0 $28,265 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

34 OCO 0 0 $5,273 ($5,273) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

35 OCO 0 0 ($168,250) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($168,250) $21,362,676

36 OCO 0 0 $1,280 ($1,280) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

37 OCO 0 0 $1,601 ($1,601) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

38R OCO 0 0 $4,646 ($4,646) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

39R OCO 15 15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

40R OCO 0 0 ($6,292) $0 $6,292 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

41 OCO 0 0 ($50,311) $0 $50,311 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

42R OCO 0 0 ($44,494) $0 $44,494 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

43R OCO 0 0 $24,129 $0 ($24,129) $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

44R OCO 0 0 $4,882 $0 ($4,882) $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

45R OCO 0 0 $25,500 ($25,500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

46 OCO 228 228 $1,304,051 $0 $0 $132,086 ($135,504) $49,367 $1,350,000 $22,712,676

47 OCO 0 0 $1,112 $0 ($1,126) $14 $0 $0 $22,712,676

48 OCO 0 0 $35,771 $0 ($36,181) $410 $0 $0 $22,712,676

49 OCO 0 0 $2,541 ($2,573) $0 $32 $0 $0 $22,712,676

50 OCO 4 4 $4,392 ($4,392) $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

51 OCO 4 4 $5,759 $0 ($5,759) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

52 OCO 0 0 ($2,064) $0 $2,064 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

53 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

54 OCO 0 0 $20,376 $0 ($20,586) $210 $0 $0 $22,712,676

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP BreakdownChange 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

ORIGINAL CONTRACT DURATION 

IN CALENDAR DAYS

NTP  START DATE

ORIGINAL CONTRACT 

COMPLETION DATE



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339-01

11/21/16

490

03/26/18

Pend. App. Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Buyout 

Savings

Construction 

Phase Fee

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP BreakdownChange 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

ORIGINAL CONTRACT DURATION 

IN CALENDAR DAYS

NTP  START DATE

ORIGINAL CONTRACT 

COMPLETION DATE

55 OCO 0 0 ($390) $0 $390 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

56 OCO 0 0 $5,676 $0 ($5,676) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

57 OCO 0 0 $63,922 ($9,317) ($54,605) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

58 OCO 0 0 $24,379 $0 ($24,379) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

59 OCO 0 0 $2,107 $0 ($2,128) $21 $0 $0 $22,712,676

60 OCO 0 0 $1,631 $0 ($1,631) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

61 OCO 0 0 $48,990 $0 ($49,269) $279 $0 $0 $22,712,676

62 OCO 0 0 $19,344 ($19,344) $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

63 OCO 0 0 $6,533 $0 ($6,533) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

64 Void 206 206 $1,793,655 ($170,864) ($37,964) $326,663 ($955,147) $61,657 $1,018,000 $23,730,676

65 OCO 45 45 $38,004 $0 $0 $41,216 ($80,526) $1,306 $0 $21,362,676

66 OCO 0 0 $108,340 $0 $4,383 $0 ($112,723) $0 $0 $22,712,676

67 OCO 0 0 $0 ($6,560) ($17,915) $0 $24,475 $0 $22,712,676

68 OCO 0 0 $11,336 $0 $0 $0 ($11,336) $377 $377 $22,713,053

69 OCO 30 30 $10,092 ($10,092) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

70 OCO 15 15 $27,456 ($27,456) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

71 OCO 130 130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

72 OCO 75 75 $102,171 $0 $0 $27,362 $0 $4,452 $133,985 $22,846,661

762 762 $21,965,554 $478 $0 $2,427,141 ($1,295,236) $767,101 $23,865,038 $23,865,038

04/26/20

Current Amounts

Revised CONTRACT COMPLETION 

DATE



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

1807-245 renewal 1 Bulk Fuel for Williamson County
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing extension of Bulk Fuel for
Williamson County Contract #1807-245, renewal option period 1 for the term of December 1,
2019 - November 30, 2020, for the same terms and conditions, with the exception to updated
bid margins proposed for renewal period, per attached letter dated 1.22.20.

Background
This is the first renewal option period for this contract for bulk fuel that provides supply of
gasoline and diesel fuel to Williamson County on an "as needed" basis in order to service
County owned equipment and vehicles. The Fleet department provided a Vendor Performance
Report which states the vendor met all requirements on contract without issue and recommends
renewal for another term. Due to the department receiving updated bid margins which
required additional research to ensure the change is justified, there was a delay in processing
this renewal. The department point of contact is Kevin Tell, Director of Fleet Services.  The
funding source in the FY20 budget is 0882.0882.3301 Gasoline.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1807-245 renewal option 1 for Bulk Fuel 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:07 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:34 AM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 01/28/2020 03:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Awarding 2725 IFB Asphalt Emulsions
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB 2725 Asphalt Emulsions to the
lowest responsive bidder, Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

Background
Purchasing solicited sealed bids for Asphalt Emulsions. 1 supplier participated in the solicitation
and 1 supplier submitted a bid. The bid was reviewed by Road and Bridge and it was
determined that Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions' bid was responsive and acceptable. The total
amount of this award will be $2,133,000.00; individual item pricing is stated in the bid tabulation
attached to the award letter. Department point of contact is James Williams. Funding source
01.0200.0210.003550. This was budgeted for FY20.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Award Letter 
Solicitation Summary 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:08 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:35 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 01/29/2020 07:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 







Reference number:
Procedure: Sealed without Preselection
Description:
SOLICITATION NOTICE:

Notice is hereby given that W illiamson County will be accepting sealed Bids for the above-
mentioned goods and/or services.

Williamson County prefers and request electronic submittal of this Bid. However paper bids
will currently still be received. Instruction for submission via hard-copy are included in this IFB.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL INFORMATION:

Williamson County is seeking qualified companies to provide Asphalt Emulsions per Item 300,
Texas Department of Transportation, Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance
of Highways, Streets and Bridges 2014 and Special Provisions provided herein.

INITIAL CONTRACT TERM:

1 Year

RENEWAL OPTIONS:

2 Annual Renewal Options
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PRE-BID MEETING:

None

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PARTICIPATION:

Interested Suppliers can view the full details of the Solicitation by clicking
the 'PARTICIPATE' button below.

Selecting the participate button does not obligate you to submit a response to this Solicitation
but is necessary in order to view the details of this Solicitation.

**!** I DON'T SEE A PARTICIPATE BUTTON **!**
You must be on the https://platform-us.negometrix.com website in order to access W illiamson
County's Solicitation information.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUPPORT

Should you need assistance in using the software please contact the Negometrix Service Desk
at:

Telephone: (724) 888-5294

Email: servicedesk.us@negometrix.com

Or view the Negometrix 'Supplier Guide' located on the Help page.

Technical Assistance (Mon - Fri: 8 am to 5 pm)

Solicitation summary (2725)

Details

Awarded supplier(s)

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. (Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.)

Offers/Applications from suppliers

Suppliers (Number of suppliers: 1)

https://platform-us.negometrix.com


Name Type Start date End date Responsible person

Creation date Date Nov 21 2019 7:34 AM — Blake Skiles

Preparation Phase Nov 21 2019 7:34 AM Nov 26 2019 10:00 AM

Offer phase Phase Nov 26 2019 10:00 AM Dec 18 2019 3:00 PM

Q&A Deadline Date Dec 12 2019 3:00 PM —

Evaluation Phase Dec 18 2019 3:00 PM Jan 29 2020 7:53 AM

Award phase Date Jan 29 2020 7:53 AM —

Consensus Meeting Date Feb 3 2020 12:00 AM —

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer
questions

Price Allowed
to next
phase

1 Ergon Asphalt &
Emulsions, Inc. – – – 4 – $2,133,000 Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer
questions

Price Allowed
to next
phase

1 Ergon Asphalt &
Emulsions, Inc. – – – 4 – $2,133,000 Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer questions

Price

1 Ergon Asphalt &
Emulsions, Inc. – – – 4 – $2,133,000

Suppliers (Number of suppliers: 1)
Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

Participant since : Nov 27 2019 8:28:42 AM

Offer phase (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. (Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.) Time and date of
submitting: Dec 17 2019 3:43:12 PM

Evaluation (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. (Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.)

Awarding (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. (Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.)

Schedule

Results

Offer phase (Nov 26 2019 - Dec 18 2019)

Result

Evaluation

Result

Awarding

Result



Contracts

There are no contracts added

Comments
No comments



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Advertisement Approval 3495 IFB CR 118 Bridge Rehabilitation at Cottonwood Creek 
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed bids for CR 118 Bridge Rehabilitation at Cottonwood Creek under IFB 3495.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified Contractors to provide materials, experienced
rehabilitating crews and equipment to perform pile encasement on CR 118 Bridge at
Cottonwood Creek. Estimated contract amount is $40,000.00. Department point of contact is
Kon Kwan. Funding source 01.0200.0210.003599.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:10 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:42 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 01/29/2020 08:14 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No 1 to contract number IFB
1904 312 for the Bluebonnet Drive Reconstruction Project
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Kelly Murphy,

Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 1, to contract number IFB
1904-312, in the amount of $48,942.55 for the Bluebonnet Drive Reconstruction Project.

Background
Original contract amount was $754,484.00. With the addition of this change order, of
$48,942.55, new contract amount will be $803,426.55. The positive change order is the result of
the need to relocate water service lines.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Change Order No. 1- Bluebonnet Dr 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:04 AM
Form Started By: Kelly Murphy Started On: 01/30/2020 09:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Awarding 3185 IFB Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB 3185 Great Oaks Brushy Creek
MUD Water Relocations to the lowest responsive bidder, QA Construction. Funding source is
P270.

Background
Purchasing solicited bids for Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Line Relocations. The bids
have been reviewed and the apparent low bid (QA Construction) was found to be responsive
and materially balanced. In addition to meeting the bid qualifications subject to being low bidder,
QA Construction is currently performing similar work on a City of round Rock project (Arterial
H). Based on the low bid of $1,325,000.00, HNTB concurs with the Design Engineer’s (Cobb
Fendley) recommendation of award for the Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations
contract to QA Construction in the amount of $1,325,000.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Recommendation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 01/30/2020 11:17 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:50 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 01/30/2020 10:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



HNTB Corporation 101 E. Old Settlers Blvd Telephone (512) 744-9082 
The HNTB Companies Suite 100 www.hntb.com 
Engineers  Architects  Planners Round Rock, TX 78664 

January 30, 2020 

Williamson County Purchasing Department  
100 Wilco Way 
Suite P101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Attention:  Kerstin Hancock 
Deputy Purchasing Agent 

Re: Williamson County Road Bond Program  
Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations 
Williamson County Project No. 3185 
Recommendation of Contractor Award 

Dear Ms. Hancock, 

Please find attached the bid tabulations for the subject-referenced project. The bids have been 
reviewed and the apparent low bid (QA Construction) was found to be responsive and materially 
balanced. Following is a summary of the bid totals: 

1. QA Construction $1,325,000.00 
2. MA Smith Contracting $1,383,920.00 
3. Austin Underground $1,745,341.00 
4. Joe Bland Construction $2,715,941.00 

The bidding was very competitive with the lowest two bidders being within 5% of each other.  

In addition to meeting the bid qualifications subject to being low bidder, QA Construction is 
currently performing similar work on a City of round Rock project (Arterial H). Based on the 
low bid of $1,325,000.00, we concur with the Design Engineer’s (Cobb Fendley) 
Recommendation of Award for the Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations contract 
to QA Construction in the amount of $1,325,000.00. 

Please feel free to contact our office with any questions. 



Williamson County Road Bond Program  
Williamson County Project No. 3185 
Recommendation of Contractor Award 
January 30, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

Respectfully Submitted, 

HNTB Corporation 

James Klotz, P.E. 

VIA E-MAIL 

Attachments: Bid Tabulation Analysis, Engineer’s Letter of Recommendation, Form 1295 

Cc: Judge Gravell, Williamson County Judge   
Commissioner Cook, Williamson County, Pct. 1   
Commissioner Long, Williamson County, Pct. 2   
Commissioner Covey, Williamson County, Pct. 3   
Commissioner Boles, Williamson County, Pct. 4 
Robert B. Daigh, Williamson County 
Terron Evertson, Williamson County 
Mike Weaver, Prime Strategies, Inc.   
Richard Ridings, HNTB Corporation 



Williamson County Road Bond Program
3185 - Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations 
January 29, 2020

Bid Comparison

QA Construction $1,325,000.00 1 $49,351.00 3.9% - -
MA Smith Contracting $1,383,920.00 2 $108,271.00 8.5% 58,920.00$            4.4%
Austin Underground $1,745,341.00 3 $469,692.00 36.8% 420,341.00$          31.7%
Joe Bland Construction $2,715,941.00 4 $1,440,292.00 112.9% 1,390,941.00$       105.0%

Difference                                             
from Low Bid (%)Bidder Bid Amount Rank

Difference from                                                                      
Engineer's 

Estimate ($)

Difference from                                                                      
Engineer's 

Estimate (%)

Difference                                             
from Low Bid ($)

Page 1 of 3



Williamson County Road Bond Program
3185 - Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations 
January 29, 2020

UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID

1 100-6001 PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY 1.00 ACRE 10,000.00$         10,000.00$           47,978.00$         47,978.00$              30,000.00$         30,000.00$           75,000.00$         75,000.00$           30,000.00$         30,000.00$           
2 164-WC04 SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL (TEMP & COOL)(TY 4) 5000 SY 0.20$                  1,000.00$             1.00$                  5,000.00$                1.00$                  5,000.00$             5.00$                  25,000.00$           1.00$                  5,000.00$             
3 400-6008 CUT & RESTORE ASPH PAVING 100 SY 150.00$              15,000.00$           95.00$                9,500.00$                300.00$              30,000.00$           100.00$              10,000.00$           224.00$              22,400.00$           
4 500-6001 MOBILIZATION 1 LS 55,000.00$         55,000.00$           132,500.00$       132,500.00$            100,000.00$       100,000.00$         68,000.00$         68,000.00$           246,004.00$       246,004.00$         
5 502-6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC HANDLING 2 MO 4,000.00$           8,000.00$             12,500.00$         25,000.00$              10,000.00$         20,000.00$           5,500.00$           11,000.00$           20,000.00$         40,000.00$           
6 506-6038 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (INSTALL) 1800.00 LF 2.50$                  4,500.00$             3.50$                  6,300.00$                3.25$                  5,850.00$             3.00$                  5,400.00$             2.00$                  3,600.00$             
7 506-6039 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (REMOVE) 1800 LF 0.60$                  1,080.00$             1.50$                  2,700.00$                0.75$                  1,350.00$             0.80$                  1,440.00$             1.00$                  1,800.00$             
8 501-W JACKING OR BORING, 12" PVC PIPE 76 LF 250.00$              19,000.00$           325.00$              24,700.00$              600.00$              45,600.00$           750.00$              57,000.00$           2,200.00$           167,200.00$         
9 501-W JACKING OR BORING, 24" STEEL PIPE, ASTM A134 228 LF 475.00$              108,300.00$         375.00$              85,500.00$              570.00$              129,960.00$         800.00$              182,400.00$         1,021.00$           232,788.00$         
10 501-W JACKING OR BORING, 42" STEEL PIPE, ASTM A134 112 LF 925.00$              103,600.00$         525.00$              58,800.00$              980.00$              109,760.00$         1,200.00$           134,400.00$         1,400.00$           156,800.00$         

11 505-W
ENCASEMENT PIPE 24" DIA., STEEL (3/8" THICK WITH END 
SEALS & CASING SPACERS)

285 LF 135.00$              38,475.00$           130.00$              37,050.00$              190.00$              54,150.00$           210.00$              59,850.00$           407.00$              115,995.00$         

12 505-W
ENCASEMENT PIPE 42" DIA., STEEL (3/8" THICK WITH END 
SEALS & CASING SPACERS)

166 LF 300.00$              49,800.00$           250.00$              41,500.00$              390.00$              64,740.00$           390.00$              64,740.00$           567.00$              94,122.00$           

13 509 TRENCH SAFETY SYSTEMS (ALL DEPTHS) 2786 LF 4.00$                  11,144.00$           2.00$                  5,572.00$                1.00$                  2,786.00$             2.00$                  5,572.00$             2.00$                  5,572.00$             

14 510-W
PIPE, 2" DIA., PE SDR-9 (ALL DEPTHS), INCLUDING 
EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND TEMPORARY AND 
PERMANENT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE REPAIRS

64 LF 45.00$                2,880.00$             25.00$                1,600.00$                60.00$                3,840.00$             90.00$                5,760.00$             240.00$              15,360.00$           

15 510-W

PIPE, 4" DIA., DI CL-350 (ALL DEPTHS), INCLUDING 
RESTRAINED JOINTS, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND 
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PAVEMENT AND 
CONCRETE REPAIRS

247.0 LF 65.00$                16,055.00$           55.00$                13,585.00$              90.00$                22,230.00$           150.00$              37,050.00$           304.00$              75,088.00$           

16 510-W

PIPE, 6" DIA., DI CL-350 (ALL DEPTHS), INCLUDING 
RESTRAINED JOINTS, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND 
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PAVEMENT AND 
CONCRETE REPAIRS

228 LF 75.00$                17,100.00$           75.00$                17,100.00$              115.00$              26,220.00$           50.00$                11,400.00$           260.00$              59,280.00$           

17 510-W

PIPE, 12" DIA., DI CL-350 (ALL DEPTHS), INCLUDING 
RESTRAINED JOINTS, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND 
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PAVEMENT AND 
CONCRETE REPAIRS

721 LF 115.00$              82,915.00$           115.00$              82,915.00$              150.00$              108,150.00$         220.00$              158,620.00$         326.00$              235,046.00$         

18 510-W

PIPE, 12" DIA., PVC C-900 (ALL DEPTHS), INCLUDING 
RESTRAINED JOINTS, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND 
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PAVEMENT AND 
CONCRETE REPAIRS

875 LF 105.00$              91,875.00$           90.00$                78,750.00$              110.00$              96,250.00$           200.00$              175,000.00$         309.00$              270,375.00$         

19 510-W

PIPE, 24" DIA. DI CL-250 (ALL DEPTHS), INCLUDING 
RESTRAINED JOINTS, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND 
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PAVEMENT AND 
CONCRETE REPAIRS

727 LF 185.00$              134,495.00$         210.00$              152,670.00$            300.00$              218,100.00$         375.00$              272,625.00$         580.00$              421,660.00$         

20 510-W DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS 13 TON 15,000.00$         190,500.00$         8,500.00$           107,950.00$            4,800.00$           60,960.00$           5,000.00$           63,500.00$           3,400.00$           43,180.00$           
21 510-W WET CONNECTIONS, 4" DIA. X 4" DIA. 1 EA 2,000.00$           2,000.00$             5,000.00$           5,000.00$                1,100.00$           1,100.00$             5,000.00$           5,000.00$             6,900.00$           6,900.00$             
22 510-W WET CONNECTIONS, 12" DIA. X 12" DIA. 7 EA 7,000.00$           49,000.00$           8,000.00$           56,000.00$              2,100.00$           14,700.00$           3,500.00$           24,500.00$           7,900.00$           55,300.00$           
23 510-W WET CONNECTIONS, 24" DIA. X 24" DIA. 4 EA 14,000.00$         56,000.00$           14,000.00$         56,000.00$              5,000.00$           20,000.00$           6,500.00$           26,000.00$           11,500.00$         46,000.00$           

24 SP 510-W
RELOCATE WATER METER AND CONNECT SERVICE TO 
REPLACED PIPE (2" DIA. PE WATER SERVICE) IN. (12" DIA. 
DI WATER PIPE)

2 EA 2,000.00$           4,000.00$             2,800.00$           5,600.00$                1,400.00$           2,800.00$             2,700.00$           5,400.00$             2,100.00$           4,200.00$             

25 SP 510-W

RESTRAIN EXISTING PIPE, 4" DIAMETER; INCLUDES BELL 
JOINT RESTRAINTS, MATERIALS, LABOR, AND OTHER 
INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE; PIPE SHALL BE 
RESTRAINED AT A MINIMUM THE LENGTH CALLED FOR ON 
THE PLANS, BUT SHALL BE RESTRAINED UP TO THE NEXT 
JOINT

1 EA 1,000.00$           1,000.00$             3,500.00$           3,500.00$                750.00$              750.00$                3,000.00$           3,000.00$             7,100.00$           7,100.00$             

26 SP 510-W

RESTRAIN EXISTING PIPE, 12" DIAMETER; INCLUDES BELL 
JOINT RESTRAINTS, MATERIALS, LABOR, AND OTHER 
INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE; PIPE SHALL BE 
RESTRAINED AT A MINIMUM THE LENGTH CALLED FOR ON 
THE PLANS, BUT SHALL BE RESTRAINED UP TO THE NEXT 
JOINT

4 EA 2,000.00$           8,000.00$             4,500.00$           18,000.00$              2,000.00$           8,000.00$             5,500.00$           22,000.00$           2,200.00$           8,800.00$             

27 SP 510-W
RESTRAIN EXISTING PIPE, 12" DIAMETER; INCLUDES 
METAL THRUST RESTRAINTS AND OTHER INCIDENTALS 
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE

2 EA 2,000.00$           4,000.00$             5,500.00$           11,000.00$              2,000.00$           4,000.00$             5,500.00$           11,000.00$           4,100.00$           8,200.00$             

BID 
ITEM

TECH SPEC DESCRIPTION

BID QUANTITY UNIT MEASURE

Joe Bland ConstructionMA Smith Contracting Austin UndergroundQA ConstructionEngineer's Estimate

Page 2 of 3



Williamson County Road Bond Program
3185 - Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations 
January 29, 2020

UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID

BID 
ITEM

TECH SPEC DESCRIPTION

BID QUANTITY UNIT MEASURE

Joe Bland ConstructionMA Smith Contracting Austin UndergroundQA ConstructionEngineer's Estimate

28 SP 510-W

RESTRAIN EXISTING PIPE, 24" DIAMETER; INCLUDES BELL 
JOINT RESTRAINTS, MATERIALS, LABOR, AND OTHER 
INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE; PIPE SHALL BE 
RESTRAINED AT A MINIMUM THE LENGTH CALLED FOR ON 
THE PLANS, BUT SHALL BE RESTRAINED UP TO THE NEXT 
JOINT

2 EA 4,000.00$           8,000.00$             6,100.00$           12,200.00$              7,000.00$           14,000.00$           15,000.00$         30,000.00$           11,200.00$         22,400.00$           

29 511 VALVE, GATE VALVE, 4" 2 EA 1,500.00$           3,000.00$             3,500.00$           7,000.00$                1,500.00$           3,000.00$             1,600.00$           3,200.00$             7,800.00$           15,600.00$           
30 511 VALVE, GATE VALVE, 6" 4 EA 2,500.00$           10,000.00$           4,300.00$           17,200.00$              1,600.00$           6,400.00$             1,900.00$           7,600.00$             7,900.00$           31,600.00$           
31 511 VALVE, GATE VALVE, 8" 1 EA 3,500.00$           3,500.00$             5,000.00$           5,000.00$                2,100.00$           2,100.00$             2,200.00$           2,200.00$             8,400.00$           8,400.00$             
32 511 VALVE, GATE VALVE, 12" 5 EA 7,000.00$           35,000.00$           7,000.00$           35,000.00$              3,600.00$           18,000.00$           4,000.00$           20,000.00$           9,600.00$           48,000.00$           
33 511 VALVE, GATE VALVE, 24" 3 EA 15,000.00$         45,000.00$           25,000.00$         75,000.00$              27,000.00$         81,000.00$           27,000.00$         81,000.00$           29,000.00$         87,000.00$           
34 511 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 4 EA 5,600.00$           22,400.00$           5,000.00$           20,000.00$              6,000.00$           24,000.00$           5,300.00$           21,200.00$           11,000.00$         44,000.00$           

35 511
AUTOMATIC COMBINATION AIR/VACUUM RELEASE VALVE 
ASSEMBLY, 1" DIA.

2 EA 3,000.00$           6,000.00$             3,500.00$           7,000.00$                3,300.00$           6,600.00$             7,000.00$           14,000.00$           10,000.00$         20,000.00$           

36 511
AUTOMATIC COMBINATION AIR/VACUUM RELEASE VALVE 
ASSEMBLY, 2" DIA.

1 EA 5,000.00$           5,000.00$             3,800.00$           3,800.00$                4,500.00$           4,500.00$             8,300.00$           8,300.00$             11,050.00$         11,050.00$           

37 SP 511

REMOVE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, INCLUDING 
REMOVAL OF 6" GATE VALVE, PLUGGING OF PIPE, 
INSTALLATION OF BLIND FLANGE, LABOR, EQUIPMENT, 
AND OTHER INCIDENTALS

3 EA 6,000.00$           18,000.00$           3,000.00$           9,000.00$                2,100.00$           6,300.00$             2,400.00$           7,200.00$             6,000.00$           18,000.00$           

38 610 PROTECTIVE FENCING TYPE A CHAIN LINK FENCE 606 LF 5.00$                  3,030.00$             5.00$                  3,030.00$                4.00$                  2,424.00$             4.00$                  2,424.00$             3.50$                  2,121.00$             
39 752-6005 TREE REMOVAL (4" - 12" DIA) 2 EA 1,500.00$           3,000.00$             2,000.00$           4,000.00$                950.00$              1,900.00$             380.00$              760.00$                900.00$              1,800.00$             
40 752-6007 TREE REMOVAL (18" - 24" DIA) 2 EA 2,000.00$           4,000.00$             5,000.00$           10,000.00$              1,200.00$           2,400.00$             900.00$              1,800.00$             1,600.00$           3,200.00$             

 

NON-BID ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED IN BID AND CONTRACT AMOUNT

41 341-WC02 FORCE ACCOUNT 25,000 DOL $1.00 $25,000.00 $1.00 $25,000.00 $1.00 $25,000.00 $1.00 $25,000.00 $1.00 $25,000.00

TOTAL COST ADJUSTED FOR CORRECTNESS 1,275,649.00$      1,325,000.00$         1,383,920.00$      1,745,341.00$      2,715,941.00$      

ACTUAL BID PROPOSAL $1,275,649.00 $1,325,000.00 $1,383,920.00 $1,745,341.00 $2,715,941.00

ADJUSTMENT DIFFERENCE -$                      -$                        -$                      -$                      -$                      

Bid Bond Y Y Y Y

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire Y Y Y Y

Bidder References (Minimum of Three) Y Y Y Y

Page 3 of 3



 

505 East Huntland Drive, Suite 100   |  Austin, Texas 78752  |  512.834.9798  |  fax  512.832.7727 |  www.cobbfendley.com 

TBPE Firm Registration No. 274 | TBPLS Registration No. 100467 

 

January 29, 2020 

 

 

Mr. Whit Friend, P.E. 
HNTB Corporation 
101 East Settlers Blvd. Suite 100 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

 

RE:  Great Oaks Drive Waterline Relocations 
 Recommendation for Award 

 

Mr. Whit: 

Bids for Great Oaks Drive Waterline Relocations were opened on January 29, 2020.  Four (4) 
bids were received and have been evaluated. The apparent low bidder is QA Construction 
Services, Inc. with a total Base Bid of $1,325,000.00.   The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable 
Construction Cost was $1,275,649.00.  Please find attached a summary of all submitted bids. 

CobbFendley hereby recommends to HNTB to award the construction contract in the amount of 
One Million, Three Hundred Twenty-five Thousand dollars and Zero cents ($1,325,000.00) for 
the Great Oaks Water Line Relocations to QA Construction Services, Inc. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Stanley Fees, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 

 

 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the
Alvarado subdivision – Pct 3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the
Alvarado subdivision – Precinct 3.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 1 lot and no new public roads.  

Timeline
2019-11-13 – initial submittal of the preliminary plat
2019-12-12 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-12-19 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-12-31 – 2nd review complete with comments
2020-01-02 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2020-01-17 – 3rd review complete with comments
2020-01-21 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2020-01-24 – 4th review complete with comments clear
2020-01-30 – preliminary plat placed on the February 4, 2020 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Alvarado 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:51 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 01/30/2020 11:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



8

0

0

8

1

0

7

9

2

7

9

4

7

9

4

7
9
4

7

9

6

7

9

8

8

0

2

8

0

4

8

0

6

8

0

8

8

1

2

8
1
2

8
1
2

8
1
4

8
1
6

8

0

0

8

1

0

8

2

0

8

3

0

7
9
6

7
9
8

8
0
2

8

0

4

8

0

6

8

0

8

8

1

2

8

1

4

8
1
6

8

1

8

8

2

2

8

2

4

8

2

6

8

2

8

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

O
A

D
 
 
3

3
2

CLEARY LANE

DANNY G. GLORIA

(CALLED 5.74 ACRES)

DOC 2004086921

SCHWERTNER FARMS, INC.

(CALLED 130.40 AC.)

2019092046

SONTERRA WEST

SEC. 8J PH 4

DOC# 2016068462

PATRICK N. RILEY

TRACT I CALLED 5.95 AC.

TRACT II CALLED 12.99 AC.

DOC# 2017071908

 

 

 

 

A

P

P

R

O

X

I

M

A

T

E

 

L

I

M

I

T

 

F

O

R

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

J

A

R

R

E

L

L

 

E

T

J

N68° 36' 19"E 1,560.47'

N21° 47' 27"W 50.24'

S68° 37' 11"W 999.24'

N
2

1
°
 
3

6
'
 
5

6
"
W

 
3

1
2

.
2

7
'

S70° 43' 45"W
 560.06'

S
2

1
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

8
"
E

 
3

8
3

.
5

2
'

"5784"

CIPF LENZ & ASSOC.

"5784"

CIPF LENZ & ASSOC.

CIPF LENZ & ASSOC.

"5784"

25' BUILDING

SETBACK AND

25' WATERLINE EASEMENT

DOC #2018005207

JARRELL-SCHWERTNER WATER

SUPPLY CORPORATION

15' RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT

AGUADO, ROSA AND PEDRO

5.74 AC.

DOC #201000029008

AGUADO, ROSA AND PEDRO

5.74 AC.

DOC #2009082892

DJUANUS KEITH THOMAS AND STACI THOMAS

8.32 AC.

DOC #2017066397

LOT 1 BLOCK A

CRESCENCIANO ALVARADO

AND MARIA CASTIILLO

DOC# 2017071910

(5.96 ACRES)

SOLIS, MARIO AND ROSA

7.59 AC.

DOC #2019045511

14'-9 1/4"℄ OF EX. PAVEMENT

TO R.O.W.

EX. EDGE OF

ASPHALT

℄ OF CR 332

10' P.U.E.

FEMA FLOOD ZONE A

1

0

0

-

Y

E

A

R

 

F

L

O

O

D

P

L

A

I

N

D

E

T

E

R

M

I

N

E

D

 

B

Y

W

I

L

L

I

A

M

S

O

N

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

S

T

U

D

Y

 

D

A

T

E

D

 

0

1

/

1

7

/

2

0

2

0

1

0

0

-

Y

E

A

R

 

F

L

O

O

D

P

L

A

I

N

D

E

T

E

R

M

I

N

E

D

 

B

Y

W

I

L

L

I

A

M

S

O

N

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

S

T

U

D

Y

 

D

A

T

E

D

 

0

1

/

1

7

/

2

0

2

0

EXISTING

BUILDING

S21° 23' 11"E 82.82'

N68° 36' 49"E 78.30'

F

M

 

4

8

7

C

R

 

3

1

3

C

R

 

3

3

2

C

R

 

3

1

4

I

H

 

3

5

C

R

 

3

0

3

C

R

 

3

1

5

PROJECT

LOCATION

GEORGETOWN

14'-9 1/4"℄  OF EX. PAVEMENT

TO R.O.W.

0 100 200

SCALE: 1"=100'

LEGEND

IRON ROD SET, CAPPED "1847"

IRON ROD FOUND

CIPF CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND

D
a
t
e
:
 
J
a
n
 
2
1
,
 
2
0
2
0
,
 
9
:
1
3
a
m

 
 
U

s
e
r
 
I
D

:
 
j
s
o
m

e
r
a

F
i
l
e
:
 
T

:
\
A

c
t
i
v
e
 
P

r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
1
9
\
8
1
 
G

e
o
r
g
e
t
o
w

n
 
G

e
n
e
r
a
l
 
C

i
v
i
l
\
8
1
1
9
C

A
L
V

A
.
0
0
1
 
–
 
1
4
4
0
 
C

R
 
3
3
2
\
d
w

g
\
S

h
e
e
t
s
\
8
1
1
9
C

A
L
V

A
.
0
0
1
-
P

L
A

T
.
d
w

g

N
O

R
T

H

VICINITY MAP

SCALE: 1"=5,000'

OWNER: CRESCENCIANO ALVARADO

SPHERE REALTY

313 KOONTZ LOOP

JARRELL, TX 76537

PHONE 352.455.9284

EMAIL CRE3@SPHERE-REALTY.COM

SURVEYOR: WILLIAM F. FOREST JR., RPLS

FOREST SURVEYING

1002 ASH ST.

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

PHONE 512.930.5927

EMAIL BETHANN@FORESTSURVEYING.COM

ENGINEER: JEN HENDERSON, PE

M&S ENGINEERING

FIRM F-1394

102 W. MORROW ST.

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626

PHONE 830.228.5446

EMAIL JHENDERSON@MSENGR.COM

SUBMITTAL DATE: 11/13/19

REVISION DATE: 01/16/20

ORIGINAL SURVEY: SCHNEIDER, G. A., ABSTRACT NO. 579

FEMA FLOODPLAIN: THE 100 YEAR FEMA FLOOD ZONE A ENCROACHES AS

SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 48491C0150F, DATED

DECEMBER 20, 2019

NEW STREETS: NO NEW STREETS ARE PLANNED

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ALVARADO SUBDIVISION

POINT OF

BEGINNING

N

O

R

T

H

SHEET

01 OF 02

A

P

P

R

O

X

.

 

S

8

8

°

 

3

9

'
 

5

1

"

W

 

1

6

8

7

.

3

5

'

T

O

 

N

O

R

T

H

W

E

S

T

 

C

O

R

N

E

R

 

O

F

S

C

H

N

E

I

D

E

R

,

 

G

.

 

A

.

,

 

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

O

.

 

5

7

9



D
a
t
e
:
 
J
a
n
 
2
1
,
 
2
0
2
0
,
 
9
:
1
3
a
m

 
 
U

s
e
r
 
I
D

:
 
j
s
o
m

e
r
a

F
i
l
e
:
 
T

:
\
A

c
t
i
v
e
 
P

r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
1
9
\
8
1
 
G

e
o
r
g
e
t
o
w

n
 
G

e
n
e
r
a
l
 
C

i
v
i
l
\
8
1
1
9
C

A
L
V

A
.
0
0
1
 
–
 
1
4
4
0
 
C

R
 
3
3
2
\
d
w

g
\
S

h
e
e
t
s
\
8
1
1
9
C

A
L
V

A
.
0
0
1
-
P

L
A

T
.
d
w

g

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ALVARADO SUBDIVISION

SHEET

02 OF 02

PERIMETER FIELD NOTES:

BEING 5.956 ACRES OF LAND, SITUATED IN THE G. A. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 579,

IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME TRACT OF LAND THAT WAS CALLED 5.95

ACRES, AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED FROM PATRICK N. RILEY, ET. UX., TO CRESCENCIANO

ALVARADO AND MARIA A. CASTILLO, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2017071910, OF THE

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS TRACT WAS SURVEYED

ON THE GROUND IN OCTOBER OF 2019 UNDER THE DIRECTION OF WILLIAM F. FOREST, JR.,

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1847. SURVEY NOTE: THE BEARING BASIS

FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE (4203),

AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, AT A 1/2” CAPPED IRON PIN (STEEL PIN), MARKED "5784", THAT WAS FOUND AT

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.95 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER

HEREOF. THIS CORNER EXISTS AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT CALLED 8.23 AC.

AS DESCRIBED IN THE DEED TO DJUANUS KEITH THOMAS AND STACI THOMAS (DOC.

2017066397).  AN IRON PIN THAT WAS FOUND AT THE LOWER NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE

SAID 8.23 ACRES STANDS N 21º47'04” W 50.25 FEET. A ½ INCH IRON PIN WHICH WAS FOUND

STANDS N 21°27'08" W, 549.97 FEET FROM THIS CORNER. APPROX. S88° 39' 51"W 1687.35' ±

TO NORTHWEST CORNER OF SCHNEIDER, G. A., ABSTRACT NO. 579

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY OF CRESCENCIANO ALVARADO AND D.K. THOMAS, N

68°36'19" E, 1560.47 FEET, TO A 1/2” CAPPED IRON PIN SET, MARKED "FOREST RPLS 1847", AT

THE COMMON CORNER OF ALVARADO AND THOMAS, IN THE WEST BOUNDARY OF THE

PROPERTY THAT WAS CONVEYED TO SCHWERTNER FARMS, INC. (CALLED 113.40 AC. VOL.

1771, PG. 253),

THENCE, WITH A BOUNDARY THAT REMAINS WESTERLY FROM AN EXISTING FENCE, WITH THE

COMMON BOUNDARY OF CRESCENCIANO ALVARADO AND SCHWERTNER FARMS, INC., S

21°23'38" E, 383.52 FEET, TO A 1/2” CAPPED IRON PIN SET, MARKED "FOREST RPLS 1847", FOR

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY AND FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE

PROPERTY OF PATRICK N. RILEY (TRACT II CALLED 12.99 AC. AS DESCRIBED IN DOC.

2015090691).

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY OF ALVARADO AND RILEY, S 70°43'45" W, 560.06

FEET, TO A POST THAT WAS FOUND HAVING A NAIL AT ITS BASE (IN THE EAST BOUNDARY OF

THE PROPERTY THAT WAS CONVEYED BY WM. G. FISCHER, ET. UX. TO MARIO AND ROSA

SOLIS, CALLED 7.59 AC. DOC. 2019045511),

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY OF ALVARADO AND SOLIS, N 21°36'56" W, 312.27

FEET, TO A FENCE CORNER POST HAVING A NAIL AT ITS BASE,

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY OF ALVARADO AND SOLIS, S 68°37'11" W, 999.24

FEET, TO A 1/2” IRON PIN FOUND IN THE EAST LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 332,

THENCE, WITH THE EAST LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 332 AND THE WEST BOUNDARY ALVARADO,

N 21°47'27" W, 50.24 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

NOTES:

1. THIS DEVELOPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY AND STATE

REGULATIONS.

2. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY

REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE

FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET

OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER

IS HIGHER.

3. RURAL MAILBOXES SHALL BE SET THREE FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR

BEHIND CURBS, WHEN USED. ALL MAILBOXES WITHIN COUNTY ARTERIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY

SHALL MEET THE CURRENT TXDOT STANDARDS. ANY MAILBOX THAT DOES NOT MEET

THIS REQUIREMENT MAY BE REMOVED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

4. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY JSWSC.

WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY OSSF.

5. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE

COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING

THE ROAD SYSTEM. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER.

6. LOT 1 IS ENCROACHED BY A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA(S) INUNDATED BY THE

100-YEAR (1% CHANCE) FLOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY

MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO.

48491C0150F, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 20, 2019, FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

7. A FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BLOCK A LOT 1 PRIOR TO

ANY CONSTRUCTION OR DEVELOPMENT. THE NEED FOR A FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT

PERMIT WILL BE DETERMINED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY UPON REVIEW OF THE

PROPOSED STRUCTURE LOCATION.

8. THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS (FFE) FOR LOT 1 SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE

DETERMINED BY M&S ENGINEERING, LLC, BY ADDING AT LEAST ONE FOOT OR MORE TO

THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) DETERMINED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY STUDY,

DATED 1/17/2020.

9. SEWER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY ON-SITE SEWAGE

FACILITIES.

NOTES (CONT'D):

10. A 10-FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT IS RESERVED ALONG ALL STREET FRONTAGES.

11. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.

12. AN ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT MAY APPLY TO THIS

PROPERTY, BUT COULD NOT BE GRAPHICALLY SHOWN BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION

LOCATED IN VOLUME 235, PAGE 70.

13. AN ELECTRIC UTILITY EASEMENT MAY APPLY TO THIS PROPERTY, BUT COULD NOT BE

GRAPHICALLY SHOWN BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION LOCATED IN DOC #2006062180.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Felony Mental Health Grant 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce,

Commissioner
Pct. #2

Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on request to apply for grant funding through the
Office of Governor for a Felony Mental Health Court.

Background
Many individuals are suffering from mental illness can become involved in the criminal justice
system, often with non-violent felony charges. If they receive the proven effective services of a
specialty court program, the cycle of recidivism can be broken. Mental Health Courts increase
public safety, facilitate participation in effective mental health and substance abuse treatment,
and improve the quality of life for people suffering with mental illness who have been charged
with crimes. Mental Health Courts increases collaboration between the criminal justice system
and mental health providers, thereby improving mental health stability for participants and
reducing their involvement in the criminal justice system.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grant Budget Form 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/28/2020 04:45 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 01/10/2020 09:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/28/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

WCCHD Facility Renovations
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce,

Commissioner
Pct. #2

Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the proposal to renovate the Texas Avenue
Building to accommodate WIC moving out of Round Rock A Annex and into the Texas Avenue
building.

Background
The Williamson County and Cities Health District is requesting Court approval for renovations at the 355 Texas
Avenue Round Rock Public Health Center to integrate WIC services (which are currently housed at the 211
Commerce building). Health District staff have worked with Facilities staff to develop a plan that will allow the
Health District and WIC to co-locate all services at a minimal expense and with very minor modification to the
County-owned structure. The current estimate for these renovations is approximately $24,000.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TX Ave Rough Layout 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 09:25 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 01/30/2020 09:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Tax Office BA Rev 2.4.20
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County

Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to
acknowledge additional revenues for the Tax Assessor Collector Office.

Background
Pursuant to Transportation code 520, the Williamson County Tax Office must establish a Title
Service Licensing Process.  The program requires the Tax Office to vet and
license organizations and individuals who, for compensation, conduct motor vehicle transactions
on behalf of 3rd parties. Application fees and license fees will be assessed to administer the
program. As part of this process, the tax office must purchase a badge printer and respective
supplies to produce identification for license holders.  The Tax Office will perform background
checks for applicants.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.335502 Title Service License Fees $8,500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 01/28/2020 10:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Tax Office BA Exp 2.04.20
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County

Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to
acknowledge additional expenditures for the Tax Assessor Collector Office.

Background
Pursuant to Transportation code 520, the Williamson County Tax Office must establish a Title Service Licensing
Process.   The program requires the Tax Office to vet and license organizations and individuals
who, for compensation, conduct motor vehicle transactions on behalf of 3rd
parties.  Application fees and license fees will be assessed to administer the program. As part of this process, the
tax office must purchase a badge printer and respective supplies to produce identification for license holders.  The
Tax Office will perform background checks for applicants.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0499.003010 Computer Equipment < $5,000 $1,000.00
0100.0499.004999 Miscellaneous Exp $7,500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 01/28/2020 10:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

2019 Capital Improvement Programs Budget Transfer
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2019 Capital Improvement
Program Budget to move $60,000 from Audio/Visual Updates District Courts (P521) to
Audio/Visual Updates Historic Courthouse (P531).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 01/30/2020 11:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

career ladders
Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons,

Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on career ladders.

Background
A draft document is attached for discussion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
draft 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 09:10 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/29/2020 09:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



 

 

Draft career ladder for Williamson County test departments: 

1. October 2020 - Update wording in the Employee Policy Manual for Career Ladders to include approved career 

ladders by Commissioners Court.  

• Approved in the budget process and the Oct. 1st through Feb. 15th timeline 

2. Department’s would have to provide HR with information regarding their career ladder 

• HR developed a form that can be used, or the department can submit self-created document. Document 

needs to briefly state what is required for movement. No new steps/positions approved. Career ladders 

would exist with positions in place until after the salary study. 

3. Career Ladders approved in Court – Communications and Court Administrators in the Justice Center will continue 

as previously approved 

4. New career ladder test group – IT, Facilities, Infrastructure (includes Road & Bridge and Fleet), and the Tax Office 

• Will bring career ladder before court for approval 

• Non manager/supervisor positions only 

• Movement will not be tenure only, but a mix of coursework/certificates and management discretion 

regarding ability for higher job responsibilities/technical skills. 

5. Career Ladder movement 

• HR provided with documentation (copy of certification, coursework, etc…) to allow movement when 

required 

• They are merit eligible after 90 days per merit policy outlined in EPM.  

• Employees can jump steps if funding is available and minimums/metrics have been met.  

• No additional funding is provided at this time, outside of current salary surplus and merit policies (10% 

and 15% rules would apply). No additional funding will be given during the budget process to fund career 

ladders.  

6. Position vacancies  

• This is the area I still need clarification from the Court (Option A or B) –  

A. When a position is vacated it is dropped back down to entry level for that job family from 

departments with career ladders. The main concept of career ladders is to promote from within 

and retain employees. A department would have to show a hardship in recruiting an entry level 

hire to bring an employee in above level 1.  

B. The position stays at the grade/title vacated and it is up to department discretion to bring in a 

more senior or entry level staff person based on business needs. 

C. One additional note: Can money be moved off positions, under salary surplus, to fund career 

ladder movement? 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

cl-infrastructure
Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons,

Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a career ladder for the Department of
Infrastructure.

Background
Career ladders are attached for review.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
RB1 
RB2 
RB3 
RB4 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 11:52 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/29/2020 09:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 



On-Site Sewage Facilities Career Ladder

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Environmental Sanitarian I 23

Environmental Sanitarian II

24

Experience: Bachelor of Science, TCEQ Designated 

Representative license, TCEQ Site Evaluator  license.  

Working knowledge of sanitation regulations, which 

generally takes two years of environmental experience.

Environmental Sanitarian III

25

Texas Department of Health Sanitarian License. Expert 

knowledge of residential OSSF design and working 

knowledge of commercial design.

Environmental 

Sanitarian



Fleet Services Division Career Ladders

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Inventory Coordinator I 21

Inventory Coordinator II 22

Thorough understanding of Faster fleet 

software and parts procurement. Basic 

understanding of fuel management. 

Automotive Service Excellence Parts P2 

certification.

Service Technician I 19 no longer used

Service Technician II 21 no longer used

Service Technician III 22

Basic understanding and experience in 

equipment or vehicle maintenance. Two 

Original Equipment Manufacturers 

(OEM) certifications or two Automotive 

Service Excellence (ASE) certifications.

Service Technician IV 23

Thorough understanding and experience 

in equipment or vehicle maintenance, 

which generally takes approximately 

seven years. Five Original Equipment 

Manufacturers (OEM) certifications or 

Five Automotive Service Excellence (ASE) 

certifications.

Fleet Service Trainer 25

Expert knowledge in equipment and 

vehicle maintenance, which generally 

takes a minimum of ten years. Ability to 

train staff in the maintenance and repair 

of light and heavy-duty vehicles and 

equipment.

Inventory

Service Tech



Department of 

Infrastructure 

Administrative Career 

Ladder

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Administrative Tech. I 16 No longer used.

Administrative Tech. II 18

Administrative Tech. III 20

Basic proficiency utilizing Department of Infrastructure 

computer systems and basic proficiency in permit intake 

and processing, under close supervision.

Administrative Tech. IV 21

Thorough proficiency utilizing Department of 

Infrastructure computer systems and thorough proficiency 

in permit intake and processing, under minimal 

supervision.

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Sr. Office Administrator 25

Sr. Office Administrator II 26

Thorough knowledge of office administration and 

purchasing procedures. Management and internal and 

external customer service experience.

Office Administrator

Admin Tech



Road and Bridge Division Career Ladder

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Operator I

Per Salary Study, this 

level has been deleted

17

no longer used

Operator II
19

Operator III

21

Must possess a valid Texas Class “A” Commercial Driver’s License with hazardous 

materials and tanker endorsements,Must possess proficient skills in the operation of 

trucks and light to heavy equipment,Must have a basic knowledge on the Texas 

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, Must prepare and maintain records, files 

and reports of daily work activities,Must possess working knowledge of routine 

maintenance of vehicles and light to heavy equipment,Must possess knowledge of 

construction techniques as outlined in individual crew job description

Operator IV

23

Must possess expert skill in driving trucks, light to heavy and complex equipment, 

Must have a thorough knowledge on the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 

Devices

Operator V

25

Must possess considerable knowledge of the proper implementation of the Texas 

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, Must possess sufficient technical 

knowledge to assist with on-the-job training, Must possess sufficient managerial skills 

to act as a crew leader and assume foreman responsibilities in their absence, Must 

possess basic knowledge of the purchasing process and ordering materials and 

supplies

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Engineer I 32

Engineer II 34

Possesses proficient knowledge in the Preparation of bid documents to include Plans, 

Specifications and Estimates on medium to large projects, Possesses proficient 

knowledge sufficient to analyze and review hydrologic and hydraulic calculations on 

medium to large projects, Possess sufficient knowledge in construction methods to 

independently prepare project schedule

Engineer III 36 expert knowledge in above areas, supervises work of Engineers

Sr. Engineer I 38
highly complex knowledge in above areas, Develops and manages design and 

construction project schedules for inhouse work and consultant engineers

Field Operations

Engineer



Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Inspector I 23

Inspector II 26

Basic Knowledge of construction materials and material testing, construction means 

and methods of roadway construction, land development, Wilco and TxDot plans, 

specifications and estimates

Inspector III 29 Proficient knowledge of above

Supervising Inspector I 32

Expert knowledge of above, Basic Knowledge in managing small team of inspectors, 

including work schedules and training efforts and to assist the Supervising Inspector 

with construction related conflict resolution 

Supervising Inspector       II      34 Expert knwoledge in all listed above, ability to provide constructabilty reviews

Career Ladder Title Salary Grade Criteria

Planner I 28

Planner II 30
Basic experience reviewing simple plats or basic experience with Road & Bridge asset 

management.

Planner III 32

Thorough experience reviewing simple and complex plats or thorough experience 

with Road & Bridge asset management, including basic individual project budget 

development, which normally takes 6 years of experience.

Inspection

Planning



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

cl-IT
Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons,

Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a career ladder for Information Technology.

Background
Career Ladder is attached for review.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
IT 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 11:54 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/29/2020 10:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 



Job Families and Career Ladders

System Support 

Specialist Career Ladder Movement would be at Department discretion

I B.23

II B.25 Level Experience Position Levels Responsibility Level

III B.26 I 0 to 3 years AD, cert, or exp. under immed. supervision, work is routine and detailed

IT Specialist II 4 to 7 years AD, cert, or exp. under supervision,varied work, increase in complexity, limited responsibility

I B.25 III 7 to 10 years BD, or exp. minimum supervision, broad assignments, may lead personnel 

II B.26

Administrator AD-Associate's degree

I B.29 BD -Bachelor's degree

II B.31

Network Engineer B.33

Security Engineer B.33

Systems Engineer B.33

Developer

I B.31

II B.33

Analyst

I B.30

II B.32

III B.34

Manager

IT B.34

Project B.35

proposed career ladder



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,

Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 03:23 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 01/29/2020 08:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Road Bond Construction Summary Report
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge the January 2020 PowerPoint Presentation for the Road Bond
program.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
January 2020 PowerPoint Presentation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:15 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 01/30/2020 09:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



Williamson County
Commissioners Court

Road Bond Program
January 28, 2020



2

Precinct 1



3North Mays Extension
(Paloma Drive to Oakmont Drive)

Anticipated Completion
Summer 2020

Original Contract Price = $10,775,835.75
Total Change Orders to Date  = $0.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $10,775,835.75
Expenditures to Date = $7,186,077.86 (67%)



4North Mays Extension
(Paloma Drive to Oakmont Drive)



5North Mays Extension
(Paloma Drive to Oakmont Drive)



6North Mays Extension
(Paloma Drive to Oakmont Drive)



7

Precinct 2



8Bagdad Road (CR 279) at CR 278 (River 
Ranch County Park Road)

Anticipated Completion
Early 2020

Original Contract Price = $2,959,000.00
Total Change Orders to Date  = $53,416.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $3,012,416.00
Expenditures to Date = $2,001,133.76 (66%)



9Bagdad Road (CR 279) at CR 278 (River 
Ranch County Park Road)



10Bagdad Road (CR 279) at CR 278 (River 
Ranch County Park Road)



11Bagdad Road (CR 279) at CR 278 (River 
Ranch County Park Road)



12San Gabriel Ranch Road Bridge at Lackey 
Creek

Anticipated Completion
Early 2020

Original Contract Price = $1,425,301.90
Total Change Orders to Date  = $16,166.09
Adjusted Contract Price = $1,441,467.99
Expenditures to Date = $1,202,614.79 (83%)



13San Gabriel Ranch Road Bridge at Lackey 
Creek



14San Gabriel Ranch Road Bridge at Lackey 
Creek



15San Gabriel Ranch Road Bridge at Lackey 
Creek



16

Seward Junction Improvements

Anticipated Completion
Late 2020

Original Contract Price = $13,270,258.10
Total Change Orders to Date  = $0.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $13,270,258.10
Expenditures to Date = $5,252,684.92 (40%)



17

Seward Junction Improvements



18

Seward Junction Improvements



19

Seward Junction Improvements



20

Precinct 3



21Southwest Bypass Segment 2
(Southbound IH 35 to RM 2243)

Anticipated Completion
Spring 2020

Original Contract Amount = $8,087,943.77
Total Change Orders = $0.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $8,087,943.77
Expenditures to Date = $6,648,852.90 (82%)



22Southwest Bypass Segment 2
(Southbound IH 35 to RM 2243)



23Southwest Bypass Segment 2
(Southbound IH 35 to RM 2243)



24Southwest Bypass Segment 2
(Southbound IH 35 to RM 2243)



25CR 305 at IH 35
(Bridge Replacement)

Substantially Complete

Partnership with TxDOT
Original Contract Amount = $6,748,948.60
Construction is managed by TxDOT



26CR 305 at IH 35
(Bridge Replacement)



27CR 305 at IH 35
(Bridge Replacement)



28IH 35 Ramp Reversals and Frontage Road 
Conversion

Anticipated Completion
Late 2020

Partnership with TxDOT
Original Contract Amount = $13,145,762.51
Construction is managed by TxDOT



29IH 35 Ramp Reversals and Frontage Road 
Conversion



30IH 35 Ramp Reversals and Frontage Road 
Conversion



31IH 35 Ramp Reversals and Frontage Road 
Conversion



32Ronald Reagan Boulevard at IH 35 
(Bridge Replacement)

Anticipated Completion
Early 2021

Partnership with TxDOT
Original Contract Amount = $15,048,229.93
Construction is managed by TxDOT



33Ronald Reagan Boulevard at IH 35 
(Bridge Replacement)



34Ronald Reagan Boulevard at IH 35 
(Bridge Replacement)



35Ronald Reagan Boulevard at IH 35 
(Bridge Replacement)



36CR 176 at RM 2243
(RM 2243 to Parkside Parkway)

Anticipated Completion
Spring 2020

Original Contract Amount = $2,447,560.00
Total Change Orders = $208,869.67
Adjusted Contract Price = $2,656,429.67
Expenditures to Date = $1,264,228.51 (52%)



37CR 176 at RM 2243
(RM 2243 to Parkside Parkway)



38CR 176 at RM 2243
(RM 2243 to Parkside Parkway)



39Limestone Terrace & Quarry Rim
(Sonterra Boulevard to IH 35 Frontage Road)

Anticipated Completion
Early 2020

Original Contract Amount = $1,060,707.70
Total Change Orders = $44,272.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $1,104,979.70
Expenditures to Date = $1,026,859.92 (93%)



40Limestone Terrace & Quarry Rim
(Sonterra Boulevard to IH 35 Frontage Road)



41Limestone Terrace & Quarry Rim
(Sonterra Boulevard to IH 35 Frontage Road)



42Limestone Terrace & Quarry Rim
(Sonterra Boulevard to IH 35 Frontage Road)



43

Precinct 4



44CR 110 Middle
(Limmer Loop to CR 107)

Anticipated Completion
Summer 2020

Original Contract Amount = $8,910,862.73
Total Change Orders = $66,291.83
Adjusted Contract Price = $8,977,154.56
Expenditures to Date = $3,515,392.04 (39%)



45CR 110 Middle
(Limmer Loop to CR 107)



46CR 110 Middle
(Limmer Loop to CR 107)



47CR 110 Middle
(Limmer Loop to CR 107)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

YMCA Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Cost
Participation Agreement with YMCA regarding the Construction of a Pedestrian Bridge at Twin
Lakes Park.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
YMCA Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:05 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/29/2020 02:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

CR 111 Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a real
estate contract with the Ranches at Emerald Meadows, LLC for right of way needed on the CR
111 project (Parcel 29) Funding: Road Bonds P 249

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Parcel 29 Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:06 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/29/2020 02:15 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Correction Affidavit
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a
Statutory Correction Affidavit with the City of Liberty Hill regarding a recent real estate contract
between the County and the City.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Affidavit 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:22 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/29/2020 02:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Garcia Case
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of
Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP to represent Williamson County in relation to Cause No.
19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen Wade Freeman et al. v.
Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson County, Texas; and exemption of
these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act
pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under
Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Engagement Letter - Garcia Lawsuit 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/30/2020 10:16 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 01/30/2020 09:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2020 



 

01224564;1  

 
Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP 

3711 S. MoPac Expy., Building 1, Suite 300, Austin, Texas 78746 

 
ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

This agreement sets forth the standard terms of our engagement as your attorneys.  Unless modified in writing by mutual 

agreement, these terms will be an integral part of our agreement with you.  Therefore, we ask that you review this agreement 

carefully and contact us promptly if you have any questions.  Please retain this agreement in your file. 

 

Identity of Client.  We will be representing the interests of Williamson County.    

 

Attorneys.  Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP is engaged by you as your attorneys, and I, C. Robert Heath, will be the 

partner who will coordinate and supervise the services we perform on your behalf.  We routinely delegate selected 

responsibilities to other persons in our Firm when, because of special expertise, time availability or other reasons, they 

are in a better position to carry them out.  In addition, we will try, where feasible and appropriate, to delegate tasks to 

persons who can properly perform them at the least cost to you.  I anticipate that most of the work on this matter will 

be performed by associate, Daniel Olds, and me. 

 

The Scope of Our Work.  You should have a clear understanding of the legal services we will provide.  We will provide services 

related only to matters as to which we have been specifically engaged.  Although in the future we may from time to 

time be employed on other matters, our present relationship is limited to representing the above-named client in the 

matters described in Exhibit A.  We will at all times act on your behalf to the best of our ability.  Any expressions on our 

part concerning the outcome of your legal matters are expressions of our best professional judgment, but are not 

guarantees.  Such opinions are necessarily limited by our knowledge of the facts and are based on the state of the law 

at the time they are expressed.  We cannot guarantee the success of any given matter, but we will strive to represent 

your interests professionally and efficiently.   

 

Fees for Legal Services.  Our charges for professional services are customarily based on the time devoted to the matter, the 

novelty and difficulty of the questions presented, the requisite experience, reputation and skill required to deal with 

those questions, time limitations imposed by the circumstances, and the amount involved and the results obtained.  

Unless otherwise indicated in writing, our fees for legal services are determined on the basis of the hourly rates of the 

respective lawyers and other timekeepers who perform the services.  These rates vary depending on the expertise and 

experience of the individual.  We adjust these rates annually, increasing them to reflect experience, expertise, and 

current economic conditions.  We will notify you in writing if this fee structure is modified.  The initial agreed billing rates 

for attorneys and other timekeepers engaged on your work are attached as Exhibit B.   

 

Other Charges.  All out-of-pocket expenses (such as copying charges, travel expenses, messenger expenses, filing and other 

court costs, and the like) incurred by us in connection with our representation of you will be billed to you as a separate 

item on your statement.  A description of the most common expenses is included as Exhibit C and agreed to as part of 

this agreement. 

 

Billing Procedures and Terms of Payment.  Our billing period begins on the 16th of the month and ends on the 15th of the 

following month.  We will render periodic invoices to you for legal services and expenses.  We usually mail these periodic 

invoices on or before the last day of the month following the latest date covered in the statement.  Each invoice is due 

upon receipt, must be paid in U.S. Dollars, and is considered delinquent if not paid in full within 30 days of its stated 

date.  Payment must be made to the Firm at 3711 S. MoPac Expressway, Building One, Suite 300, Austin, Texas, 

78746. We will include all information reasonably requested by you on all invoices and will reference any purchase 

order number provided by you.  Payment and interest, if any, will comply with the Prompt Payment Act (Texas 

Government Code Chapter 2251), if applicable, for any final invoices.  If you have any question or disagreement about 

any invoice that we submit to you for payment, please contact me at your earliest convenience so that we can resolve 

any problems without delay.  Typically, such questions or disagreements can be resolved to the satisfaction of both 

sides with little inconvenience or formality.   

 

 



 

01224564;1  

Termination of Services.  You have the right at any time to terminate our employment upon written notice to us, and if you do 

we will immediately cease to render additional services.  We reserve the right to discontinue work on pending matters 

or terminate our attorney-client relationship with you at any time that payment of your account becomes delinquent, 

subject to Court approval if necessary.  In the event that you fail to follow our advice and counsel, or otherwise fail to 

cooperate reasonably with us, we reserve the right to withdraw from representing you upon short notice, regardless of 

the status of your matter.  No termination, whether by you or by us, will relieve you of the obligation to pay fees and 

expenses incurred prior to such termination. 

 

Retention of Documents.  Although we generally attempt to retain for a reasonable time copies of most documents in the 

possession of this Firm related to the matter(s) described in Exhibit A, we are not obligated to do so indefinitely, and 

we hereby expressly disclaim any responsibility or liability for failure to do so.  We generally attempt to furnish copies 

of all documents and significant correspondence to you at the time they are created or received, and you agree to 

retain all originals and copies of documents you desire among your own files for future reference.  This document 

serves as notice to you that we will destroy such materials in accordance with the Firm’s record retention policy, which 

may be amended from time to time and a copy of which will be provided at your request.  It is our Firm’s policy to 

destroy all copies, whether in paper or electronic form, of materials in connection with the representation seven (7) 

years after the completion of our work relating to this engagement or the completion of a particular project under this 

engagement, unless and to the extent an exception recognized in our document retention policy or other legal 

requirement applies to some or all of the subject materials and requires retention for a longer period of time.  The Firm 

also reserves the discretion to retain its records of pertinent documents relating to its ongoing representation of a 

client, e.g. in a general counsel capacity.  If you would like to obtain copies of materials in the Firm’s possession related 

to this matter prior to the scheduled destruction of the materials, please notify the Firm.  Because you will have been 

furnished with copies of all relevant materials contained in our files during the course of the active phase of our 

representation, if you later ask us to retrieve and deliver materials contained in a file that has been closed, you agree 

that we will be entitled to be paid a reasonable charge for the cost of retrieving the file, and identifying, reproducing, 

and delivering the requested materials to you.   

 

Fee Estimates.  We are often requested to estimate the amount of fees and costs likely to be incurred in connection with a 

particular matter.  Our attorneys do their best to estimate fees and expenses for particular matters when asked to do 

so.  However, an estimate is just that, and the fees and expenses required are ultimately a function of many conditions 

over which we have little or no control, especially in litigation or negotiation situations where the extent of necessary 

legal services may depend to a significant degree upon the tactics of the opposition.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing 

with respect to a specific matter, all estimates made by us will be subject to your agreement and understanding that 

such estimates do not constitute maximum or fixed-fee quotations and that the ultimate cost is frequently more or less 

than the amount estimated. 

 

Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, United 

States of America, without giving effect to its choice of laws provisions.  Venue of any case or controversy arising under 

or pursuant to this Agreement will be exclusively in Travis County, Texas, United States of America. 

 

Standards of Professionalism and Attorney Complaint Information.  Pursuant to rules promulgated by the Texas Supreme 

Court and the State Bar of Texas, we hereby advise you that the State Bar of Texas investigates and prosecutes 

complaints of professional misconduct against attorneys licensed in Texas.  Information on the grievance procedures 

is available from the State Bar of Texas, and any questions you have about the disciplinary process should be addressed 

to the Office of the General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, which you may call toll free at 1-800-932-1900.   

 

Questions.  If you have any questions from time to time about any aspect of our arrangements, please feel free to raise those 

questions.  We want to proceed in our work for you with your clear and satisfactory understanding about every aspect 

of our billing and payment policies; and we encourage an open and frank discussion of any or all of the matters 

addressed in this agreement. 

 

Acceptance of Terms.  If this arrangement is acceptable to you and Williamson County, please sign the enclosed duplicate 

original of this agreement and return it and the required retainer to us at your earliest convenience.  We truly appreciate 

the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to working with you in a mutually beneficial relationship. 

 

 

 



 

01224564;1  

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED 

Williamson County       BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO ACOSTA LLP 

 

 

 

By:___________________________________   By:_____________________________________ 

   

_____________________________________     

  [Printed name] 

       

Title:_________________________________    

 

Date:_________________________________    

         

cc: Billing Department 

 



 

01224564;1  

Exhibit A — Scope of Services 

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP 

 

While we agree that in the future we may from time to time be employed on other matters, this agreement provides 

that our relationship is limited to representing and counseling you in connection with the following: 

 Defend the County in third-party suit Garcia v. Freeman; In the 368th Judicial District Court 

of Williamson County, Texas. 

 Other legal services assigned or requested, only if the scope of which is confirmed by you 

in writing at the time of assignment 

Other legal services not assigned or requested, and confirmed in writing, are specifically not within the scope of 

our representation.   

 



 

01224564;1  

Exhibit B — Billing Rates 

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP 

 

 

TIMEKEEPER 
BILLING 

RATE 

Acosta, Alex $425 

Arnold, Philip $330 

Caputo, Cobby $415 

Caroom, Doug $425 

Cheney, Denise $400 

Dugat, Bill $385 

Falk, Syd $440 

Gonzalez, Vanessa $370 

Heath, Bob $480 

Katz, Joshua $355 

Kimbrough, Chuck $325 

Lumpkin, Katy $335 

Maxwell, Susan $370 

Mendez, David $425 

Mendez, Manuel $425 

Rogers, Emily $370 

Russell, Claudia $370 

Seaquist, Gunnar $355 

Than, Catherine $370 

Weller, Steven $370 

   

Kelley, Kimberly $225 

Miller, Gregory $305 

Olds, Daniel $280 

Robinson, Lori $300 

   

Delgado, Hector $425 

   

Legal Assistants/Specialists $190 

RaeAnn Morris $190 

McCall, Sherry  $240 

 

 

 



 

01224564;1  

Exhibit C—Client Costs Advanced 

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP 

 

The firm incurs expenses on behalf of clients only when required by the legal needs of the clients.  Some cases or matters 

require extensive use of outside copy facilities, and other cases may not be so paper-intensive.  Standard services handled 

within the firm are not charged, and client specific expenses are billed to the client needing those services.  An explanation 

of the billing structure is as follows: 

 

Not Charged 

Secretarial and word processing time, routine postage, file setup, file storage, local or ordinary long 

distance charges, fax charges, and computerized legal research data charges.   

 

Delivery Services 

Outside delivery services are used for pickup and delivery of documents to the client as well as to courts, 

agencies, and opposing parties.  Outside delivery fees are charged to the client at the rate charged to 

the firm.  Overnight delivery services are also charged at the rate charged to the firm. Firm Office 

Services Department personnel may provide delivery service in urgent situations and charges for such 

in-house service will not exceed the charge that would be made by an outside service in a similar 

situation. 

 

Postage 

Our postal equipment calculates exact U.S. postage for all sizes and weights of posted material.  The 

rate charged for postage is the same as the amount affixed to the material that is mailed.  We will not 

charge clients for postage on routine correspondence; however, the cost of large-volume mail, certified 

mail, or other additional mail services will be charged to the client. 

 

Copies and Prints 

Our standard rate for black and white copies and prints made by firm personnel is $0.15 per page.  Color 

copies and prints are charged at a standard rate of $0.55 per page.  These charges cover paper, 

equipment costs, and other supplies.  If savings can be realized within the required time frame by 

sending copy jobs to subcontractors, the firm uses only qualified legal services copiers and the cost 

charged to the client is the same as the amount billed to the firm. 

 

Phone Charges 

Only charges for conference calls or international calls are charged, and charges are billed at the same 

amount billed to the firm by the outside provider.  

 

Travel 

Attorney and other timekeeper time spent traveling on behalf of a client is billed to the client.  Hotel, 

meals, local transportation, and similar expenses are charged based on receipts and travel expense 

forms submitted by the attorney.  Documentation is available to the client if requested. 

 

Maps 

Maps produced in conjunction with a project will be billed at $50 for each 34 x 44 inch map and $20 

for each smaller map, plus cost (time fees) for preparation. 

 

Other Expenses 

Expenses incurred with outside providers in connection with the client’s legal services will be paid by 

the client directly to the outside provider unless specifically arranged in advance.  If the firm agrees to 

pay outside providers, the cost charged to the client is the same as the amount billed to the firm.  

Examples of such charges include: court reporter fees, filing fees, newspaper charges for publication 

notices, expert witness fees, consultants and other similar expenses.   

 



 

01224564;1  

Exhibit D—Verification Required by Texas Government Code Chapter 2270 

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP 

 

 

By signing below, Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP hereby verifies the following: 

 

1. The Firm does not boycott Israel; and 

2. The Firm will not boycott Israel during the term of this Engagement Agreement. 

 

 

 

SIGNED BY:   __________________________________________ 

   C. Robert Heath 

   January 29, 2020 

 

 

This Verification is incorporated and made a part of the Engagement Agreement between the Bickerstaff Heath 

Delgado Acosta LLP and Williamson County. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties
    a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
    b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
    c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
    d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
    e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
    f)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
    g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
    h)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
    i)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
    j)    Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction
of Reagan Blvd.
    k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
    l)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
    m)  Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
    n)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
    o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
    p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
    q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
    r)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop. 
    s)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
    t)    Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
    u)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
    v)   Discuss the acquisition of real property in conjunction with WCCF for potential
parkland/bird habitat.
    x)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO
Juvenile Detention Center
    y)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
    B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by
the County
    a)   Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.



    b)   Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's
Office Training Facility
    c)   Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
    d)   Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd
and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    e)   Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    f)    Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
    g)   Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    h)   Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
    i)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
C.    Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D.    Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson
County Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E.    Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel
Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:13 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/29/2020 02:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 47.        
Meeting Date: 02/04/2020  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government
Code, Section 551.087:
    a)   Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    b)   Wolf Lakes
    c)   Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
    d)   Project Deliver
    e)   Project Advantage
    f)    Project Cedar
    g)   Project Expansion
    h)   Project Arcos
    i)    Project Woods
    j)    Project Co-Op

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 01/29/2020 06:13 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/29/2020 02:32 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/29/2020 


	Agenda
	AI_23640_Line item transfer for Emergency Management
	AI_23641_Line item transfer for Emergency Management
	       ATT_Quote for four laptops
	AI_23627_Assets for Auction - January 2020 Monthly Report
	       ATT_Assets for Auction - January 2020
	AI_23628_Assets for Destruction - January 2020 Monthly Report
	       ATT_Assets for Destruction - January 2020
	AI_23631_V/E Assets for Auction 2.4.20
	       ATT_Assets for Auction 2.4.20
	AI_23629_Assets for Transfer - January 2020 Monthly Report
	       ATT_Assets for Transfer - January 2020
	AI_23651_Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – Thru 01/30/2020
	       ATT_012420-013020 Refunds Over 2500
	AI_23612_2019 Racial Profiling Report for County Sheriff
	       ATT_2019 Racial Profiling Report
	AI_23606_Justice of the Peace 3 December 2019 Monthly Report
	       ATT_JP_3 December 2019 CCP 103
	AI_23644_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	       ATT_Position Changes
	AI_23647_Consider and take action regarding request of Constable Precinct One, for approval of Jereme Brinkmann to open deputy constable position.
	AI_23626_VTC Request for Grant Renewal 
	       ATT_Resolution 
	       ATT_Grant Budget Form 
	AI_23632_Participation in regional habitat conservation plan for a WCRBP project - Great Oaks
	       ATT_Determination Letter - WCCF 20200128
	AI_23642_Liability Insurance for Fire Marshal and Special Operations
	       ATT_Insurance Proposal
	       ATT_Invoice
	       ATT_Insurance Summary
	       ATT_Property_Casuality Renewal Survey
	       ATT_Terrorism Coverage Disclosure
	AI_23571_Authorize the purchase of Evoq Content OnPrem Production Licenses and Support
	       ATT_Contract
	AI_23625_Historic Courthouse Renovations
	       ATT_contract
	       ATT_quote
	AI_23561_SO Vehicle Purchase 
	       ATT_Estimate
	AI_23630_Toughbooks for Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Quote 1
	       ATT_Quote 2
	AI_23608_Advertisement Approval 3471 RFCSP Roof Replacements 
	AI_23611_Expo Pavilion P474 - Populous Amendment No. 1
	       ATT_Populous Amendment 1
	AI_23650_Animal Shelter-P435 - Vaughn Change Order 18
	       ATT_Vaughn Change Order No. 18
	AI_23653_North Campus Facility P324  N Campus Facilities Warehouse-Vaughn CO 72
	       ATT_NCF Vaughn CO _72
	233901-CP0072_Building A Building Out
	SDI COR-6262-0036 Revised
	36

	Arch Div 8 Quote
	Alpha Painting - WILCO Building A plan reviosion 12-12-19
	Stellar - Plumbing ASI 54
	AirCo Wilco NCF_CP 01-ASI 54
	SEC WILCO NCF 'A' PCO #1
	Metalink Quote 9489

	FTL Log - CP-072 USE db mod Revised

	AI_23614_1807-245 renewal 1 Bulk Fuel for Williamson County
	       ATT_1807-245 renewal option 1 for Bulk Fuel
	AI_23615_Awarding 2725 IFB Asphalt Emulsions
	       ATT_Award Letter
	       ATT_Solicitation Summary
	AI_23616_Advertisement Approval 3495 IFB CR 118 Bridge Rehabilitation at Cottonwood Creek 
	AI_23643_Discuss consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No 1 to contract number IFB 1904 312 for the Bluebonnet Drive Reconstruction Project
	       ATT_Change Order No. 1- Bluebonnet Dr
	AI_23649_Awarding 3185 IFB Great Oaks Brushy Creek MUD Water Relocations
	       ATT_Recommendation
	ADP9281.tmp
	Summary
	Comparison


	AI_23652_Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Alvarado subdivision – Pct 3
	       ATT_preliminary plat - Alvarado
	01 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	01 PRELIMINARY PLAT


	02 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	02 PRELIMINARY PLAT



	AI_23532_Felony Mental Health Grant 
	       ATT_Grant Budget Form
	AI_23646_WCCHD Facility Renovations
	       ATT_TX Ave Rough Layout
	AI_23609_Tax Office BA Rev 2.4.20
	AI_23610_Tax Office BA Exp 2.04.20
	AI_23654_2019 Capital Improvement Programs Budget Transfer
	AI_23622_career ladders
	       ATT_draft
	AI_23623_cl-infrastructure
	       ATT_RB1
	       ATT_RB2
	       ATT_RB3
	       ATT_RB4
	AI_23624_cl-IT
	       ATT_IT
	AI_23617_Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
	AI_23645_Road Bond Construction Summary Report
	       ATT_January 2020 PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_23634_YMCA Agreement
	       ATT_YMCA Agreement
	AI_23635_CR 111 Contract
	       ATT_Parcel 29 Contract
	AI_23636_Correction Affidavit
	       ATT_Affidavit
	AI_23648_Garcia Case
	       ATT_Engagement Letter - Garcia Lawsuit
	AI_23638_Executive Session
	AI_23639_Economic Development



